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Influenced by the refinement and the diversified competition
of the bakery industry coupled with the difficult growth in
revenue under traditional retail mode in recent years, operating
costs were compelled to rise. Christine International Holdings
Limited (the “Company” or “Christine”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) recorded losses for the first time in
2013 after its listing. Prompt changes should be made.

Sales of pre-paid cards and coupon and festival gifts were
curbed by the government’s restriction in respect of public
fund consumption last year. As for public consumption,
domestic peers operated small-scaled chain stores in specific
regions with their own brands, gaining family customers
with their convenience and low price advantages. Foreign
peers introduced single boutique stores and adopted hunger
marketing which caused popularity amongst young consumers.
Due to the increasing refinement in bakery retail market and
the personalization in consuming behavior, adjustments to the
diversified operating mode will be made to our stores in order
to attract specific consumer groups.

In light of the fierce competition amongst retail stores, the
Group will gradually expand sales channels, such as internet
sales and stores distribution.

The Group’'s operating revenue was approximately
RMB1,380,000,000 in 2013, representing a decrease of
approximately 0.60% as compared to the corresponding
period of last year. Failure to keep the operating mode in pace
with the times caused bottleneck in operation, coupled with
the continuation of increase in cost expenses, and operation
recorded losses of approximately RMB37,000,000, representing
a decrease of 285.00% as compared to the corresponding
period of last year. Basic loss per share amounted to
approximately RMB3.7 cents.

The Company's financial position remained healthy. As at 31
December 2013, cash and cash equivalent (including deposits
paid in accordance with the requirement of the government
for the sales of pre-paid cards) of the Group amounted to
approximately RMB786,373,000 in total. The Group had no
financial institution debts or private borrowings, and had
adequate cash for Company’s development and operation.
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Increased the discount rate of pre-paid cards
to minimize the effect of the government’s
consumption restriction order

As the government promulgated a restriction in relation to
sending moon cakes as gifts using public funds right before
the Mid-Autumn Festival in 2013, the sales of moon cakes and
pre-paid cards and coupons were affected. In response to the
policy, Christine promptly enhanced the sales promotion of
moon cakes and increased group discounts for moon cakes
and coupons. Nevertheless, sales of moon cakes recorded a
decrease of 24% for the year.

Responded to market demand through adjustment
to specific retail store operation model

In response to the diversified competition from peers, the
Company selected specific stores and adjusted their operation
mode based on their individual regional strengths, and started
to plan new store type of good-neighbor store, tourism
souvenir store and light food and beverage store, as means
to cater the market demand with various business types, with
the aim of securing existing customers and attracting young
customers, so as to formulate a new customer structure.

Slowed down the development of outlets along
with optimization of same-store sales

Due to the decrease in Group and stores’ turnover for the first
time in 2013, coupled with the increase in operating expenses
for consecutive years, it was difficult to gain profits by
expanding stores. Taking into account of the market saturation
of each region and competition trends, the Company slowed
down the expansion in pace and quantity of outlets and
assessed the profitability of existing stores cautiously. We
reviewed and will either improve management or shut down
stores which lacked profitability with zero growth potential.
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Developed an e-commerce model and combined
online and physical sales channels

Following the rapid development of e-commerce in China,
bakery industry benefits from a surge in online sales. Compared
to physical outlets, online sales channels targeting the young
generation feature a wider product range with more frequent
launches of new items and emphasize trendy packaging,
innovative marketing strategy and more convenient delivery
services. By leveraging on its product research and development
capability and given its high outlet density, Christine is capable
of building up a sales system combining online and physical
sales channels and achieving a breakthrough in its business
performance with the development of an online-to-offline (O
to O) e-commerce business model.

Expanded various sales channels and penetrated
into food industry

Commonly found in large supermarkets and outlets in foreign
countries, western cold chain bakery products such as sealed
frozen layer cakes, bread, pies and tarts are high-potential
products to be introduced to the domestic market, where
Chinese frozen products demonstrate a thriving popularity.
After more than a year of production experience since the
commencement of trial production in the second half of 2011,
the Company has launched various collections of western cold
chain bakery products. With the production technique growing
mature and the high volumes of production capability, the
Company is currently building up a professional sales team in
preparation of the launch of large wholesale channels such as
outlets and supermarkets.

Introduced Business Intelligence (Bl) system for
efficient management

With the aim of strengthening direct analysis and enhancing
management efficiency, in addition to the investments in
software and hardware as well as human resources, the
Group has introduced a Bl system comprising a database from
which all sorts of historical data can be obtained in preparing
statements or charts for assessment of operating performance
based on the management’s requirement.
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Benefiting from the influence of western catering culture
on Chinese people, China’s bakery market has been able to
maintain a sustainable growth. In light of the competition
from peers and the raising operating costs, industry players
will experience different scales of growth depending on their
development strategy. It is expected that setting up popular
specialty outlets that sell only one kind of products, promoting
brand franchise and introducing e-commerce business model
will be the main development initiatives for players in the
bakery industry. Besides opening a few number of specialty
outlets, Christine will follow the trend and promote e-commerce
sales.

Following our development plan for last year, outlet renovation
and expansion of sales channels will be the practical measures
for the promotion of sandwiches and western cold chain
products. In order to attract the young generation, the
decoration of our outlets are designed from a modern
perspective while our sandwiches are tailor-made for takeaway
or dine in. Not only has the sales of cold chain products
through flagship outlets allowed us to secure the niche market,
it also provides households with a wide range of convenient
bakery products.

With regard to our production, the facilities under construction
in Ningbo and Xiasha, Hangzhou are expected to commence
production in this year. Other than providing products with
a short preservation period to the nearby regions, each of
the newly established facilities will be responsible for the
production of specific products according to our plan so as to
avoid wastage due to an over-supply of certain products.

Nowadays, business models in the bakery industry have
been evolving. Other than the Group’s development and
transformation in response to the market condition, it has
been Christine’s objective to make use of the capital markets
and cope with the changing market condition by recruiting
professional personnel and cooperating with other companies.

TRISTEIEER AR A F Christine International Holdings Limited —Z—=4 4§ Annual Report 2013



EEERRIEN T —=F  BHMENRRDAFTEEN

Lo ZHREPENKERER  SRHESEERMANEND
1 - EHEAF R PR E O SAR -

BIEMBRARKLERNRE AR RERMLBNELN
BE—F  RAKTERERENEY)  BREBIRMOERD -
HAZMEEWIF—BIA & - ENREH2ERACH TIER—2
A e

ZER - AZEORFAHTORE - RERAR—BENR - 12
BIREF - HRMRPT - RBAEEE -

Given an unsatisfactory business performance in 2013, |
hereby express my gratitude for the understanding of all the
Shareholders. The advices, encouragement and trust from
different parties are the motivation for us to advance forward.
We would keep in mind both your advices and criticisms.

Generating profits is the duty of the Company’s management.
Last year, striving to explore new sources of growth and
dedicated to business transformation, Christine realized
the need to change and was aware of the expectation of
the Shareholders. Although an all-round transformation is
challenging and cannot be achieved through a single step, |
appreciate the dedication of all our employees to the work.

Once again, | express my cordial thanks to the officers, peers
and friends who care for Christine for all their supports in all
these years.
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Operating Revenue

An analysis of the Group’s operating revenue for the years of
2013 and 2012 is set out as follows:

—E-=FE ——FE
2013 2012
AR®T T ARBTFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
£ L ON EEER EEBA EEER
Gross Gross
Operating Operating Operating Operating
Revenue Profit Revenue Profit
977,640 393,215 949,689 401,217
130,655 114,801 172,664 133,388
165,673 103,992 169,439 98,718
105,799 73,594 96,240 63,905
1,379,767 685,602 1,388,032 697,228

The Group's operating revenue was approximately
RMB1,379,767,000 in 2013, representing a decrease
of approximately 0.60% as compared to approximately
RMB1,388,032,000 in 2012. The decrease in revenue was
mainly attributable to competition from “freshly baked and
freshly made” operation mode of peers as compared to our
existing retail outlets, most of which still use the traditional
model of selling factory-made finished goods, which made it
difficult to achieve sales growth, so that the same store growth
rate in sales was —6.06%. The total net increase in the number
of retail outlets was 16 from 1,036 in 2012 to 1,052 in 2013.

In terms of geographical locations, sales revenue from the
Group's retail outlets in Shanghai accounted for approximately
61.36% of the Group's total revenue for 2013, representing a
decrease of 1.21% as compared to 62.57% in 2012. However,
Shanghai was still the main source of the Company’s revenue.
Meanwhile, the effects of peer competition were the most
marked in Shanghai. Operating revenue of 2013 decreased
by RMB21,980,000 or approximately 2.53% as compared
to 2012. Jiangsu, Zhejiang and Anhui provinces recorded
continuing slow growth in business with increase in operating
revenue of approximately RMB6,421,000, RMB6,029,000 and
RMB 1,265,000 respectively or 1.87%, 3.47% and 66.13%
respectively as compared to 2012.

=4 %R Annual Report 2013
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In terms of product categories, revenue from our main
products, such as bread and cakes, increased by approximately
RMB27,951,000 or 2.94% in 2013 as compared to 2012
following the increase in the number of retail outlets. Revenue
of moon cakes decreased by approximately RMB42,009,000
or 24.33% in 2013 because the central government curbed
the “three public consumptions” to prevent corruption in
the second half of 2013, issuing an order to rectify unhealthy
tendencies and prohibiting sending moon cakes as gifts using
public funds. The measure hit the moon cake market hard in
2013, which had an impact on the Group. Revenue of pastries
decreased by approximately RMB3,766,000 or 2.22%. Revenue
from other products increased by RMB9,559,000 or 9.93%
because made-to-order drinks were introduced and gradually
accepted by the market.

In terms of payment methods, the Company’s revenue in
retail outlets was transacted either in cash (and bank cards)
or through redemption of coupons (and pre-paid cards). In
2013, revenue settled by cash (and bank cards) amounted
to approximately RMB675,930,000, accounting for 48.99%
of the total revenue, representing a slight increase of
approximately 0.60% as compared to RMB671,891,000
in 2012. Sales revenue through redemption of coupons
(and pre-paid cards) eased and amounted to approximately
RMB703,873,000 in 2013, accounting for 51.01% of the total
revenue, representing a slight decrease of approximately 0.60%
as compared to RMB716,141,000 in 2012.

Gross Operating Profit

The Company’s gross operating profit was approximately
RMB685,602,000 in 2013, representing a decrease of
approximately 1.70% as compared to RMB697,228,000
in 2012; gross profit margin was approximately 49.69%,
representing a decrease of 0.54% from 50.23% in 2012.
The decrease in the overall gross operating profit margin was
mainly due to sales of moon cakes products of high gross profit
margin being lower than expectation following the change in
our sales structure in 2013, with operating revenue accounting
for 9.47% of the Group's total revenue in 2013, down from
12.44% in 2012.
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1



12

HMA

—E-=FAEEEMBAL A ARE20,634,0007T F B=F
—ZHFHAREE31,652,0007T  HALHIAREET1,018,0007T -
FERZFERHATEBERSHE  HEBNREREFRR
Lo BRI BURAR A H AREET,043,00000 0 BT ——FE
BHFLTEBE M- =ZFRFEREBRAEROOAR
#2,982,0007T °

Ht s KB X

—E - FHMKERBROBARES 789,000 - =T
—ZFHARM16,784,0007T - B #HI ARHKET,995,0007T -
T ERBHR LB HFEIWAR DO AREE3,527,0007T
SR =FHREINERT RE  BREEXBAOARE
1,215,0007C ©

HEEHM

ZE-—=FHEEBERNOAARNKE35985000T W-ZE
— —F 4 AR%620,421,0007T © 1049 A R ¥ 15,564,000
T EREBERKARR  SRBNTCERAALSHERET
BERRMESEARESNELE  HFEBRALANARE
23,436,0007T : HEEAMEFIEMFIERFEEMEERES
KFHFEEE - MBMOARE21,393,0000L - —F—=
SEHRIEESE  PIUEANASRSEINEETIRA - BRDA
R#19,293,0007T : ZERKE A - BELFERHEER
FZE——FREFRBEEOARE  ROBEASHARE
12,420,0007T ©

Other income

Other income of the Group decreased by approximately
RMB11,018,000 from approximately RMB31,652,000 in
2012 to approximately RMB20,634,000 in 2013, primarily
attributable to a decrease in interest income of approximately
RMB7,943,000 resulting from the drop in sales of pre-
paid cards and coupon payments affected by the Chinese
government’s restriction order in respect of public fund
consumption. In addition, as we received an incentive fees
for listing from the government in 2012, the government
allowance for 2013 decreased by approximately RMB2,982,000
accordingly.

Other Gain and Loss

Other gain and loss decreased by approximately RMB7,995,000
from approximately RMB16,784,000 in 2012 to approximately
RMB8,789,000 in 2013, mainly due to a decrease in income
from expired unpresented coupons of approximately
RMB3,527,000. There was a valuation carried out in respect
of our offshore Hong Kong Dollar deposit at the end of
2013, incurring loss on foreign exchange of approximately
RMB1,215,000.

Selling Expenses

Selling expenses increased by approximately RMB15,564,000
from approximately RMB620,421,000 in 2012 to
RMB635,985,000 in 2013, each of which either increase
or decrease. Salary expenses increased by approximately
RMB23,436,000 due to the continuing increase in the labour
minimum wage and the social welfare and security system
of the regional government. Rental expenses increased by
approximately RMB21,393,000 due to the continuing increase
in levels of rentals of new outlets and rental renewals for
existing retail outlets. Expenses related to packaging materials,
such as paper boxes and bags, decreased by approximately
RMB19,293,000 as a result of the reclassification of accounting
items in 2013. In addition, sales commissions decreased by
approximately RMB12,420,000, which was due to lower
sales of moon cakes, coupons and pre-paid cards during the
Mid-Autumn Festival period as compared to 2012 and was
attributable to the adjustments to consignment contracts in
coupons selling.
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—=FH-73.18% - TERAFEEBEHD FRAREE - KK
EFRRRABHEREBTHEEE AR EBBARE
81,272,000CRYEIEFTISHI B E - BB L&) -

FEFIRERRT2 WS

—E-=FEREFENAARE37,415000T  BZE——
FEHEF 4 AR #20,085,0007T @ B4 A R#S57,500,000
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Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses increased by approximately
RMB11,563,000 from approximately RMB87,508,000 in 2012
to approximately RMB99,071,000 in 2013, of which staff
costs increased approximately RMB1,674,000. Rental fees
for Ningbo and the neighboring land surrounding our new
facilities in Xiasha amounted to approximately RMB2,126,000.
Special service fees paid to professional institutes amounted
to approximately RMB1,217,000. Other expenses included
service fees for renovation and design of a flagship store and
the headquarter in Shanghai and loss arising from closure of
certain retail outlets of approximately RMB3,060,000.

Other Expenses

Other expenses decreased by approximately RMB6,571,000
from approximately RMB8,625,000 in 2012 to approximately
RMB2,054,000 in 2013, which was primarily due to the listing
fees of RMB8,050,000 recognised in 2012, which was not
incurred in 2013.

Profit and Loss in an Associate

Profit of an associate was approximately RMB480,000 in
2013 due to an increase in profit from transferring investment
representing an increase of approximately RMB65,000 as
compared with the profit of approximately RMB415,000 in
2012.

Income Tax Expenses

Income tax expenses increased by approximately
RMB6,370,000 from approximately RMB9,440,000 in 2012 to
approximately RMB 15,810,000 in 2013.

The Group's effective income tax rate changed from 32.00%
in 2012 to =73.18% in 2013, which was mainly because some
of the Group’s subsidiaries recorded losses and no deferred tax
asset has been recognised on the tax losses of RMB81,272,000
as it is uncertain that whether there will be any sufficient future
profits to cover such losses, resulting in a change in effective
tax rate.

Net profits and total comprehensive income for the
year attributable to shareholders

Net profits decreased by approximately RMB57,500,000 from
approximately profits of RMB20,085,000 in 2012 to losses
of approximately RMB37,415,000 in 2013. Net profit margin
decreased from 1.45% in 2012 to -2.71% in 2013.
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FEBEXH

TRV —FE-=h T _FEFEREERE:

Inventory Turnover Days

The following table sets forth the inventory turnover days for
2013 and 2012:

BE+-—HA=1+—-HLEFE
For the years ended
31 December

—EB-=F —ECF

2013 2012

FEREEXE (M) Inventory turnover days (Note) 20 19
Mzt : HFEEBESXEDIRFESHIRBRES 2 BT TFHERAEEEE2 Note:  Inventory turnover days are calculated based on the arithmetic mean of

HEA - BRIA36SKAEFL -

ERAFERRREMHRERRD  — B =FFEEERY
BT —FRIEIR - TEEBEPIEEM - FR R EK R

i o

EERAEMERFRBAERH

TREVN_ZE-—=R_ZT-_FEEHRAMBNTIEEER
2

the opening and closing balance of inventories divided by cost of sales
for the relevant period and multiplied by 365 days.

The Company’s inventories consist of raw materials and
finished goods. Inventory turnover days of 2013 increased 1
day as compared to that of 2012. The increase was mainly
attributable to a slight increase in raw materials and finished
goods as number of outlets increased.

Trade and Other Receivables Turnover Days

The following table sets forth the trade and other receivables
turnover days for 2013 and 2012:

BE+T-A=+—HLEE
For the years ended
31 December

—E-=F T
2013 2012
B 5 R EMEWRIEEE RS (fE) Trade and other receivables turnover days (Note) 5 6

e ESREMEBUFURBEREINZE S RETERTNEAREHH
M FI9ERIAG MR HEIKRA - BRIA36S R ERH -

B NAMRKFBETIZERTEXBRAEL - BUIMRE
CEFIR - HAB RN B =FH_T—_FFE -

Note: Trade and other receivables turnover days are calculated based on the
arithmetic mean of the opening and closing balance of trade receivables
divided by the sales revenue for the relevant period and multiplied by
365 days.

Trade and other receivables are mainly for revenue generated
from principal businesses and outstanding receivables, with
turnover days generally the same for both 2013 and 2012.
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TREFIFRAMAREE S REAMERFIAZ RE DT

R EL Age

0~30% 0 to 30 days
31~60K 31 to 60 days
61~90K% 61 to 90 days
91~180K 91 to 180 days
HBiA180K Over 180 days

ARRAHEEBRINESTRBREF - EAEEBUPIED M
B MBI - BERBENERARRESNETE 7
B a R BB R IR A AR - H30E60K 14 X
NAAT -

BEEREMENRBEBEREY

TR —F-— =R T _FEEFRNFRAERY :

Age of Trade and Other Receivables

The following table is an aged analysis of our trade and other
receivables as at the dates indicated:

B+=HA=+-—8

As of 31 December
—E-—=fF —F——F
2013 2012
ARETT AREETTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
11,367 13,424
6,028 2,025
388 845
653 3,415
904 792
19,340 20,501

The Company'’s sales were mainly transacted either in cash or
through redemption of coupons. There was no credit payment
for transactions which took place in the Group's self-operated
retail outlets. However, for those retail outlets located in
department stores or supermarkets, lessors who provided those
sites usually collected the sales revenue on our behalf and
settled such amounts within 30 to 60 days thereafter.

Trade and Other Payables Turnover Days

The following table sets forth the trade payables turnover days
for 2013 and 2012:

BE+t-A=1+—HLEE
For the years ended
31 December

—E-=F —T—F
2013 2012
E Z N FRIE R R Trade payables turnover days 35 37
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B 5 R AR RE 2 IRER

RES Age
0~45K 0 to 45 days
46~60K 46 to 60 days

61~90K 61 to 90 days
91~180K 91 to 180 days
B 180K Over 180 days

AR EHHERE N E SN TR R E R45~60K « HAb K
i B IR T & RT3 o

Ta R K

BUIRREBE /Y EPEBHREEHER - AREPERIA
FHBRSEE  BFLENREEERD  — T =FE&
INTBIESFHRBER T —FK - FARIRFRD T OARK
136,419,0007T °

Age of Trade and Other Payables

BE+-A=+—-HLFE
For the years ended
31 December

—EB—=F —E—CfF
2013 2012
AR¥F T ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
57,303 44,831
9,092 19,476
1,623 19

89 20

599 777
68,706 65,123

The credit terms for trade payables due to suppliers generally
range from 45 to 60 days. Other payables include wage
payables and sundry payables.

Deposits from Customers

Deposits from customers mainly include coupon payments
received from customers. Sales of coupons and pre-paid cards
decreased as a result of the order promulgated by the PRC
government setting a limit for public fund spending. Since the
balance of outstanding coupons as at the end of 2013 was
less than the amount as at the end of 2012, deposits from
customers decreased by approximately RMB136,419,000.
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T MERDEARESFRELARKES2,330,0007T ©

TR CERBEEI233% BT —F136.6%AK - &
BRE N ME - PSR ESR -

—T-CZR-T-CFE ARBEREEEGRAAESRN
BEER )X RBA1.89%H4414% T ERELARTENRIEE
W BEREE -

HEZ—=F+-A=+—0 FEERBITEMES -

FEEE

HE-Z—=F+"A=+—RH FEEBEERLHFEE -

X ASHGE

IREAMPERY B2 —=+=-_A=+—8 ~&H
RERTABUERRIEA H2EEL ARBE388,551,0007T i KR
AGHIREZBEDE BEAIESETEENEAT LA
K1 WA AREE41,801,0007T ©

As at 31 December 2013, cash and bank deposits amounted
to approximately RMB739,643,000, representing an
decrease of approximately RMB297,700,000 as compared
to RMB1,037,343,000 as at the end of 2012, which was
mainly attributable to the net cash outflow of approximately
RMB122,908,000 from operating activities, net cash outflow
from investing activities of approximately RMB142,462,000
due to the establishment of new facilities, purchase of
production equipments and the decrease in interest income
and net cash outflow from financing activities of approximately
RMB32,330,000.

The current ratio for 2013 was 123.3%, which is lower than
that of 136.6% for 2012, indicating our satisfactory solvency
and well-established financial structure.

As at the end of 2013 and 2012, the Group’s gearing ratio,
calculated by dividing total liabilities by total assets, was
approximately 41.89% and 44.14%, respectively. The decrease
in gearing ratio was mainly due to the drop in sales of coupons
and pre-paid cards.

Bonds

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had no outstanding
bonds.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had no material
contingent liabilities.

Payment Commitments

According to the lease contracts in relation to retail outlets
as at 31 December 2013, the Group's future minimum lease
payment under non-cancellable operating leases amounted
to approximately RMB388,551,000 while capital expenditure
in relation to the acquisition of fixed assets such as property,
plant and equipment not included in the consolidated financial
statements amounted to approximately RMB41,801,000.
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WZB—=F+="A=+—H  AEEEERETMEE -

BEXRERE  EERAREREER

REBR -_ZT—=F+_-"A=+—-B4FELHERRL I
BAMPRITER  BEERRRENEE EZLBAOAR
#1,076,747,0007C * #EIE4)5-5.90% - R=ZE—=F+=A
=+—H8  ARARZEARZEEBIE1,010,188,000 Fi EE
0.000018 T2 E@ -

SNERFIRES

AEEBFEUARBEITEBRR S  BINESTZUBINAR
KEARETF UNBIMRTT - BEERANEBELENER ZEX
BT TEKN Al #E-_T—=F+_F=+—HIt " K
SEWERAT SR TSR -

As at 31 December 2013, none of the Group's assets was
pledged.

Capital Structure, Pledged Assets and Gearing Ratio

The Group retained a healthy financial position as at 31
December 2013 without any bank borrowings, pledged assets
and notes payable. Total equity amounted to approximately
RMB1,076,747,000, representing an increase of approximately
-5.90%. As at 31 December 2013, the capital structure of
the Company comprised 1,010,188,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.00001 each.

Foreign Exchange and Interest Rate Exposure

As the Group conducts business transactions principally in
Renminbi and our offshore capital was mainly deposited
in foreign banks as offshore Renminbi, the management
considered the exchange rate risk at the Group’s operational
level is not significant. Accordingly, the Group had not used
any financial instruments for hedging purposes as at 31
December 2013.
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Capital expenditures of the Group for the year of 2013 were as
follows:

HHE ARBFIT
Item RMB’000
HEBKFE BE IRk
Developing the sales network Purchases, new fitting-out and repairs 78,089
EERE
Operation equipment 8,412
et
Sub-total 86,501
FEREIESR B
Expanding production capacity Plant 41,090
FERE
Production equipment 8,679
BERRE
Transportation equipment 3,073
et
Sub-total 52,842
BYEBREAT N BERHR g
Capital expenditure of back office administration IT software 1,134
WEFRAIERIES WEEF AR
Capital expenditure on acquisition of subsidiaries Acquisition of subsidiaries 92,929
BEARX AT
Total capital expenditures 233,406

HEBREAX A2 EEFEARESIR R
B BRYEENENEE  EfERIES TRERMET
DITREA  BREHFARRESEERE - BEBOARR 5
RRGIREZRRAL  WEEESEEHERAA -

Expenditure incurred in relation to our sales network included a
total of 59 outlets (before excluding outlets closed) operated by
the Group during the year and the payment for the acquisition
of properties in Chaoku Road, Nanjing. Expenditure arising
from the expansion of production capacity was attributed to
the investment in a R&D Centre project in Nanjing. Expenditure
for IT software related to the installation of OA systems for
higher management efficiency. In addition, we acquired Jinda
International Trading Limited for the construction sites of our
production plants.
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mERE
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T FFEE BAMSREE T —FMARE,552(8
TREE-_T—AFMHARE2 168 - HIBEEXFEARE
REBFH11.8% °

ABmSETEBS RMEGHANEERNETE - RHARR
HEH2ZERBY  FITEERANUHFENESSLERER
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HEBRA - ETAEK  RBEMATSMENE B
5 HREFRRRAIERE,

The Group had a total of 8,296 employees as at 31 December
2013, with the majority being sales staff in stores. Total
annual payroll amounted to approximately RMB375,013,000,
accounting for 27.18% of the operating revenue and representing
an increase of 25.55% as compared with 2012. In addition to
fixed wages, our employees may be granted other allowances
and a year-end bonus subject to a performance appraisal.
To mitigate the impact of increasing payroll, we resorted to
recruiting more hourly employees. Given that our retail outlets
are undergoing business transformation, the ability of our
researchers to invent new products, technologies applied by
our production team and the ability of our sales executives
to provide comprehensive services in retail outlets must be
enhanced with deepened understanding of our services and
professional knowledge through appropriate training. Training
and control of labor costs become the focus of our human
resource management.

Market Outlook

The number of domestic and foreign peers entering China’s
bakery market has been on the rise. Given a diversified business
model combining the concept of made-to-order, establishment
of specialty stores and e-commerce, spending of domestic
consumers on western bakery products has been increasing
year by year, with sales expected to surge from RMB155.2
billion in 2012 to RMB216.8 billion in 2015, representing a
CAGR of 11.8%.

Sales of moon cakes are expected to be on downward trend
as a result of the policy of the PRC government and the new
perception to spending on the traditional festival. In light of
increasing operational expenses such as salaries and rental fees,
profits from retail outlets have been decreasing while souvenir
stores, a new interactive sales model featuring a combination
of culture, entertainment and marketing, e-commerce, cold
chain product for outlets and convenience stores have become
the main sources of income in the industry.
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Food safety is the market entry threshold for the industry. With
the promulgation of increasingly strict orders and requirements,
quality assurance, setup of production procedures in
production facilities, inspection of suppliers and third party
verification are necessary.

R & D Prospects

In light of the business transformation of our retail outlets in
2014, flavor and modern packaging, as well as the concept
of made-to-order, will be the criteria considered in invention
of new products. Food that can be served as main courses
would be our focus, with seasoning drinks being the core of
our development. To align with the promotion of e-commerce,
brand-new products will be launched to create a clear
differentiation from the products of our retail outlets. To make
the best of our retail outlets and specialty stores, the focus of
our development in bakery art will be shifted to the production
of cold chain products and delicate special products, with
the aim of creating innovative and low-waste collections of
products with new flavors.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year.

The Directors did not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for 2013 (2012: RMBO0.5 cents).
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The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Thursday, 22 May 2014 to Monday, 26 May 2014, both
days inclusive, for the purpose of determining the identity of
members who are entitled to attend and vote at the 2014
annual general meeting. In order to be eligible to attend
and vote at the 2014 annual general meeting, all transfers
of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates and
transfer forms must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Boardroom Share Registrars (HK)
Limited at 31/F, 148 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 21 May
2014.

The annual general meeting of the Company for the year 2014
is scheduled to be held on Monday, 26 May 2014. A notice
convening the annual general meeting will be published on the
website of the Stock Exchange at www.hkexnews.hk and the
Company'’s website at www.christine.com.cn and will also be
despatched to the shareholders of the Company in due course.

The Directors consider that the Company has applied the
principles of Appendix 14 — Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code"”) to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”)
and complied with the applicable code provisions during the
period from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2013 as set out in
the CG Code, except for the following deviations:

Code Provision A.2.1

On 28 February 2013, Ms. Xiuping Zhu retired from the Chief
Executive Office (the “CEO") of the Company. Mr. Tien-An
Lo (“Mr. Lo") is temporarily taking up the duties of CEO until
the suitable candidate is found. Mr. Lo is the founder of the
Group and has over 20 years of experience in bakery and
retail industry. The Board believes that vesting the roles of
both Chairman and CEO in Mr. Lo will continue to provide the
Company with strong and consistent leadership and will not
impair the balance of power and authority between the Board
and the management of the Company.

=4 %R Annual Report 2013



FRIMRSCEAL6. 7%

ZK’AET?%Z%‘F%M?%%%@%@%E%bﬂt‘ﬁ’&ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ@%i\l
MAREHEARRN -—F-=FAA - T LABRTHRRBSF
RE -

RAF DR ETRAMEI0FE 2 EMAREFETES
RGNEETA(RET D RESETESFIHZREE
A - AAFZRBELCHANFAREARETIEBHL - &
FoBTIRETREI 2 REE -

BEZRZECHANRETEABCERASEREM 2 SRR
B nT T%V NEPESTE R B R R TE - BIEEEA
SEBE—T—=F+ AT HALFEZEEXGRAUH
ek :IIWJ%$ RAIEEFRT A R KRR W E/ED
TR

TS B NS B R BT 48 vt (www.hkexnews.hk) & 2K 2 A
Uk (www.christine.com.cn) e AR B HE_ZT—=F+_A4
T+ —BUEFEREBNERTFETARRBRELTIER il
4Bk o

Code Provision A.6.7

Mr. Weide Luo, an independent non-executive director of the
Company, was unable to attend the annual general meeting of
the Company held on 27 May 2013 due to his attendance to a
training for directors of listed issuers.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code")
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the required
standard for securities transactions by Directors. All directors of
the Company have confirmed that they have complied with the
required standards set out in the Model Code during the year
and up to the date of this announcement.

The Audit Committee has reviewed with the management of
the Company the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group and discussed auditing, internal control and
financial reporting matters, including the review of the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2013 and considered that the Company
had complied with all applicable accounting standards and
requirements and made adequate disclosures.

This annual results announcement is published on the
website of the Stock Exchange at www.hkexnews.hk and the
Company’s website at www.christine.com.cn. The annual
report of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2013
will be despatched to the shareholders of the Company and
published on the aforesaid websites in due course.
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Mr. Tien-An Lo, aged 60, was appointed as a Director
in March 2008 and then as an executive Director and the
Chairman of the Company in December 2011. He is the
founder of the Group and has been responsible for the overall
strategic planning and management of the Group. Mr. Lo has
extensive experience in the bakery and retail industries, having
been engaged in the bakery and retail businesses for over 20
years. In addition, he has extensive experience in corporate
management including drafting overall guidelines, conducting
systemic management, and drawing up strategic plans. Mr. Lo is
currently a director of each of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Lo
has served as a director of Sino Century Universal Corporation,
the Controlling Shareholder of the Company since 2008. Mr.
Lo has also served as the chairman of the board of directors
of Shanghai Christine Foodstuff Co., Ltd. since 1999. He has
served as the vice president of the Association of Taiwanese
Businessmen of Shanghai since December 2009. Mr. Lo has
been the key driver of the Group’s strategies and achievements
to date. Mr. Lo graduated from Tian Li County Zhong Xing
High Commercial Technical Private School in 1981. In 2007,
Mr. Lo was named as an Entrepreneur of the Year by financial
publication Forbes China. Since 28 February 2013, Mr. Lo has
temporarily taken up the duties of the chief executive officer of
the Company until a suitable candidate is found.

Mr. Dun-Ching Hung, aged 68, was appointed as an
executive Director in December 2011 and is responsible for
formulation of overall policy and guidelines in respect of the
Group's administration and management. Mr. Hung has over
26 years of experience in the bakery and trade industries. Mr.
Hung is currently a director of three members of the Group,
namely Shanghai Christine Foodstuff Co., Ltd., Shanghai Ji
Yuan De Foodstuff Co., Ltd. and Nanjing Christine Foodstuff
Co., Ltd.. Since 2008, Mr. Hung has served as a director
of Sino Century Universal Corporation, the Controlling
Shareholder of the Company. Since 1993, Mr. Hung has served
as the chairman of the board of directors of Shanghai Guang
Can Foodstuff Co., Ltd. Since 1987, Mr. Hung has served as
the chairman of the board of directors of Taiwan Tong Can
Trading Co., Ltd.. Mr. Hung is familiar with the management
and operation of processing and trading of raw-food materials
enterprises. His experience and knowledge promotes the
Group's development.
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Mr. Chi-Ming Chou, aged 62, was appointed as an executive
Director in December 2011 and is responsible for formulation
of overall policy and guidelines in respect of the Group’s
business management. Mr. Chou joined the Group in 1993.
Mr. Chou has more than 20 years of experience in the bakery
industry in the PRC. Mr. Chou is currently a director of two
members of the Group, namely Shanghai Christine Foodstuff
Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Ji Yuan De Foodstuff Co., Ltd.. Mr.
Chou has served as a director of Sino Century Universal
Corporation, the Controlling Shareholder of the Company
since 2008. Mr. Chou has served as a director of Ban Wu Food
Co., Ltd., a company incorporated in Taiwan that produces and
sells bakery products only in Taiwan, since 1996, and served
as a director of Chao Bi Food Enterprise Co., Ltd., a company
engaged in bakery business, from 2003 to 2006. In addition,
since 2011, Mr. Chou has served as a director of Shanghai
Jia Guo Packaging Co., Ltd., a company mainly engaged in
manufacture and sale of packaging materials in Shanghai,
and since 1997, he has served as a director of San Jiu Xing
Co., Ltd., a company mainly engaged in manufacture and sale
of packaging materials in Taiwan. Mr. Chou has served as a
management committee member of the Tainan City Bakery
Association since 2007.

Mr. Weide Luo, aged 57, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on 27 December 2011. Mr. Luo
attained a Master of Business Administration at China Europe
International Business School in the PRC in 1999. He was
awarded by the Finance Bureau of Shanghai as “Pioneer
Accountant in Shanghai” and “Outstanding Accountant
in Shanghai” in 1995 and 2005, respectively. He was also
nominated as “Top 10 Chief Financial Officer in the PRC” by
the Finance Magazine in 2004. He is a professor-level senior
accountant and a senior economist in the PRC. He is currently
the inspector of China Eastern Airlines Corporation, a company
listed on the New York Stock Exchange, the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange. Currently, he
also serves as a master degree instructor of the Civil Aviation
Institute of China, an adjunct professor of the China Aviation
Management Institute of China and an adjunct professor of
the Shanghai Lixin University of Commerce. Mr. Luo served
as a director assistant, the deputy director and a director of
the Shanghai Pu-tuo Finance Bureau from 1986 to 1992 and
served as an independent director of Shanghai Highly (Group)
Co., Ltd. from May 2003 to June 2011, a company listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange. He also concurrently served
as the vice president of the Shanghai Pu-dong Development
Group Co., Ltd, a state-owned enterprise, from 1999 to 2000
and as the chief financial officer and chief accountant of China
Eastern Airlines Corporation from 2000 to 2009.
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Mr. Nianlin Zhu, aged 57, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director in December 2011. Mr. Zhu is currently
the president of China Association of Bakery & Confectionery
Industry, a deputy secretary of China National Light Industry
Council, a director of the Economic Cooperation Department
of China National Light Industry Council, a deputy secretary
of the State Food and Nutrition Consultant Committee, a
director of Educational Steering Committee under the Ministry
of Education’s National Committee of Vocational Education in
Food Industry. Mr. Zhu received his Bachelor Degree in food
engineering from Wuxi Light Industry Institute in 1982. Mr.
Zhu received his Master of Business Administration (“MBA")
from Tsinghua University in 2001.

Ms. Wanwen Su (“Ms. Su”), aged 39, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director in December 2011. Ms. Su
is currently a clinical assistant professor in School of Pharmacy,
Taipei Medical University, and Advisor of pharmaceutical care
committee, Taiwan Pharmacist Association. She is a registered
pharmacist in Massachusetts, USA and a certified pharmacist in
Taiwan as well. She is also a certified holistic health counselor
certified by the American Association of Drugless Practitioners
in USA. She served as a researcher of Clinical Research Center
of Excellence for Clinical Trial and Research, Taipei Medical
University Wan-Fang Hospital, from 2008 to 2009 and a
pharmacy manager in Stop and Shop Pharmacy, from 2000 to
2006. She has a deep understanding of nutrition and healthy
living. Ms. Su obtained her Bachelor of Science in pharmacy
from Northeastern University in 1998 and her Doctor of
Pharmacy degree from Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and
Health Sciences in 2004 and took professional and advanced
health counseling training programs in Institute for Integrative
Nutrition affiliated with Columbia University from 2005 to
2007.
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Mr. Weilun Liao, aged 46, was appointed as the Company’s
vice president of finance and accounting. Mr. Liao joined the
Group in 2011. Mr. Liao served as a senior auditor of Audit
Department of KPMG Taiwan from 1996 to 1998; following
that, Mr. Liao served as a project manager of the Corporate
Finance Department, Corporate Banking Division of the Capital
Securities Corporation from 1998 to 2004. From 2008 to
2009, he served as a special assistant to the chairman of Long
Chen Paper Co., Ltd.. Mr. Liao obtained his Bachelor Degree
in accounting in Fu Jen University in 1995. In addition, Mr.
Liao obtained his qualifications as a Senior Securities Specialist
from Taiwan Securities Association and a Securities Investment
Trust and Consulting Professional from Securities Investment
Trust & Consulting Association of Taiwan, in 1999 and 2008,
respectively.

Ms. Qiuyi Yu, aged 51, was appointed as the Company’s vice
president of sales and management in Shanghai. She joined
the Group in 2002. Ms. Yu has 32 years of experience in the
retail industry and marketing, sales, and after-sales services.
Ms. Yu is responsible for marketing and sales activities of
the Group. Before joining the Group, Ms. Yu served as the
general manager of Ganquan Market of Shanghai Yichuan
Shopping Center from 2000 to 2002 and as the manager of
the Electronics, Leather Products and General Merchandise
Department of Ganquan Market of Shanghai Yichuan
Shopping Center from 1993 to 1999. Ms. Yu has extensive
experience in retail enterprise management and marketing
of retailed products. Ms. Yu completed her part-time college
education in and graduated from East China Normal University
Continuing Education College in Shanghai in 2000.
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Ms. Yuping Jiang, aged 43, was appointed as the Company’s
vice president of sales and management in Nanjing. She
oversees the Group’s overall operations in Nanjing, including
overall sales management, corporate rules formulation and
enforcement, appointment of the senior management.
Ms. Jiang has gained 11 years of experience in factory
management, retail outlet management and expansion. She
joined the Group in 2002. Ms. Jiang oversees the expansion
of the Group’s Nanjing retail network, from one retail outlet
to the current 83 retail outlets. Before joining the Group, Ms.
Jiang served as the manager and deputy general manager of
Jiangsu Xinxi Hotel from 1996 to 2002. Ms. Jiang has extensive
experience in finance and human resources management.
In 2007, Ms. Jiang was elected as a deputy to the People’s
Congress of Baixia District, Nanjing. Ms. Jiang received her
Bachelor Degree in food industry and science from Wukxi
Institute of Light Industry in 1994.

Ms. Liping Huang, aged 46, was appointed as the Company’s
vice president of sales and management in Zhejiang, Wuxi
and Suzhou. She joined the Group in 2006. Ms. Huang
has approximately 12 years of experience in marketing and
procurement. Before joining the Group, she worked in
Shanghai Kangcheng Storage Co., Ltd. from 2001 to 2002 and
in Shihu Storage (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. from 2004 to 2005. Ms.
Huang graduated from Fuzhou University in 1989.
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The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) are pleased
to present the Company’s annual report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2013.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 11 March 2008. On
23 February 2012 (the “Listing Date”), the Shares successfully
commenced dealing on the Stock Exchange by initially offering
250,000,000 Shares at the offer price of HK$1.60 per Share.
The Company subsequently issued 10,188,000 additional
Shares pursuant to the exercise of the over-allotment option
granted by the Company in connection with the initial public
offering on the Listing Date.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal activities of the principal subsidiaries
are set out in note 38 to the consolidated financial statements.
There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s
principal activities during the year. Details of the principal
subsidiaries of the Group as at 31 December 2013 are set out
in note 38 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2013 and
its state of affairs as at 31 December 2013 are set out in the
consolidated financial statements on pages 65 to 71.

The Directors did not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for 2013.
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The net proceeds from the Company’s issue of new Shares
at the time of its listing on the Stock Exchange on the Listing
Date and pursuant to the exercise of the over-allotment
option on 16 March 2012 amounted to HK$356,800,000.
Such net proceeds are intended to be or have been applied
in accordance with the proposed applications as set out in
the section headed “Future Plans and Use of Proceeds” in the
Prospectus. The net proceeds are temporarily placed in short
term deposits with licensed institutions in Hong Kong.

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and
non-controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial
years is set out on page 160 of this report.

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment
of the Group during the year are set out in Note 14 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital during
the year are set out in note 30 to the consolidated financial
statements.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company'’s articles of association (the “Articles”) or the laws of
the Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro rata basis to the existing shareholders.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year.

TRISTEIEER AR A F Christine International Holdings Limited —Z—=4 4§ Annual Report 2013



FALKERFBEEHNABENAREMBNGAESEY
%o

AABZ D REEERDEE  FEREHN  RZZ2—=
F+ZA=+—H AHAEHARYET21,496,0007T ° B
FEREANE2RERATNENGIEENEIM  Lixd kiE
A1) ARRZ B HERAMEAKRES SRS - HEE
FARRZABERRARZRMABNZ 5 - BEREEEIN
KSR B B AR - AARREME ME B R EBKBREREEZ
B - IRIEFZRMA) - REAINAR R HARBIE 25
REFETTHFEZARMNPEL 2 ERHER SRR
EEBRBRRZAEZT - REIFAIRARRAT 2R HERSP
ENINSANIE

REBEFE AfEEZAREEEASEEARESEDN
20.99% o ANEE R AHEREASEBRETERNL5.04% ©

EOREFE  SEE-FEPEAEEHEEEZ10% N E -

AEBARKERET - EE—mFRMERATE - AA(LE)
BERARE LBXREBESBERARINARTRZEEANT - K&
MER S 2 HIFERN T HERERH 2 FEEH ] & -

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group during
the year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity contained herein.

The Company’s reserves available for distribution represent
the share premium, reserves and profit which in aggregate
amounted to approximately RMB721,496,000 as at 31
December 2013. Under the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3
of 1961, consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands,
the share premium of the Company is available for paying
distributions or dividends to shareholders subject to the
provisions of the Company’s memorandum and the Articles
and provided that immediately following the date on which
distribution or dividend is proposed to be paid, the Company
is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course
of business. In accordance with the Articles, dividends may be
declared and paid out of the profits of the Company, realised
or unrealised or from any reserve set aside from profits which
the Directors determine is no longer needed. With the sanction
of an ordinary resolution, dividends may also be declared and
paid out of the share premium account of the Company.

In the year under review, the Group’s largest supplier
accounted for 20.99% of the Group’s total purchases. The
Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 45.04% of the
Group's total purchases.

In the year under review, no single customer accounted for
over 10% of the Group’s total sales.

Among our five largest suppliers, Shanghai Yi Pin Xuan
Foodstuff Co., Ltd., Marubeni Shanghai Co., Ltd. and Shanghai
Meixin Trade Co., Ltd. are our connected parties. Details
of the continuing connected transactions are set out in the
section headed “Annual review of Continuing Connected
Transactions” below.
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Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors or any of
their associates (as defined under the Listing Rules) or any
Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital)
has any beneficial interest in the Group's five largest suppliers.

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
are as follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Tien-An Lo (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Dun-Ching Hung
Mr. Chi-Ming Chou

Non-executive Director:
Mr. Toshihito Hirasawa (resigned on 15 November 2013)
Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Weide Luo
Mr. Nianlin Zhu
Ms. Wanwen Su

In accordance with Article 84 of the articles of association, Mr.
Weide Luo, Mr. Nianlin Zhu and Ms. Wanwen Su, will retire
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”). The
Company is of the view that all the independent non-executive
Directors meet the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules and are independent in accordance with
the terms of the guidelines.
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Each of the executive Directors and the independent non-
executive Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company for an initial term of 3 years commencing from the
Listing Date.

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is
not determinable within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation).

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Group were entered into or in existence as at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

No contract of significance has been entered into among
the Company or any of its subsidiaries and the controlling
shareholders during the year ended 31 December 2013.

Each of the controlling shareholders has confirmed to the
Company that he/it has complied with the non-compete
undertakings that he/it provided to the Company on 1 February
2013. The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the status of compliance and confirmed that all of these
non-compete undertakings have been complied with by the
controlling shareholders.
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No contract of significance to the business of the Group which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party, and in
which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

The Board has the general power of determining the Directors’
remuneration, subject to authorisation of the shareholders of
the Company at the annual general meeting each year. The
remuneration of the executive Directors is subject to review
by the Remuneration Committee, and their remuneration is
determined with reference to the Directors’ qualifications,
experience, duties, responsibilities and performance and
results of the Group. As for the independent non-executive
Directors, remuneration is determined by the Board, upon
recommendation from the Remuneration Committee. Details
of the emoluments of the Directors and the five highest paid
individuals are set out in note 10 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group had a total of 8,296 employees as at 31 December
2013, with the majority being sales staff in stores. Total
annual payroll amounted to approximately RMB375,013,000,
accounting for 27.18% of the operating revenue and
representing an increase of 25.55% as compared with 2012. In
addition to fixed wages, our employees may be granted other
allowances and a year-end bonus subject to a performance
appraisal. To mitigate the impact of increasing payroll, we
resorted to recruiting more hourly employees. Given that our
retail outlets are undergoing business transformation, the
ability of our researchers to invent new products, technologies
applied by our production team and the ability of our sales
executives to provide comprehensive services in retail outlets
must be enhanced with deepened understanding of our
services and professional knowledge through appropriate
training. Training and control of labor costs become the focus
of our human resource management.
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As at 31 December 2013, the interests or short positions of
the Directors and the chief executive of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"))
which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO), or which were recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or which
were required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code")
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules, to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

RN

ZEREE B ERTRAEDL
Percentage

Number of of the Company'’s

chief executive of interest ordinary Shares  Position issued share capital
BAZKLED RiEHEE RS 386,949,970 A& 38.30%
Mr. Tien-An Lo®™ Interest in a controlled corporation Long
HBFRED TS AE RS 26,017,500 & 2.58%
Mr. Dun-Ching Hung®@ Interest in a controlled corporation Long
SRREASEAES s EES 9,217,500 & 0.91%
Mr. Chi-Ming Chou® Interest in a controlled corporation Long
KEFRLO (ER-F—=4F BHEBEBA 5,177,488 ii#& 0.51%

s ey E’iﬂ/ﬁf%ﬁfﬂfr?)
Ms. Xiuping Zhu@ (retired as the Chief
Executive Officer on 28 February 2013)

Beneficial owner

Long
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Notes:

(1) Sino Century Universal Corporation (“Sino Century”) is owned as to
47.00% by Goyen Investments Ltd, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Tien-
An Lo who is a director of Sino Century.

(2) Sino Century is owned as to 11.13% by Sparkling Light Corporation,
which is wholly-owned by Mr. Dun-Ching Hung who is a director of Sino
Century. Sparkling Light Corporation directly owns approximately 2.58%
of the issued share capital of the Company.

(3) Sino Century is owned as to 4.21% by Masco International Corporation,
which is wholly-owned by Mr. Chi-Ming Chou who is a director of Sino
Century. Masco International Corporation directly owns approximately
0.91% of the issued share capital of the Company.

(4) Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme, Ms. Xiuping Zhu was
awarded 4,125,000 Shares. After the dissolution of trust held by
Valuable Limited which previously held 17,385,030 Shares for various
individuals and one of the beneficiaries of which is Ms. Xiuping Zhu, Ms.
Zhu was entitled 4,052,488 Shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or the chief
executive of the Company had, as at 31 December 2013, any
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which would have to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO), or which were recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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So far as is known to any Director or chief executive of the
Company, as at 31 December 2013, Shareholders (other
than Directors or the chief executive of the Company) who
had interests or short positions in the Shares or underlying
Shares which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or
which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

FTEREARGZHE Long Positions of Substantial Shareholders in the
Shares

HERAF

BRRERE B, RmitE ZERYE B ERITRATDL

Percentage

Capacity/nature Number of of the Company’s

Name of shareholders of interest ordinary Shares  Position issued share capital

Sino Century Universal Corporation EmEA A 384,099,970 #FA 38.02%
Beneficial owner Long

Goyen Investments Ltd.® SR EE 384,099,970 & 38.02%
Interest in a controlled corporation Long

PARARY SaW-Fa ) BEmfEB A 121,500,000 #F & 12.03%

Marubeni Corporation® Beneficial owner Long

Christine Princess Co. (PTC) Ltd. BEREAA 75,000,000 #FE 7.42%

(“Christine Princess”)® Beneficial owner Long

B Notes:

(1) Sino CenturyfiGoyen Investments Ltd#547.00% 25 ° (1) Sino Century is owned as to 47.00% by Goyen Investments Ltd.

() AR AEH I —HRBARKLZ AR WRRREBFR S - KR 2) Marubeni Corporation is a company established in Japan and publicly
BEXGMREHERESFRHGNAR LT « ZAR—HES AR - listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange, the Osaka Stock Exchange and the
¥K@HERME - BB - MBRERRE  BR - RAEER - Nagoya Stock Exchange. It is a trading company with business divisions
CEBREEAR RAEESRRMEI - ZAREBHEENTERRRE in iron and steel, information technology, utility and infrastructure,
ERHEEAEER HBMBARASEEFTXKEARHEAREER energy, agri-marine products, metals and mineral resources,
B EEREMBEERZE TR - development and construction, and chemicals. It markets its products

globally through a network of sales offices and representative firms. Its
associate supplies certain ingredients used in the production of bread,
cakes and other bakery products, to certain members of the Group.

(3) Christine Princess®— RN EBE LS ML 2 E5EAF) - EUE (3) Christine Princess is a trust company incorporated in the British Virgin

AVAREERBREFARARRE -

Islands, which holds its equity interest in the Company on trust for the
benefit of management employees.
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BE-T—SHT-A=1—8 - CIRERG SR BIRE
TR

ARAHSR

Name of grantee
RFEE

Xiuping Zhu
RIKE

Qiuyi Yu

BEE

Yuping lJiang

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, the
Company had not been notified by any persons (other than
Directors or the chief executive of the Company) who had
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO,
or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

On 27 December 2011, Christine Princess, being a Shareholder,
adopted the Share Award Scheme and the Share Option
Scheme, (collectively named as “the Schemes”). The Schemes
involve the transfer of existing Shares held by Christine Princess
in the Company to eligible participants under the Schemes. No
new Shares will be issued by the Company for the purposes
of the Schemes, nor will there be any grant of options over
new securities of the Company and accordingly, the Schemes
do not fall within the ambit of, and are not subject to, the
regulations under Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules. The Directors
consider the grant of the Share Award and the Share Options
has impact on the financial statements since the date of grant
and the subsequent financial periods. Such impact is disclosed
in Note 31 to the condensed consolidated financial statements
of this report.

As at 31 December 2013, the following shares have been
awarded under the Share Award Scheme:

RERREGRE
BRERGHE BHED
Number of Approximate percentage of

Shares awarded shareholding held upon the award

4,125,000 0.51
1,125,000 0.1
1,125,000 0.1
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BE-Z—=F+"A=+—R SREBEAEREAT
BB

SEEE

Category of participants
rEESRERRE

Senior management of the Group
R AT (BIFR)

Connected person (Ching-Ying Lo)
Hitflg B A ERSERE

Other employees and eligible persons

FEBRBZE-ZE=F+-A=t-HUFEZHEALRH
FIBENAFIRARE M IFRRIFEIT

REABALRZIIFEBEALR S (RBAIBLME)HEA
ETRABUAEEE Z[BERS IR FHEREL S (KRB
AIERME) - BEHXMEReANEEEGET EMHRAE
TAAEMETRHR TR (ER) REAERT - HEESBERET
&1 o

AEBEERARATETTZERS  RELTRA - ZFA
TRARBRMEBZ I LR RERAEABNMEAL - 1B
BEETRA ZEXSGRERFERERS  XEAREETR

BREMSRROEE

Number of Shares

the Share Options

As at 31 December 2013, the following share options have
been granted under the Share Option Scheme:

BREETHTER
FERERSB DT
Approximate percentage of
shareholding held upon exercise
of all the Share Options

subject to

2,052,000 0.203
79,400 0.008
14,871,800 1.472

Details of related party transactions of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in note 37 of the
consolidated financial statements contained herein.

For those related party transactions or those continuing
related party transactions (as the case may be) falling under
the definition of “connected transactions” or “continuing
connected transactions” (as the case may be) in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules, the Stock Exchange has granted a waiver
to the Group from strict compliance with the disclosure or
where appropriate, the shareholders’ approval requirements
stipulated in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules subject to certain
conditions.

The Group had entered into a number of transactions with
parties which, upon the listing of the Shares on the Stock
Exchange, became connected persons of the Company under
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EERAR
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HEB=EAZ ELEEBAGER TIARL -

RERN - ZKEléﬁimﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁéiwﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁ
EITZR 58 5EAANRE1,064,0000T - HEZE—
—=F+-_A=1+—HALFEZFERS® %EHEJ%
T8 A R#3,200,0007T °

TRASTEBIZR AR A F Christine International Holdings Limited —Z—=

the Listing Rules. These transactions are considered to be
continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules,

which need to be disclosed herein in compliance with the

requirements under the Listing Rules or the waivers previously

granted by the Stock Exchange. Details of the continuing
connected transactions are as follows:

Continuing Connected Transactions Exempt from
Independent Shareholders’ Approval Requirements

1)

Shanghai JiYuan De Foodstuff Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai
Ji Yuan De"”), Shanghai Christine Foodstuff Co.,
Ltd. (“Shanghai Christine”), Shanghai Shuanghong
Bakery Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Shuanghong Bakery”)
and Shanghai Christine Sweet Art Foodstuff Co. Ltd.
("Shanghai Sweet Art”) entered into a Master Supply
Agreement dated 1 January 2011(”Aroma Master
Supply Agreement”) in respect of the provision of
coffee products with Aroma Coffee (Shanghai) Co.,
Ltd. (“Aroma”), 50% of its registered capital owned by
Marubeni Corporation, pursuant to which the Group
agreed to purchase from Aroma coffee, coffee beans
and coffee related products at prices determined on an
arm’s length basis and comparable to prevailing market
rates or at rates similar to those offered to the Group
by any other independent third party.

The Aroma Master Supply Agreement is for a term
of 3 years and expired on 31 December 2013. The
agreement will be terminated at any time by either
party upon three months’ prior written notice to the
other party.

During the year, the Group’s total transaction amount
with Aroma contemplated under the Aroma Master
Supply Agreement is RMB1,064,000. Its annual cap
for the year ended 31 December 2013 is no more than
RMB3,200,000.
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2)

3)

Shanghai Christine entered into a Master Supply
Agreement dated 1 January 2011 (“Yi Pin Xuan Master
Supply Agreement”) in respect of the provision of
ingredients with Shanghai Yi Pin Xuan Foodstuff Co.,
Ltd. (“Yi Pin Xuan”) owned by Gourmet Holding Co.,
Ltd., which is wholly-owned by Ms. Ching-Ying Huang
Lo, being the sister of Mr. Tien-An Lo (the chairman
of the Company), pursuant to which the Group
agreed to supply to Yi Pin Xuan certain ingredients
and other miscellaneous items including flour, sugar
and oil at prices determined on an arm'’s length basis
and comparable to prevailing market rates or at rates
similar to those offered to the Group by any other
independent third party.

The Yi Pin Xuan Master Supply Agreement is for a
term of 3 years and expired on 31 December 2013.
The agreement will be terminated at any time by either
party upon three months’ prior written notice to the
other party.

During the year, the Group’s total transaction amount
with Yi Pin Xuan contemplated under the Yi Pin Xuan
Master Supply Agreement is RMB3,775,000. The
annual cap for the year ended 31 December 2013 is no
more than RMB4,400,000.

Shanghai Ji Yuan De, Shanghai Christine, Shanghai
Shuanghong Bakery and Shanghai Sweet Art entered
into a Master Supply Agreement dated 1 January 2011
("Guangcan Master Supply Agreement”) in respect of
the provision of ingredients with Shanghai Guangcan
Foodstuff Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Guangcan”), wholly-
owned by a holding company which is held as to 44%
by Mr. Dun-Ching Hung and 56% by the spouse, two
children and sister-in-law of Mr. Hung, pursuant to
which the Group agreed to purchase from Shanghai
Guangcan certain ingredients which the Group mainly
uses in the production of moon cakes, as well as bread,
cakes and other bakery products, at prices determined
on an arm’s length basis and comparable to prevailing
market rates or at rates similar to those offered to the
Group by any other independent third party.
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4)

The Guangcan Master Supply Agreement is for a term
of 3 years and expired on 31 December 2013. The
agreement will be terminated at any time by either
party upon three months’ prior written notice to the
other party.

During the year, Shanghai Guangcan ceased business
operation. The Group’s total transaction amount
with Shanghai Guangcan contemplated under the
Guangcan Master Supply Agreement is RMBO. The
annual cap for the year ended 31 December 2013 is no
more than RMB14,900,000.

Shanghai Ji Yuan De, Shanghai Christine, Shanghai
Shuanghong Bakery and Shanghai Sweet Art entered
into a Master Supply Agreement dated 1 January
2011 ("Wujiang Master Supply Agreement”) in
respect of the provision of paper packaging materials
with Wujiang Shangpu Packing Products Co., Ltd.
("Wujiang Shangpu”), approximately 31.36% of the
equity interest of which is owned by associates of Mr.
Chi-Ming Chou as follows: (a) 3.95% of the equity
interest of Wujiang Shangpu is owned by Mr. Zhang
Yulin, being the nephew of Mr. Chi-Ming Chou; (b)
3.00% of the equity interest of Wujiang Shangpu is
owned by Mr. Liu Nongjie, being the nephew of Mr.
Chi-Ming Chou; and (c) 40.68% of the equity interest
of Wujiang Shangpu is owned by Hao Sheng Group
Holdings Limited, a company owned by three children
of Mr. Chi-Ming Chou as to 60%, pursuant to which
the Group agreed to purchase from Wujiang Shangpu
paper packaging materials mainly for the wrapping
and packaging of moon cakes as well as bread, cakes
and other bakery products, at prices determined on an
arm’s length basis and comparable to prevailing market
rates or at rates similar to those offered to the Group
by any other independent third party.

The Wujiang Master Supply Agreement is for a term
of 3 years and expired on 31 December 2013. The
agreement will be terminated at any time by either
party upon three months’ prior written notice to the
other party.
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5)

6)

During the year, the Group's total transaction amount
with Wujiang Shangpu contemplated under the
Wujiang Master Supply Agreement is RMB15,141,000.
The annual cap for the year ended 31 December 2013 is
no more than RMB27,400,000.

Shanghai Ji Yuan De, Shanghai Christine, Shanghai
Shuanghong Bakery, Shanghai Sweet Art entered into
a Master Supply Agreement dated 1 January 2011
("Meixin Master Supply Agreement”) in respect of
provision of ingredients with Shanghai Meixin Trade
Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Meixin”), all the equity interest of
which is owned by the family of Mr. Dun-Ching Hung,
pursuant to which the Group agreed to purchase from
Shanghai Meixin certain ingredients which the Group
uses in the production of bread, cakes, pastries and
other bakery products, at prices determined on an
arm'’s length basis and comparable to prevailing market
rates or at rates similar to those offered to the Group
by any other independent third party.

The Meixin Master Supply Agreement is for a term
of 3 years and expired on 31 December 2013. The
agreement will be terminated at any time by either
party upon three months’ prior written notice to the
other party.

During the year, the Group’s total transaction amount
with Shanghai Meixin contemplated under the Meixin
Master Supply Agreement is RMB23,238,000. The
annual cap for the year ended 31 December 2013 is no
more than RMB35,500,000.

Shanghai Ji Yuan De, Shanghai Christine, Shanghai
Shuanghong Bakery, Shanghai Sweet Art entered into
a Master Supply Agreement dated 1 January 2011
(“Marubeni Master Supply Agreement”) in respect of
the provision of ingredients with Marubeni Shanghai
Co., Ltd. ("Marubeni Shanghai”), a wholly-owned

—T—Z=FFH Annual Report 2013 T4 STEIBIZR AR AT Christine International Holdings Limited

43



44

0 RAM  ERNEARE)  ARERIDRAFE
EEENBRBITHENE LR EMEMBE=
TR T REBE N BRI

NAGEEREBEERAR/=F IR _T—=F
TZA=t—RHEm - ZOHBETREMN—TREAS—
HEB=EAZELEEBAMER TIARLE -

RER - REBENL EEREALLE HERZR
BEITZR B AAREEA49,339,0007T - EEZEZZ
T—=F+ AT HIEFEZFERSEHLR
B BiEAR76,100,0007T °

ARRRFABRESAERRR(TREDFTZ 7 B#RA
—T—F-A-HZEAHERZ(RRRE HE
) - BEUAKBRERRERBEAREZZAN
SEERZETOH  WRE - BRERIEATE
EEENBRBITHENE LR M EMBLE=
TR T AREBE N BRI

RgGaftEnEEXMR=F kR_F—=F
TZA=t—RHEm - ZOBETREM—TRAR—
FEN=(EAZ EEEERMBER T AL -

RFEAR - AEEERBEREBEREG S HEREEET
2R 5EeEAARET 313,000 - HFEEz—T—=
F+ AT RLFEZFERXSE LR AT
iB AR #16,100,0007T °

TRASTEBIZR AR A F Christine International Holdings Limited —Z—=

7)

subsidiary of Marubeni Corporation, pursuant to
which the Group agreed to purchase from Marubeni
Shanghai certain ingredients used in the production of
bread, cakes and other bakery products, such as flour,
oils, egg whites and egg mix, at prices determined on
an arm'’s length basis and comparable to prevailing
market rates or at rates similar to those offered to the
Group by any other independent third party.

The Marubeni Master Supply Agreement is for a term
of 3 years and expired on 31 December 2013. The
agreement will be terminated at any time by either
party upon three months’ prior written notice to the
other party.

During the year, the Group’s total transaction
amount with Marubeni Shanghai contemplated
under the Marubeni Master Supply Agreement is
RMB49,339,000. The annual cap for the year ended 31
December 2013 is no more than RMB76,100,000.

The Company and Tongcan Trade Limited Company
("Tongcan”) entered into a Master Supply Agreement
dated 1 January 2011 (“Tongcan Master Supply
Agreement”), pursuant to which the Group agreed
to purchase from Tongcan certain ingredients used in
the production of cakes, such as Chinese chestnuts,
at prices determined on an arm’s length basis and
comparable to prevailing market rates or at rates
similar to those offered to the Group by any other
independent third party.

The Tongcan Master Supply Agreement is for a term
of 3 years and expired on 31 December 2013. The
agreement will be terminated at any time by either
party upon three months’ prior written notice to the
other party.

During the year, the Group’s total transaction amount
with Tongcan contemplated under the Tongcan Master
Supply Agreement is RMB7,313,000. The annual cap
for the year ended 31 December 2013 is no more than
RMB16,100,000.
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Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transaction

8) Shanghai Christine entered into a Master Processing
Agreement dated 1 January 2011 (“Yi Pin Xuan Master
Processing Agreement”) in respect of the production
of certain Christine-branded products with Yi Pin Xuan,
an associate of Mr. Tien-An Lo, pursuant to which Yi
Pin Xuan agreed to process and produce Christine-
branded products to the Group, at prices determined
on an arm’s length basis and comparable to prevailing
market rates or at rates similar to those offered to the
Group by any other independent third party.

The Yi Pin Xuan Master Processing Agreement is for
a term of 3 years and expired on 31 December 2013.
The agreement will be terminated at any time by either
party upon three months’ prior written notice to the
other party.

The Group's total transaction amount with Yi Pin Xuan
contemplated under the Yi Pin Xuan Master Processing
Agreement is RMB111,322,000. The annual cap for
the year ended 31 December 2013 is no more than
RMB137,600,000.

The independent non-executive Directors and audit committee
have reviewed the above continuing connected transactions
numbered 1 to 8 for the year ended 31 December 2013 and
have confirmed that these continuing connected transactions
are:

1. entered into in the ordinary and usual course of
business of the Group;

2. entered into on normal commercial terms or terms no
less favourable to the Group than terms available from/
to independent third parties; and

3. in accordance with the terms of respective agreements
governing the transactions that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the Company and the
Shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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In accordance with the requirement of Rule 14A.38 of
the Listing Rules, the Board has engaged the auditors
to perform certain procedures on the above continuing
connected transactions. The auditors have reviewed the above
transactions in accordance with Hong Kong standards on
Assurance Engagement 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information”
and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions Under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, and confirmed that the continuing
connected transactions:

1) have received the approval of the Board,;

2) are in accordance with the pricing policies of the
Company if the transactions involve provision of goods
or services by the Company;

3) have been entered into in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the transactions; and

4) have not exceeded the cap disclosed in the Prospectus
or the revised cap by the board.

The Directors consider that the Company has applied the
principles of Appendix 14 — Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code"”) to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”)
and complied with the applicable code provisions during the
period from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2013 as set out in
the CG Code, except for the deviations to the code provisions
A2.1and A6.7.

Code Provision A.2.1

On 28 February 2013, Ms. Xiuping Zhu retired as the Chief
Executive Officer (the “CEO") of the Company. Mr. Tien-
An Lo (“Mr. Lo") is temporarily taking up the duties of CEO
until a suitable candidate is found. Mr. Lo is the founder of
the Group and has over 20 years of experience in bakery and
retail industry. The Board believes that vesting the roles of
both Chairman and CEO in Mr. Lo will continue to provide the
Company with strong and consistent leadership and will not
impair the balance of power and authority between the Board
and the management of the Company.
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Code Provision A.6.7

Mr. Weide Luo, an independent non-executive director of the
Company, was unable to attend the annual general meeting of
the Company held on 27 May 2013 due to his attendance to a
training for directors of listed issuers.

Audit Committee and Review of Financial
Statements

The Audit Committee has adopted a written terms of reference
in compliance with the Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules and
paragraph C3 of the CG Code. The primary duties of the Audit
Committee are to assist the Board in providing an independent
view of the effectiveness of the financial reporting process,
internal control and risk management system, to oversee the
audit process and to perform other duties and responsibilities as
assigned by the Board.

The Audit Committee has reviewed with the management
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
discussed the auditing, internal controls and financial reporting
matters, including review of the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2013. The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2013 have been audited by the Company’s
external auditors, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public
from the Listing Date to the date of publication of this report.

During the year, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu were appointed
as the external auditors of the Company. A resolution will be
submitted at the 2014 annual general meeting to re-appoint
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the external auditors of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board
Tien-An Lo
Chairman

Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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With an aim of creating an appropriate environment for the
solid sustainable growth of the Company and to enhance
shareholders’ confidence and protect shareholders’ interests,
the board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company is
committed to establishing an internally high efficiency of
corporate governance practices and procedures in accordance
with the Listing Rules and relevant applicable laws and
regulations.

The Company and the Board have adopted the code provisions
of the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) as set out
in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”). During the period ended 31 December 2013, the
Board believes that the Company has fully complied with the
CG Code except for the below disclosed.

The Company has adopted the Model Code on Securities
Transactions by Directors set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules (the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry to
all Directors, the Company confirmed that all Directors have
complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2013.

The Composition of the Board

The Board currently comprises three executive Directors and
three independent non-executive Directors.

Executive Directors:

Mr. Tien-An Lo (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Dun-Ching Hung
Mr. Chi-Ming Chou

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Nianlin Zhu

Mr. Weide Luo
Ms. Wanwen Su
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The biographical details of the Directors and other senior
management are set out on pages 20 to 26 of this annual
report. The composition of the Board is well balanced which
ensures that the unique expertise and experience of each
Director are pooled together to meet the business needs
of the Group and for the purposes of making independent
well-balanced judgments. Each Director has the relevant
professional and extensive corporate and strategic planning
experience, and thus will contribute well to the business
success of the Group.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has appointed three independent non-executive
Directors, representing over one third of the members of the
Board in compliance with Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules.
One of the independent non-executive Directors has the
professional qualification of accounting. The independent non-
executive Directors serve the important function of ensuring
and monitoring the basis for an effective corporate governance
framework. Their participations provide adequate checks
and balances to safeguard the interests of the Group and its
shareholders, including the review of the continuing connected
transactions described above in this annual report. The Board
confirms that the Company has received from each of the
independent non-executive Directors an annual confirmation
of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
On this basis, the Company considers all such Directors to be
independent.

Term of independent non-executive Directors

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered
into service agreements with the Company for a specific term.
The term of the three Independent non-executive Directors
commenced on the Listing Date for a term of three years.
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Functions of the Board

The Board supervises the management of the business and
affairs of the Company. The primary duty of the Board is to
ensure the ongoing operation of the Company and to ensure
that it is managed in the best interests of the shareholders
as a whole while taking into account the interests of
other stakeholders. The Board delegates the authority and
responsibility of daily operations, business strategies and day-
to-day management of the Company to the Chief Executive
Officer (“CEQ") and the senior management.

Delegation by the Board

To assist the Board in execution of its duties and facilitate
effective management, certain functions of the Board have
been delegated by the Board to the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee, Strategy
and Investment Committee, Corporate Governance Committee
and the senior management.

Management Function

The division of responsibility between the Board and
management is determined by the Memorandum and Articles
of Association of the Company. The authority of making daily
decisions has been delegated by the Board to the management.

Chairman and Chief Executive

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles
of chairman and chief executive should be served by different
individuals to achieve a balance of authority and power.

On 28 February 2013, Ms. Zhu retired as the CEO of the
Company. Mr. Lo has temporarily taken up the duties of CEO
until a suitable candidate is found. Mr. Lo is the founder of
the Group and has over 20 years of experience in bakery and
retail industry. The Board believes that vesting the roles of
both Chairman and CEO in Mr. Lo will continue providing the
Company with strong and consistent leadership and will not
impair the balance of power and authority between the Board
and the management of the Company.
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Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

Each of the executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors has entered into a service contract with the Company
for a specific term and is subject to retirement by rotation at
an annual general meeting at least once every three years.
The retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election under the
Articles of Association of the Company (the “Articles”). Under
the Articles, any Director appointed by the Board, either to fill
a casual vacancy in the Board or as an addition to the existing
Board, shall hold office only until the next annual general
meeting of the Company and shall be eligible for re-election.

Shareholders may, at any general meeting convened and held
in accordance with the Company’s Articles, remove a Director
at any time before the expiration of his/her period of office
notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Company’s
Articles or in any agreement between the Company and such
Director.

Continuous development of Directors and senior
management

Directors and senior management members have received
training regarding a wide spectrum of areas relating to
directors duties and corporate governance during the year.
The Directors believe that such training would keep them
abreast of relevant legal requirements and good corporate
governance practices. During the year, the Company arranged
the company secretary and compliance advisor to provide
introduction and reading materials for all directors namely, Mr.
Tien-An Lo, Mr. Dun-Ching Hung, Mr. Chi-Ming Chou, Mr.
Weide Luo, Mr. Nianlin Zhu and Ms. Wanwen Su, on corporate
governance and update on amendments of the Listing Rules
for their reference and study. Mr. Tien-An Lo attended other
seminars and training organised by other institutions. Directors
are requested to provide their training records to the Legal
Department.
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ERBAEE Mr. Chi-Ming Chou
PN vt Mr. Nianlin Zhu
BEERE Mr. Weide Luo
Hrxat Ms. Wanwen Su
FEEALE Mr. Toshihito Hirasawa

(B=Z—=F+—-F+HB#ME)  (resigned on 15 November 2013)

RARSREFEERIN  TRNMRNFRETENTEENE
MTNEBYIFRITEFRITER

SRR EA.6.715%

REBEFE AARR-E—=FRAA-+tHETTRRE
FRE([ZZ—=FERRBFRG]) - BHREL - A5
L4 BERREALL  FESAKL  REMELEREFEXZ L
BRELE -2 =FERRBFKRE -

BT E R REEAERZ M ET AT EREIMAELLY
F_E——FERRBAFAE -

Board Meetings and Board Practices

The Board is scheduled to meet regularly and at least four
times in one year. A notice of meeting shall be given to all
Directors at least 14 days prior to the date of the meeting to
enable all Directors to attend the meetings. The agenda of the
meeting shall be determined after consulting each Director so
that each Director is given the opportunity to include his/her
proposals into the agenda.

Attendance of each Director at all the board meetings and
general meeting during the year is as follows:

R/ BT i/ #17
WESE HRRE
RS B3Ry
Number Number

of board HEE of general HE®

meetings Attendance meeting Attendance

attended/held ratio attended/held ratio

44 100% 7 100%

4/4 100% n 100%

3/4 75% n 100%

2/4 50% n 100%

4/4 100% 01 0%

4/4 100% 7 100%

33 100% 7 100%

Apart from regular board meetings, the Chairman also held a
meeting with the Independent Non-executive Directors without
the presence of Executive Directors during the year.

Code Provision A.6.7

During the year under review, the Company held an annual
general meeting on 27 May 2013 (“2013 AGM"). Mr. Tien-An
Lo, Mr. Dun-Ching Hung, Mr. Chi-Ming Chou, Mr. Toshihito
Hirasawa, Mr. Nianlin Zhu and Ms. Wanwen Su attended the
2013 AGM.

Mr. Weide Luo, an independent non-executive director of the
Company, was unable to attend the 2013 AGM due to his
attendance to a training for directors of listed issuers.
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Audit Committee

The Company established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) on 27 December 2011 with written terms of
reference in compliance with the Rule 3.21 of the Listing
Rules and paragraph C3 of the CG Code. The primary duties
of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board in providing
an independent view of the effectiveness of the financial
reporting process, internal control and risk management
system, to oversee the audit process and to perform other
duties and responsibilities as assigned by the Board. The Audit
Committee consists of three members, namely Mr. Weide Luo,
Ms. Wanwen Su and Mr. Nianlin Zhu. All of the committee
members, including Mr. Weide Luo, the chairman of the
Audit Committee, who has a professional qualification in
financial management and accountancy, are independent non-
executive Directors. The Audit Committee has reviewed with
the management of the Company the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group and discussed auditing,
internal control and financial reporting matters, including the
review of the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 and considered
that the Company had complied with all applicable accounting
standards and requirements and made adequate disclosures.

During the year, the Audit Committee has held three meetings.
The attendance of each member of the Audit Committee is set
out in the following table:

HE BT
NEXRZEESE
BERE HE=
Number
of Audit
Committee
meetings Attendance
attended/held ratio
3/3 100%
2/3 66%
3/3 100%
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Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) on 27 December 2011 with
written terms of reference in compliance with paragraph B1
of the CG Code. The primary duties of the Remuneration
Committee include but without limitation: (i) making
recommendations to the Board on the policy and structure for
all remuneration of Directors and senior management and on
the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policies on such remuneration; (i) determining the
terms of the specific remuneration package of the Directors
and senior management; (iii) reviewing and approving
performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Directors from time to
time; and (iv) evaluating and making recommendations on
employee benefit arrangements. The Remuneration Committee
comprises one executive director and two independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. Nianlin Zhu (Chairman), Ms.
Wanwen Su and Mr. Tien-An Lo.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee has held two
meetings with the presence of all its members and performed

the following work:

- review and discussion of the remuneration policy for all

Directors
HE BT
NEHEES
BRRE HE =
Number of
Remuneration
Committee
meetings Attendance
attended/held ratio
2/2 100%
2/2 100%
2/2 100%
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Remuneration of Senior Management

The remuneration of the members of the senior management
by band for the period ended 31 December 2013 is set out

below:
AE
Number of
FeEE Remuneration bands individuals
A5 #1,000,0007T R AT HK$ 1,000,000 and under 5
751,000,001 702 %% 1,500,000 HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1
752,000,001 702 #8%2,500,0007C HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 1

EHREFHE R ANSSFHIE B 2 E LB EN G A KR
KREFFE10 0

REZEES
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E2

RS~ Fie - UERBEER - Bk FELR K
HMBMRBED - REZEEENRABEREREFTENE
ZIEMAAERAERR  YAEFSEZAHERAHREK

Further particulars regarding directors’ remuneration and
the five highest paid employees are set out in note 10 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Company established a nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”) on 27 December 2011 with written
terms of reference in compliance with paragraph A5 of the CG
Code. The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to
review the Board composition and to make recommendations
to the Board on the appointment and removal of Directors
of the Company. The Nomination Committee comprises
one executive director and two independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. Nianlin Zhu (Chairman), Mr. Weide Luo
and Mr. Tien-An Lo.

In designing the Board’s composition, the Nomination
Committee would consider a number of factors as set out in
the Company’s Board diversity Policy, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of
service. The Nomination Committee would discuss and agree
on measurable objectives for achieving diversity on the Board
and recommend them to the Board for adoption.
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During the year, the Nomination Committee has held one

meeting with the presence of all its members and performed
the following work:

- review of the structure, size and composition of the
Board and the independence of the independent non-
executive directors

- consideration of the qualifications of the retiring
directors standing for re-election at the annual general

meeting
HE BT
NREEESE
BERE HE=
Number of
Nomination
Committee
meetings Attendance
attended/held ratio
11 100%
11 100%
11 100%

Corporate Governance Committee

The Company established a corporate governance committee
(the “Corporate Governance Committee”) on 27 December
2011 with written terms of reference in compliance with
paragraph D.3.1 of the CG Code. The primary duty of the
Corporate Governance Committee is to implement the
Company'’s internal control rules and advise and provide
guidance on matters relating to corporate governance. The
Corporate Governance Committee holds meetings monthly
and members of the Committee are required to report to
the Company Secretary, who reports to the Board during
the quarterly Board meetings. The Corporate Governance
Committee was chaired by Mr. Hongwen Yu, the Vice
President of the Company, and consists of the vice-presidents
of the Company, Mr. Weilun Liao and Ms. Qiuyi Yu.
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T kA Mr. Hongwen Yu 10/10 100%
(R—ZE—=F=ZF_+_-HEZT) (appointed on 22 March 2013)
BHmitE Mr. Weilun Liao 12/12 100%
RNEBL L Ms. Qiuyi Yu 5/5 100%
(R=ZBE—=FNAZ+=HEZT) (appointed on 23 August 2013)
KFEFL+ Ms. Zhu Xiuping 2/2 100%
(RZE—=F=A—+_HET) (resigned on 22 March 2013)
BEEESRE Mr. Jianhua Gu 3/4 75%
(R=ZZE—=FRA=HEET) (resigned on 3 May 2013)
Bt Ms. Yan Jiang 717 100%
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(resigned on 2 August 2013)

The Board has established a Strategy and Investment
Committee (“Strategy and Investment Committee”) on 22
March 2013 with written terms of reference. The primary duties
of the Strategy and Investment Committee include, without
limitation: (1) report to the Board on its work, significant
decisions, findings and recommendation in connection with
the potential investment or strategic investment reviewed,
analyzed or evaluated; (2) remind the Board of the disclosure
requirements under the Listing Rules in connection with any
potential strategic investment reviewed, analyzed or evaluated;
(3) get informed of the backgrounds of the investments; (4)
ensure the investments are in compliance with local policies
and regulations; (5) execute its powers strictly within the
authorities granted by the Board through reviewing, analyzing,
evaluating and approving investment opportunities; and (6)
timely report to the Board if necessary. The Strategy and
Investment Committee comprises of two executive directors
and one independent non-executive director, namely Mr. Tien-
An Lo (Chairman), Mr. Dun-Ching Hung and Mr. Weide Luo.
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REEER -

The Company has appointed Pan Asia Corporate Finance
Limited as its compliance advisor pursuant to Rule 3A.19 of
the Listing Rules. Pursuant to Rule 3A.23 of the Listing Rules,
the compliance advisor will advise the Company under the
following circumstances:

o before the publication of any regulatory
announcement, circular or financial report;

° where a transaction, which might be a notifiable or
connected transaction, is contemplated including share
issues and share repurchases;

o where the Company proposes to use the proceeds of
the Global Offering in a manner different from that
detailed in the prospectus or where the Company’s
business activities, developments or results deviated
from any forecast, estimate or other information set
out in the prospectus; and

. where the Hong Kong Stock Exchange makes an
inquiry of the Company regarding unusual movements
in the price or trading volume of its shares.

The compliance advisor will also assist the Directors in their
review of compliance with internal control measures established
in relation to the opening of retail outlets.

The term of the appointment has commenced on the Listing
Date and will end on the date which the Company distributes
the 2013 annual report.
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Directors’
Statements

Responsibility for the Financial

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group in accordance with the International
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The Directors have acknowledged their responsibility for
preparing the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2013. The Statement of the Company’s
auditor as to its responsibility for the financial statements is
set out in the independent Auditor’s Report of this annual
report. There are no material uncertainties relating to events
or circumstances which would otherwise cast doubt over the
Company'’s ability to operate as a going concern.

Internal Control and Risk Management

The Board is responsible for the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control systems. The Company has established a
Corporate Governance Committee which is responsible for
implementing and formulating the Group’s internal control
rules. The Corporate Governance Committee shall seek the
approval of the Audit Committee prior to the adoption of
any such rules or procedures. The Corporate Governance
Committee shall also be responsible for overseeing legal and
regulatory issues relating to the Company’s operations, and
review the implementation of internal controls on a monthly
basis.

The Board has reviewed the effectiveness of the internal
control systems of the Company and its subsidiaries, and is of
the view that the system is adequate and effective.
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ZERTS Audit service
IERZEBRTS Non-audit service
45T Total

HE_Z-—=F+_F=+T—HBEFE - ARFIMNERZH
ERZEBRREERATNZINEXLERRRME - BIEEE—
T-E-A=THRHFERNREZ  ERFEERATNEFE
TEEBRERRRABZARIMWE » FRARBNEEBEBEAS
RRRZEERBBFAFBESLE ©

RER - FRECEZ T DR5E/ NS R E S AR
Hipe R A

During the year, an analysis of the remuneration payable to
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the Company’s Auditors, is set out
as follows:

AT At
BR#EEA,
ERzER
Fees paid/

payable for
services
rendered
ARETTT
RMB’000
2,488

0

2,488

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2013, Mr. Liou
Kun Chiu Eddie of TMF Hong Kong Limited, external service
provider, has been engaged by the Company as its company
secretary. Mr. Wong Chee Chong of TMF Hong Kong Limited
has been appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company
following the resignation of Mr. Liou on 30 January 2014. Its
primary contact at the Company is Mr. Xianglong Kong, legal
assistant of the Company.

During the year, Mr. Liou has taken no less than 15 hours
of relevant professional trainings to update his skills and
knowledge.
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ERAENETRBRFRBEA T2 —HBRER - RMEAEESH
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BRFRIAE  NEEEMEFTEANERNSER B
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The Company’s annual general meeting remains the principal
forum for dialogue with shareholders. Shareholders are
encouraged to participate in the proceedings and ask questions
about the resolutions being proposed and the operations of
the Group. The Company’s Articles of Association allows a
shareholder entitled to attend and vote to appoint more than
one proxy to attend and vote on behalf of the shareholder and
also provides that a proxy need not be a shareholder of the
Company.

Code Provision E.1.3 of the CG Code stipulates that the issuer
should arrange for the notice to shareholders to be sent in the
case of the annual general meeting at least 20 clear business
days before the meeting and in the case of all other general
meetings at least 10 clear business days before the meeting.

The Company’s external auditor is invited to attend the
Company’s annual general meeting and will assist the Directors
in addressing queries from shareholders relating to the conduct
of the audit and the preparation and content of the auditors’
report.

All resolutions put forward at shareholder meetings will be
voted on by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results
will be posted on the websites of the Company and HKEx after
each shareholder meeting.

Any one or more shareholders holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition to the Board or the Secretary of the Company, to
require an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the
Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition; and such meeting shall be held within two months
after the deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of such
deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting
the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in the
same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitonist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.
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During the year, the Company has not made any changes to
its Articles of Association. The latest version of the Articles of
Association is available on the websites of the Company and
the Stock Exchange. Shareholder may refer to the Articles of
Association for further details of their rights.

The Company maintains a website at www.christine.com.cn
which contains the Company’s publicly disclosed financial
information, annual reports, news releases, announcements,
the procedures shareholders can use to propose a person for
election as a Director and corporate developments.

Shareholders and investors may send written enquiries or
requests to the Company as follows:

Address:  No. 33, Jinshajiang Road, Putuo District, Shanghai,
The People’s Republic of China

Fax: 86-21-6286-3333

Email: info@christine.com.cn

Enquiries are dealt with in an informative and timely manner.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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EAEE - HACREEBSHAMASRM 2B BREERE
TEZ - ZFERNERAMBTEEAL  XHRBRRNTE
% NARRESAVBBRRES VFEETMERERRML

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHRISTINE INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Christine International Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
set out on pages 65 to 159, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013,
and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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BRI RATEFAERERSGAVBERRABEENIES
K2 BZBE o FTRERRFEURINZ BB 2 HE - BEFhH
REGFREER M BRERS B RRFEEAFERRA 2 B -
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2013, and of its loss and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
21 March 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

Yezs
SHERAN

EH

HAb A
Hitb W zs N 18
TS
HABFI X

DIEHEE R BNE A

B (B 1R ) & A
FSHiR X

RABHEBA
FEAEFR(ER)EN K
2 (RS WA LR

BR(EER) AN - & R
N #sE (L)

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Other gains and losses
Distribution and selling expenses
Administrative expenses

Other expenses

Share of profit of an associate

(Loss) profit before taxation
Income tax expense

(Loss) profit and total comprehensive
(expense) income for the year attributable

to owners of the Company

(Loss) earnings per share — Basic and

diluted (cents)

Hrat
NOTES

19

11

13

—EB—=5F
2013
ARETT
RMB’000

1,379,767
(694,165)

685,602
20,634
8,789
(635,985)
(99,071)
(2,054)
480

(21,605)
(15,810)

(37.415)

(3.7)

—E——-%F
2012
ARBFT
RMB’'000
1,388,032
(690,804)

697,228
31,652
16,784

(620,421)

(87,508)

(8,625)
415

29,525
(9,440)

20,085

2.1
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RZF—=F+=A=+—H At 31 December 2013

—EB—=5F
2013
Kiat AR®T T
NOTES RMB’000
FREEE Non-current assets
W - E RERE Property, plant and equipment 14 717,533
B AR E FIE Prepaid lease payments for land 15 81,152
E A E Intangible assets 16 19,771
Heke Rental deposit 13,098
BEIIERBEEZRS Deposits for purchase of non-current assets 17 41,236
EES Goodwill 18 20,147
REL N ZIRE Investment in an associate 19 1,280
REEFIAE E Deferred tax assets 20 35,732
929,949
RBEE Current assets
T8 Inventories 21 41,049
AT Uk B £ 18 Tax recoverables -
B 5 N H Al EE Trade and other receivables 22 91,612
FEURESE N RIFIE Amounts due from related companies 23 26,803
HEMemEE Other financial assets -
SRR BRI TF K Restricted bank deposits 25 46,730
RITHESBREIRSE Bank balances and cash 24 739,643
923,056
REBAE Current liabilities
B 5 REMEMN A Trade and other payables 26 169,724
BRES Deposit from customers 27 547,118
FETRRE QR FIA Amounts due to related companies 28 22,525
FERFIE Tax payables 4,714
FERRR S Dividend payable 4,708
748,789
MEVEE R Net current assets 174,267
BREERTBEE Total assets less current liabilities 1,104,216
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2012
ARBFT
RMB’'000

646,228
54,426
20,318
13,567
60,135
20,147

800
35,642

851,263

36,719
1,021
90,735
1,239
30,000

1,037,343

1,197,057

154,518
684,753
29,082
5,976
2,086

876,415

320,642

1,171,905
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RZFT—=F+=A=+—8 At 31 December 2013

FRBEE
EREBBRE
BTN

MRAS K (i
BeA
1

AKARER AR
B

F652 1598 2458
EeHERFETE

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred income

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity attributable to owners

of the Company

HHmEN T —NFE=A -+ —HEE

WHATEERAEE
EHZ
Tien An Lo
EF
DIRECTOR

—E-=F —E——F

2013 2012

Kiat AR®T T ARBT T
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’'000
20 24,037 23,717
29 3,432 3,938
1,076,747 1,144,250

30 8 8
1,076,739 1,144,242

1,076,747 1,144,250

The consolidated financial statements on pages 65 to 159 were
approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on
21 March 2014 and are signed on its behalf by:

HBUE
Dun Ching Hung
BE
DIRECTOR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

RZZB——F—F—H 24 Balance at 1 January 2012

ERER Profit and total comprehensive income
REERALE for the year
DNBREELIRMA  Recognition of equity-settled share-

Bz A (HEE31) based payments (Note 31)
BBENABEELERG  Newissue of shares by way of initial
(B3E30) public offering (Note 30)
BITHIRIENG Transaction costs attributable-to issue
RGBA of new shares
RREDEL Dividends recognised as distribution
Ka(FrzE12) (Note 12)
it ANy Profit appropriation

WZZE——%F+= fF=1—H Balance at 31 December 2012
ek

FABER2AETEE  Lossand total comprehensive expense
for the year
HANEREE RIS Recognition of equity-settled

HRE 2 AR (MEE31) share-based payments (Note 31)

REDEKLZIRE Dividends recognised as distribution
(FizE12) (Note 12)

AR Profit appropriation

RZZ-=F Balance at

+-A=+—Rz&H 31 December 2013
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Share
capital
AREFT
RMB'000

ROEE

Share
premium
ARETT
RMB'000

338,390

(26,557)

311,833

311,833

RATREANEL

Attributable to owners of the Company

BhlRE

Special
reserve
ARETT
RMB'000
(Pi3Ea)
(Note a)

235,868

235,868

235,868

e

Reserves

HtbikeE

Other
reserve
ARETT
RMB'000
(P3ED)
(Note b)

4,830

4,830

4,864

9,694

EERH
1]
Statutory
surplus
reserves
ANEETFT
RMB'000
(PizEe)
(Note ¢)

98,543

7991

106,534

3,147

109,681

REEF
Retained
earnings
AREFT
RMB'000

501,307

20,085

(28,224)
(7,991)

485177

(37,415)

(34,952)
(3,147)

409,663

o

Total

ARBTT

RMB'000

835,718

20,085

4,830

338,390

(26,557)

(28,224)

1,144,242

(37,415)

4,864

(34,952)

1,076,739

Total

ARETT

RMB'000

835,724

20,085

4,830

338,392

(26,557)

(28,224)

1,144,250

(37,415)

4,864

(34,952)

1,076,747
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

P

(a)

ZEBRERLERAHTRABRAR ([ LERAHTHR_ZFN
FAFERERKRE DS TRRMARAF ([ LEE TR RIE8%
BuEk DERFAHT  DEEAABFRAR([EAER]) RERR
HOTRMERAB([FAREFAT ) 2 EHRARFEEMEELE
ERARARNNEEHARSAERAT LWmMETZREEMA
PRARRER BRI a2 (8

HitFEEERNBRES B RRREREER RS B A FE -

RIBAEBHEERRERUARARRDENBRR 2 AESRAER -
T B R RIZA RS EAR A A h B FT RRSL 3 2 AR & AT R B e B
BER(FEAREH R DRE M BRRAMZBLBHIOEF 2
10%BAEEBRBHE - EEERBRBHRBEEZHETENEAR)
AEME A2 50%8 + RIS LA BARFE R RK -

EEBSHRBEUARBHEFZBBR(E)  RARNKERCETH
KA - R - P BEIERRETERRREEEERAR - R
IR RESE TS ER AR BB AREMEARZ25% °

Note:

(a)

(b)

The balance represented the reserve arising from Shanghai Christine
Foodstuff Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Christine”) acquired the remaining 8%
interest in Shanghai Ji Yuan De Foodstuff Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Ji Yuan
De"”) from non-controlling interest in 2008 and the paid in capital and
reserve of Shanghai Christine, Shanghai Shuanghong Bakery Co., Ltd.
("Shuang Hong Bakery”) and Nanjing Christine Foodstuff Co., Ltd.
("Nanjing Christine”) recognised as special reserve upon completion
of group reorganisaton in preparation for the listing of the Company’s
shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Other reserve represents fair values of share options recognised as
expense over their vesting periods on a straight-line basis.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations and the Articles of
Association of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries, the PRC subsidiaries
are required to appropriate 10% of their profit after taxation reported
in their financial statements prepared in accordance with relevant
accounting principles and financial regulations applicable to enterprises
established in the PRC (the “PRC GAAP") to the statutory surplus
reserve. The appropriation to statutory surplus reserve may cease if
the balance of the statutory surplus reserve has reached 50% of the
registered capital of the relevant PRC subsidiaries.

The statutory surplus reserves can be used to make up prior year
losses, if any, and can be applied in conversion into capital by means
of capitalization issue. However, when converting the statutory surplus
reserve of the PRC subsidiaries into capital, the balance of such reserve
remaining unconverted must not be less than 25% of the registered
capital of the relevant PRC subsidiaries.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

REES

B0 (B 1R ) & A

HE

UESY N

HEWE - BEKRRE
Z B8

REREE
DIEBEE R EDE A

Y% - BERRBITE

B A EHH

BENEERREH

BRAD SRR S

iR BB E R R 2 BT B

Tk
rﬁ fi
Hmw] s

VA
B 5 K F A FEURIE
B ()
Hemem g
SR FIRITIE ZIE AN
FEUSREE N )
I
FEEMN

B 5 R EAMER IR IO A)

BERERD
FEBRE R R FIRR A

rEES(FA)MERE

B ETSH

REEE (PR TSR %8

BB L RS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(Loss) profit before taxation

Adjustments for:

Interest income

Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Reversal for doubtful debts

Share of profit of an associate

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Amortization of intangible assets

Amortization of prepaid lease payment

Share-based payment expense

Release of asset-related government grants

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital

Decrease (increase) in trade and other
receivables

Decrease (increase) in rental deposit

Increase in restricted bank deposits

Increase in amounts due from related
companies

Increase in inventories

Increase (decrease) in trade and other payables

Decrease in deposit from customers

Decrease in amounts due to related companies

Cash (used) in generated from operations
Income taxes paid

Net cash (used in) from operating activities

—Z— =444 Annual Report 2013

—E—=F
2013
AR%TR
RMB’000

(21,605)

(11,428)

252
(480)
98,121
1,681
1,627
4,864
(506)

72,526

20
469
(46,730)

(2,744)
(4,330)
17,894
(137,635)
(6,557)

(107,087)
(15,821)

(122,908)

—E-C_F
2012
ARBT T
RMB’000

29,525

(19,371)

193
(273)
(415)

91,878
1,520
1,350
4,830

(599)

108,638

(2,461)
(2,534)

(342)
(923)
(1,786)
(5,706)
(8,988)

85,898
(23,283)

62,615
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

—E-=fF B
2013 2012
ARETT ARBTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
REFTH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
ERLE Interest received 11,428 19,371
HEME - BE Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
KRS FRIA equipment 825 241
D& A& BB EFTS KA Proceeds from disposal of other financial assets 1,208,900 2,442,065
WEEMm SR EE Acquisition of other financial assets (1,178,900) (2,462,065)
BEEFEE Purchase of intangible assets (1,134) (2,093)
BEYE  BERE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (139,343) (104,623)
X AIBNEERKIE Payments for prepaid lease payments = (3,325)
I EEHT B A F) Acquistion of a subsidairy 39 (92,929) =
BIARRIE R Repayment from former shareholders 48,730 =
(BT ZEEAL (Granting) payment of advance to a related
2B party (39) 3,500
W& RE AR S F5E Net cash used in investing activities (142,462) (106,929)
RMEED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BT TS RA Proceeds from issue of shares = 338,392
BITHR (R R B AR Transaction cost attributable to issue of
new shares - (26,557)
ERRRE Dividend paid (32,330) (26,138)
EEBEATER Repayment of loan from a related party = (2,342)
BEEE) (BT FTER e FE Net cash (used in) from financing activities (32,330) 283,355
BE NMEEEBWORD)IEINFRE Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash
equivalents (297,700) 239,041
—HA—HZzRBe&KB&EEY  Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 1,037,343 798,302
R+-—A=+—2R& kRS Cash and cash equivalents (comprising bank
ZEY(BIERTEAERS) balances and cash) at 31 December 739,643 1,037,343

—Z—=F 43R Annual Report 2013
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HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

RABIDRZEENF=A+— A EHERSEMNK
V2 REBRERAF  HRONEBHMER AR
AR FERET B2 —ZF_A=+=
HEEXN - A AR ATERBRLHSTMK L2
Sino Century Universal Corporation ° 7K A 7] 2 s it it
% B Hb iE /A Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands °

KRR —EREZERAR - HRPEARKNE
(THFEDRIZMBRREENEMITEREERH
% o KB AR 2 B XEBHBRNMIE3S -

RAEMBHRRAARE(TARE D2 BRARAR
HIE AR Z e EHAR -

The Company was incorporated on 11 March 2008
as an exempted company with limited liability in the
Cayman Island and its shares are listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) with effect from 23 February
2012. Its parent company is Sino Century Universal
Corporation, which is incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands. The address of the registered office of the
Company is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company is an investment holding company.
Its subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC") are primarily engaged in the
production and sales of bakery products. The detailed
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in Note
38.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB"), which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company and its subsidiaries.
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

P& P 37 5T R ARAE 5T B 8 B 35 4 o 28 Al R BT I AR
B BB BREERNFHBTERRE)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs
(disclosure of a detailed list of new and
revised HKFRSs)

RAEE  AEEGREATHEBGAMAG([E The Group has applied the following new and revised

BRI AE MM 2 ] REFT BB BmE % HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified

U Public Accountants (“HKICPA") for the first time in the
current year.

B GmELEINSETA BB GEmELER = Amendments to  Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
TENFE-ZT HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle
——FEAPNFE
o
BB HELENETRIETA HE-HEEREE Amendments to  Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
e BE HKFRS 7 Assets and Financial Liabilities
BB EAERIZE105% - IREMBERE - 6% Amendments Consolidated Financial Statements,
EBMBHREEENRE THRRREGES to HKFRS 10, Joint Arrangements and
BB RS LR R HEE - B HKFRS 11 and Disclosure of Interests in Other
F12AEETA #E5| HKFRS 12 Entities: Transition Guidance
BB KR EERE 105 A IS ERE HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
BB BmEENE 1157 AERHE HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements
BB G EERE125% REMEEER 2 HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
HER Entities
BB G EREERNE 135 NEERE HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
BAEGTAERIFE 1958 EEREH HKAS 19 (as Employee Benefits
(RZT—FLEE]) revised in 2011)
BBETERIFE279R I MVAZY e b HKAS 27 (as Separate Financial Statements
(R=ZZE——F &5 revised in 2011)
BA YT AERZE285 REEE R E R HKAS 28 (as Investments in Associates and Joint
(R ——F&E:T) BERNEZIKEAE revised in 2011)  Ventures

BR G EAERIEFTA

2 EMEFRAWA
IHH

Amendments to
HKAS 1

Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

55 (BABEMBRERELZE WREBEEERR HK(IFRIC)-Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production
) —R2EFE205% FIERB AR Phase of a Surface Mine

BrEEIN  RAFERAZSEE AV RS ERE
AIAHAREEAFEBEFE 2MBRE LM

%,/ SR EEENBRRARBELEEATE

Except as described below, the application of these
amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had no
material impact on the Group's financial performance

and positions for the current and prior years and/or on
the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial

statements.
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HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

GAKE  AERY BEATREBEZFTR
TR

==

RAFE AEEEXFRARGERE - AR
BERRRKEZ —ERRER  BREEEMBERE
ERFN0RMAR M BERER ] - BEMBREERE 1
S BELH]  BAMBRELAE12HNEMEE
BmWE ] BRI ERE27TR(N_F——FLK
ERD B BEHRR I REB G EUNF 28R (X _-F
——FRIETD [ RBE AR REERARZERE | EF
BEMBIMEERZE105% - BEMBRELERIE 115
MBI SRS ERIE 1255 B RABEIRESI ZIEFTA o

BEGHENFE2THR (N B ——FEEI RSB
SEATEERE  MUTER -

B

=113

ERZEEA ZZEERTIIT

ERERMBRELERE10R 2HE

BB REEANF 0TI T BB ERNE275%
[IRARBIUMBRR IPRIBLEEMBHRER 2D R
R (FHRBRES) -REF 12058 —BKEN
£ig| - BEMBRELLE 107 BB =L FE -
NHEREDQERKRETHEES  OEHIEE
BHESERKRENTEL ZAIZ LR ABRIAEN - &
(QBEENTTEEB AU EEDRE - NERIRETN
HAEGIE R=ZRREARENE REESTY
WIRE L EEE - EHREAMDERREEEE
BERZMBEREERRARERE TS - FEYB
WELELF105REMAREINES] - ARBREH (A5
HIRIRE D RBIEGIE -

AEBESY TRAEAE LY BREELFE 1058
HAKESGAMBERERNVIEREERERES) -

New and revised standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and
disclosures

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first
time the package of five standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures
comprising HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements, HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements, HKFRS 12
Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities, HKAS 27 (as
revised in 2011) Separate Financial Statements and
HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011) Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures, together with the amendments
to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 regarding
transitional guidance.

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) is not applicable to
the Group as it deals only with separate financial
statements.

The impact of the application of these standards is set
out below.

Impact of application of HKFRS 10

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements that deal with
consolidated financial statements and HKFRS(SIC)
Int-12 Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities.
HKFRS 10 changes the definition of control such that
an investor has control over an investee when a) it
has power over the investee, b) it is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the investee, and ¢) has the ability to use its power to
affect its returns. All three of these criteria must be
met for an investor to have control over an investee.
Previously, control was defined as the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to
obtain benefits from its activities. Additional guidance
has been included in HKFRS 10 to explain when an
investor has control over an investee.

The directors of the Group do not consider the
application of HKFRS 10 result in material changes
to the Group's financial results of the consolidated
financial statements.
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

ERERBMBHRELENFI12R 2ZE

EEMBMEENF1 2R/ HEERL  @AR
EWBRR AETH  BEQRRHREEAR
AEERAERZCER - — R s BRTEYS
BEEAF12FERERUBRRNREE AR Z(F
BRMEE19)

BRSTEAFZIRUET ) 25 Hib 2 E kS
HH |

AEBDERATESENFIRET ) 25 EA
Z2HWKEIER | - REEEGHENFEIR(EFTA) -
AEE2EREXR]IELARBa At KRS
K] mMERIAERRMEER] - BESTERSE
VRUERTA)RE A AR — MR K AME D FREEEDN
B2V BHELEMEEWE 2B - I BES
FHEAE R (ERTA) BRERMEE W —HRIE
HERIMEEE - BEMEERRER D AME : QHR
TEEMHBRERHE R - ROERAEENTE
RERMGSERIRERGZER - 02 EKER
BZFRERAREREESR  EERETTEFE
2 EMEE SR E (Em SFRHATER B KERHIRIE
B)2&EZ - BARASTEREIR(ETN) e
Ba - Hft2mRaE e RS AmERERRZE -

Impact of the application of HKFRS 12

HKFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated
structured entities. In general, the application of
HKFRS12 has resulted in more extensive disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements (please see note
19 for details).

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of
Items of Other Comprehensive Income

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 1
Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income.
Upon the adoption of the amendments to HKAS 1,
the Group’s ‘statement of comprehensive income’ is
renamed as the ‘statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income’ and the ‘income statement’
is renamed as the ‘statement of profit or loss’. The
amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option to present
profit or loss and other comprehensive income in either
a single statement or in two separate but consecutive
statements. Furthermore, the amendments to HKAS
1 require additional disclosures to be made in the
other comprehensive income section such that items
of other comprehensive income are grouped into
two categories: (a) items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss and (b) items that may be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when specific
conditions are met. Income tax on items of other
comprehensive income is required to be allocated on
the same basis — the amendments do not change the
option to present items of other comprehensive income
either before tax or net of tax. The application of the
amendments to HKAS 1 does not result in any impact
on profit or loss, other comprehensive income and total
comprehensive income.
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HE-T—

EEMERERIEHARER T —=FRA
RAZHE REETEBMBREER

AEBERFEARNKABEB ST ERE36RET A~

FEMBEEZ KB SERE

ABETEREIHR(ETA) FEMEE2THE S
HINE ]

ZlKE@EECﬁEx&EHﬁ —PME— A — BARATR
REEE L%E'J%%‘iﬂ aTZlS WEDEHERAR
ﬂﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁiHﬂZEﬂﬂﬂﬂ/éiZZfﬁiiZE RV 3u
BRESRERD - HESETERE365E (BT AR
HRMEBEREELBM TR ESEEHRKEZRTE
AN - ﬁﬁé%fﬁiéi HVIvAL R CTk % DL E
RFBEBREOERANETE - ZFEISIAFHEATE
& - Igﬁ"“&ﬁﬁ)ﬂ13@&EZ%@I\T&?§%EE°

AEECHESERBZREELEMYELTRE
SR ER BB RAER & & E B A SR E SR E R R
FRREELBMAKE - RIEEIN  RAKAY
AEEGAVBHRRMBELTARE -

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet
effective and have been early adopted by
the Group in 2013

In the current year, the Group has also early applied
the amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets.

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

The Group has early adopted the amendments to HKAS
36 in advance of its effective date, 1 January 2014. The
amendments to HKAS 36 remove the requirement to
disclose the recoverable amount of a cash-generating
unit (CGU) to which goodwill or other intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives had been allocated when
there has been no impairment or reversal of impairment
of the related CGU. Furthermore, the amendments
introduce additional disclosure requirements regarding
the fair value hierarchy, key assumptions and valuation
techniques used when the recoverable amount of an
asset or CGU was determined based on its fair value
less costs of disposal.

The Group has prepared the disclosure in relation to
CGU to which goodwill had been allocated where
there has been no impairment or reversal of the related
CGU. Other than the disclosure, the early adoption
does not have any effect on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.
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© AR MR e R A R AV HTR] R ARIE RT Al R 2 kg New or revised standards and interpretations

that have been issued but not yet effective

REBE W RIRF R AT E MM R AR R K
RIERT BB BRELER :

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

ERYIERELELFI105% - KREEE Amendments Investment Entities’
EEMTHEERE 1255 R to HKFRS 10,

BEGTEAIE275 HKFRS 12 and
CEHIEN) HKAS 27

B AERIFE 1958 REBHETE Amendmentsto  Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
(fEFTA) BB HKAS 19 Contributions?

BB HRELANESRR  BEMBIRELER Amendments to  Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS
BRI REERFETHR FIR 2 EHIER HKFRS 9 and 9 and Transition Disclosures?
(EFTA) B BA K i@ B R HKFRS 7

BAGFHERIFE325% HHEMEER Amendments to  Offsetting Financial Assets and
CCHEN) SRIAE HKAS 32 Financial Liabilities!

BB G ERIFE395% PTETHZRESE Amendments to  Novation of Derivatives and
(f&5TA) Eapik a‘l‘/?iZL%E HKAS 39 Continuation of Hedge

Accounting’

EAMBHELER(EEIAR) FHEMGHRELEL Amendments to  Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

—T-TEFE HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle*
= _FiAH
2 FE ke
EBUBERELED(BFTA) BAEYHEREAEL] Amendments to  Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
—ET——FF HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle?
—E-=FRH
2 FE
B (BB Hﬁ%# &g wHE HK(FRIC)-Int 21 Levies!
ZEE)-REE219%
%@Wi‘%#&%ﬁﬁ”%%ﬁ LRI A HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments?
BB G ELERE 1457 EEEIRLERES HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferred Accountss

L RZT—ME—A—RRERRIG 2 FEHMEEXR

2014
2 RZT—ME+ A— B E&RR 2 FEERER - 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014
3 AT FEF — M A B B R B SIS R S 3 Available for application — the mandatory effective date will
FRBERBEBRET - be determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are
finalised
4 RZF—NOF+A—HHERR 2 FEBREBER - EER 4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014,
HYIESBRIN © with limited exceptions
5 RoT—NF— A B EEMAE N ERREIISREE 5 Effective for first annual IFRS financial statements beginning

ALz FEMBFRRIME LS -

—ZT—=FF Annual Report 2013 T4 STEIBIZRBPR A F Christine International Holdings Limited

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

on or after 1 January 2016

77



A E TS AR TR
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

BEMBREEN —_Z-ZSFEZ_FT-_F3H8
B FEDE

[EARBREE - TEE T —FRNHE
R R S B RE EA S BT -
RTX -

BBV IS RELERNFE25RETT A B 8RB 51T | &2
[TZ T | 28 - RNIAST RIS 52 B 1% 1T 15
BR T Z[BITHRGEIRBEREIZER - BEMT
WEERE2FETARREARR —_T—HFLA—
Bz & 2 AR RERE 2 MR HER -

BN RS ERNEIRETAETNEREEXER
ZHRARBREREHRE AP ZAFEFE - TwRER
RERTBRNEEVHRELFIRABT LS ER
FEIRBE M T ARIFEMEERAIE -

NFERE(GFERRFHRERIN) BN BEER -

BN RS EREIRETARYERR R —F T
FEA—BARZBRZEBAGIER -

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs,
which are summarized below.

The amendments to HKFRS 2 (i) change the definitions
of 'vesting condition’ and ‘market condition’; and (ii)
add definitions for ‘performance condition’ and ‘service
condition” which were previously included within the
definition of ‘vesting condition’. The amendments
to HKFRS 2 are effective for share-based payment
transactions for which the grant date is on or after 1
July 2014.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a
liability should be measured at fair value at each
reporting date, irrespective of whether the contingent
consideration is a financial instrument within the scope
of HKFRS 9 or HKAS 39 or a non-financial asset or
liability.

Changes in fair value (other than measurement period
adjustments) should be recognised in profit and loss.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 are effective for business
combinations for which the acquisition date is on or
after 1 July 2014.
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BEMBREEN _Z-ZSFE_FT-_FH
B F B UG ()

RV BRELENESFETRONREBERALE D
ERFAENRSREEEBHELNHE - BEMRS
REDMOBR RN EEREDHEE ABBULE
e IFratb 2 RIBEHRIR © R>(VEB A RED MEER
HEEREECHRERN D BEERE MRS
FEERREZBENTT THRM -

LB HEAYBRE LB 13RGER I ERES
W E BN EREENF 13FRUBBGAERE39
SR BB EREERIEIR < BERIEFTIWEG LI H
RRSHEAERAREMNEFORBAB(MARTET
R)ZFEHIRMGIA RN RIBZHEN -

BREGHEAF 1R LE B G EREIREFT A
REEVE BELRRERBLEEETERR IR
RATE BHSTRERARIAETE « B71&
HREFRENEREEGEERAE B2 hXH
B MAMTE B EERRERLEBRRE
BERERIE R Z5E -

R ERE2UREFIREERREHIEZETEA
ERBZERBERIRSERCABHEAL - Eit -
BEBERESUREHEIEZTEABRECNRENE
BERBZRBERRBERBETRS A - LER
EAKEREHIAXED -

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle (Cont'd)

The amendments to HKFRS 8 (i) require an entity
to disclose the judgements made by management
in applying the aggregation criteria to operating
segments, including a description of the operating
segments aggregated and the economic indicators
assessed in determining whether the operating
segments have ‘similar economic characteristics’; and (ii)
clarify that a reconciliation of the total of the reportable
segments’ assets to the entity’s assets should only be
provided if the segment assets are regularly provided to
the chief operating decision-maker.

The amendments to the basis for conclusions of HKFRS
13 clarify that the issue of HKFRS 13 and consequential
amendments to HKAS 39 and HKFRS 9 did not
remove the ability to measure short-term receivables
and payables with no stated interest rate at their
invoice amounts without discounting, if the effect of
discounting is immaterial.

The amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 remove
perceived inconsistencies in the accounting for
accumulated depreciation/amortisation when an item
of property, plant and equipment or an intangible
asset is revalued. The amended standards clarify that
the gross carrying amount is adjusted in a manner
consistent with the revaluation of the carrying amount
of the asset and that accumulated depreciation/
amortisation is the difference between the gross
carrying amount and the carrying amount after taking
into account accumulated impairment losses.

The amendments to HAKS 24 clarify that a
management entity providing key management
personnel services to a reporting entity is a related party
of the reporting entity. Consequently, the reporting
entity should disclose as related party transactions
the amounts incurred for the service paid or payable
to the management entity for the provision of key
management personnel services. However, disclosure of
the components of such compensation is not required.
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BEMBREEN _Z-ZSFE_FT-_FH
B F UG ()

XY BRIAAMBHREEN_ZF-—FTFE_F
— RN FESE BRI TEHARE
RAMBRREEAEATE -

ERNRBREEN T —FE_FT-=FFH
HY B SGE

[ERUMBRERA-2——FE_T_=FRABOT
MR RN S B E SRR SEE -
T o

BAMBREEAEIFETAEE - ERIWTERR
BETHARS 2 MBREFRZLAEEREG L=
ZEERIE

BRUHMEERNE1I[/ETAES REAGZE
B(RiEmELi 8 —HemEERSRMEBBEZAT
BN BREBREEGHERIEISRAE LT HRELE
AFSRZ BEALBUARZABARL - BIEZEAL
ANEBRREHERENZREATREEHSRARE
ZER °

BB BT ERIFA0RERTAES - FAEEHERIZE40
SREREBPBRELERESRLIFETHES - AseH
R FE MR ZERI - it - WIEREMENEBMA
e

@) MERETEEBEIERBIRETREY
RER R

) XBIREVABEVBHMEENEIREATE
BaGER

EXRY - BRIAAMBHEEN _—FT——FE_F
—=FRAYNFESCE BT BT U ARRENE
BMERREREMERTE -

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle (Cont'd)

The directors do not anticipate that the application of
the amendments included in the Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle will have a material effect
on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs,
which are summarised below.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that the standard
does not apply to the accounting for the formation
of all types of joint arrangement in the financial
statements of the joint arrangement itself.

The amendments to HKFRS 13 clarify that the scope
of the portfolio exception for measuring the fair value
of a group of financial assets and financial liabilities
on a net basis includes all contracts that are within the
scope of, and accounted for in accordance with, HKAS
39 or HKFRS 9, even if those contracts do not meet
the definitions of financial assets or financial liabilities
within HKAS 32.

The amendments to HKAS 40 clarify that HKAS 40 and
HKFRS 3 are not mutually exclusive and application
of both standards may be required. Consequently, an
entity acquiring investment property must determine
whether:

(a) the property meets the definition of investment
property in terms of HKAS 40; and

(b) the transaction meets the definition of a
business combination under HKFRS 3.

The directors do not anticipate that the application of
the amendments included in the Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle will have a material effect
on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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EBMRRELERFEIR SWMTA ]

R-ZFZNFRAENEEUHHRELEAEIHRSIADE

LA ESREENTRE - BEVHRELLFIHRE
BR-_T—TFELEFT %W\"*@SZE#%@EEE%M
N IEHERORTE AR T —=FE—PEF] - #
AEHEETRHTIRE ©

BERPBREENFERN T EREMANT -

. PEBEEGEREINRIERMTA - R
FEtB|BBZEMATREE - HRHRHE
HRARATFERE - LHRE - RAXRAR
EMENARRBMAEHNRERE ZBEBRE © A
RERXNAERRAEERSNE2AHRE
MEBZEBRE  —REONER S HREE
R IR SR ANAT & - FTB M ER R E MR
REORER ST HRBRERATETE °
BEAN - RIBFBR AW B RELERNFEN - BER
EHAAIHIE 2 2% - UREMEERA 2],
BARE (X IEFHEREEE ) A FERRES
REBRBBRA—RNIBRER -

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010
to include the requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include
the new requirements for hedge accounting.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

. All recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement are
subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair
value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective
is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured
at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their
fair values at the end of subsequent reporting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities
may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading)
in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit
or loss.
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HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Cont'd)

With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount
of change in the fair value of the financial
liability that is attributable to changes in the
credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit
risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in
profit or loss. Changes in fair value of financial
liabilities attributable to changes in the financial
liabilities’ credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39,
the entire amount of the change in the fair
value of the financial liability designated as fair
value through profit or loss was presented in
profit or loss.

The new general hedge accounting
requirements retain the three types of hedge
accounting. However, greater flexibility has
been introduced to the types of transactions
eligible for hedge accounting, specifically
broadening the types of instruments that
qualify for hedging instruments and the types
of risk components of non-financial items that
are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition,
the effectiveness test has been overhauled and
replaced with the principle of an ‘economic
relationship’. Retrospective assessment of
hedge effectiveness is also no longer required.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an
entity’s risk management activities have also
been introduced.

The directors do not anticipate that the application
of HKFRS 9 will have a material effect on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.
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Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 Investment Entities

The amendments to HKFRS 10 define an investment
entity and require a reporting entity that meets the
definition of an investment entity not to consolidate
its subsidiaries but instead to measure its subsidiaries
at fair value through profit or loss in its financial
statements.

To qualify as an investment entity, a reporting entity is
required to:

. obtain funds from one or more investors for the
purpose of providing them with professional
investment management services;

o commit to its investor(s) that its business
purpose is to invest funds solely for returns
from capital appreciation, investment income,
or both; and

3 measure and evaluate performance of
substantially all of its investments on a fair
value basis.

Consequential amendments have been made to
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 to introduce new disclosure
requirements for investment entities.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the investment entities amendments will have any
effect on the Group’s consolidated financial statements
as the Company is not an investment entity.
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Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit
Plans: Employee Contributions

The amendments to HKAS 19 clarify how an entity
should account for contributions made by employees
or third parties to defined benefit plans, based on
whether those contributions are dependent on the
number of years of service provided by the employee.

For contributions that are independent of the number
of years of service, the entity may either recognise the
contributions as a reduction in the service cost in the
period in which the related service is rendered, or to
attribute them to the employees’ periods of service
using the projected unit credit method; whereas for
contributions that are dependent on the number of
years of service, the entity is required to attribute them
to the employees’ periods of service.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of these amendments to HKAS 19 will
have a significant impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements as the Group does not have any
defined benefit plans.

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing
application issues relating to the offset of financial
assets and financial liabilities requirements. Specifically,
the amendments clarify the meaning of ‘currently has
a legally enforceable right of set-off’ and ‘simultaneous
realisation and settlement’.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of these amendments to HKAS 32 will
have a significant impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements as the Group does not have any
financial assets and financial liabilities that qualify for
offset.
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Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of
Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge
Accounting

The amendments to HKAS 39 provide relief from the
requirement to discontinue hedge accounting when
a derivative hedging instrument is novated under
certain circumstances. The amendments also clarify
that any change to the fair value of the derivative
hedging instrument arising from the novation should
be included in the assessment of hedge effectiveness.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of these amendments to HKAS 39 will
have any effect on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements as the Group does not have any derivatives
that are subject to novation.

HK (IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies

HK (IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies addresses the issue of when
to recognise a liability to pay a levy. The Interpretation
defines a levy, and specifies that the obligating event
that gives rise to the liability is the activity that triggers
the payment of the levy, as identified by legislation. The
Interpretation provides guidance on how different levy
arrangements should be accounted for, in particular,
it clarifies that neither economic compulsion nor the
going concern basis of financial statements preparation
implies that an entity has a present obligation to pay
a levy that will be triggered by operating in a future
period.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of HK (IFRIC) — Int 21 will have any
significant effect on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, as explained in
the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for assets.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technigue. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics
of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use
in HKAS 36 Impairment of assets.

mRIAST B EREBR A 7 Christine International Holdings Limited —ZE—=% 4% Annual Report 2013



an\ = 7~ jﬁ%#&%ﬁfj
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE-T—

AN MM BwRENS - AFEFEBRATENEZ
BWABBEZAIBREEMZEBARBEBHATE
SAECEEMENRE— ZH=HK FBOT

. FE-RBABBERERNERAYAES A
FIEENBERERTS 2 RECREHAR)

. F_ BB ABBERATERRMERERZEEN
BEBABEBEGIAZ —BRZRERIN) - &

. F=RBABEBERBEEXABZTABREA
g -

REHBERHEIINAT ©
REE%E
REVBHRREEAR B RAANR IS 2 B8 CEH

BAR]) 2B EK o RRBE NINER TEISZH
T

. EBEHREHR 2D
. 2 ,jxé“ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁf‘—fﬁ@ﬂizmﬁ“EJZ
;ET“@#&ZF&?’FU i

. BEAMERERNUFEEDBER -

i 5 B R B #UR £ X Fro “%'JTZE*ZEIETE%Z*IE
ZRZEAE  AASEEMTEERDERRES
% o

=F+=A=+—HBILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to
the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly; and

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company:

. has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee; and

. has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.
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Basis of consolidation (Cont'd)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income/consolidated statement of profit
or loss from the date the Group gains control until the
date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.
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Basis of consolidation (Cont'd)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s
interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners
of the Company. When the Group loses control of
a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss and is calculated as the difference between (i)
the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest
and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and
any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39,
when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.
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Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which
is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as
incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed. If after re-assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree
(if any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit
or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Acquisition of assets

When the Group acquires a subsidiary, a group of
assets or net assets that does not constitute a business,
the cost of the acquisition is allocated between the
individual identifiable assets and liabilities in the group
based on their relative fair values at the acquisition
date. No goodwill be recognised for acquisition of a
subsidiary that is accounted for as acquisition of assets.
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Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business less any accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently whenever there is an indication that the
unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit,
and then to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata
basis based on the carrying amount of each asset in the
unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but is not control or
joint control over those policies.
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Investments in associates (Cont'd)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, investments in associates are initially
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group's share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associates. When the
Group's share of losses of an associate exceeds the
Group's interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group's net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of an associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount
of the investment. Any excess of the Group's share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition,
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss with respect to the Group’s investment in an
associate. When necessary, the entire carrying amount
of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits
and losses resulting from the transactions with the
associate are recognised in the Group’ consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in
the associate that are not related to the Group.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which
time all the following conditions are satisfied:

o the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods;

. the Group retains neither continuing

managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control
over the goods sold;

o the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably;

. it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group; and

° the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect

of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can
be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

The Group’s accounting policy for recognition of
revenue from operating leases is described in the
accounting policy for leasing below.
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Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except
where another systematic basis is more representative
of the time pattern in which economic benefits from
the leased asset are consumed. Contingent rentals
arising under operating leases are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a
straight-line basis, except where another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed.

Leasehold land for own use

All land in the PRC is state-owned or collectively-
owned and no individual land ownership right exists.
The Group acquired the rights to use certain land.
The premiums paid for such rights are treated as
prepayments for operating leases and presented
as “prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated
statement of financial position and is amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
that date.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants
will be received.
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Government grants (Cont'd)

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income
in the consolidated statement of financial position and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support to the
Group with no future related costs are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they become
receivable.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement
benefit plans are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options/shares granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options/shares
granted at the date of grant is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity as contribution from shareholders
(other reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises
its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision
of the original estimates during the vesting period,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the
cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to other reserve.
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Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income/statement of profit
or loss because of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary difference to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of
other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
differences associated with on investments in
subsidiaries and a associate, except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there
will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise
the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Taxation (Cont'd)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of the reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or asset is realised, based
on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit
or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold land
and buildings held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services, or for administrative purposes
(other than construction in progress as described
below), are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment
losses, if any.
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Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)

Properties in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost,
less any recognised impairment loss. Costs include
professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing
costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to
the appropriate categories of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended
use.

Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready
for their intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
assets (other than construction in progress) less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in profit or loss.
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Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that
are acquired separately are carried at costs less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation for intangible assets with finite
useful lives is recognised on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life
and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes
in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that
are acquired separately are carried at cost less any
subsequent accumulated impairment losses (see the
accounting policy in respect of impairment losses on
tangible and intangible assets below).

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
and recognised separately from goodwill are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date
(which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets
acquired in a business combination are reported at
costs less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible
assets that are acquired separately.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or
when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit
or loss when the asset is derecognised.
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Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
other than goodwill

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets with finite useful lives to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to
the smallest group of cash-generating units for which
a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates
of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are calculated using
the weighted average method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories
less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is determined
at the time of initial recognition. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.
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Financial instruments (Cont’'d)

Financial assets (Cont'd)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including rental
deposit, trade and other receivables, amounts due
from related companies, other financial assets, bank
balances and cash and pledged bank deposits) are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).
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Financial instruments (Cont’'d)

Financial assets (Cont'd)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at the end of the reporting
period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of
one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the investment have been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as a default or
delinguency in interest or principal payments.

o it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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ERTRE) Financial instruments (Cont'd)
EMEEE) Financial assets (Cont'd)

ERR EW R ()

RETERICREE(NRSEERE)TE - AT
AR BER R BERT AR THE -
FUHER S 2 BB EER A EE R
B - 1A PR HBIA TS R 5 48 DA R
2 B b5 B R 3R S R A OB A B2 P
28 -

REAARINEcEREEMNS - CHABEBESE
HERNEERANEEAZEMEERTERMENE
ZEFARFRERERER 25 -

EsREEREERSERNEREEREESF
IR - R SR FRRIBRSN - HRRREE SRR
RBERELR - BERZEREZSHENEBET
R - EEZREFEFR ST AR EE - REER
MEH - BRI E 2 B EMIEFORR At A -

SLIRE KA EZEREEM S @ WRERBBE
BEEBERZERD - MR A S8 BRI ER
BAEZEEAM  RIEAERREEREBRRRE
Bl EZRERBEREES B ZREENMFBEZK
BRARHERRER < B A o

Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s
past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the average credit period, observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial assets’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade receivables, where the
carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of
the allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
When a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is
written off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that
the carrying amount of the investment at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.
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TEMTARE)
ERMEERRETIA

HEEERET 2 EBRRATARENLTHRATIA
RERBEMIATAZEZENBASRBESIRA -

KATA

BATAREA-HEREEAANSER(KINHRE
FBEREBER) ZEMNAL - AEEBITZRATAZE
WP S SRR B BT TR SRR,

Atz @B &

HivemAaE(BREZREMENTIE - ENRER
BIRIE - BN —FRRE R R E AR ERBE) EZ LA
BERMEOXIR B HAATTE -

BRI %

ERMZEAEERIRSRB A2 BHEN AL E
DMBHAXZIE - BRENERBAEFTRRBES N
FRAE(BEA/ERNEEK N ZENKEKRAEER
MET  RBMAREMEELITR) REMBELE
ST (AnE ) 858 BT R R RS IR = ) P RE R RS AR
EFEZFE o M SRR BERN R EERER -

Financial instruments (Cont’'d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received,
net of direct issue costs.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade and other
payables, amounts due to related companies, loans
payable to a related company and dividend payable)
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition. Interest expense is recognised on an
effective interest basis.
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TEMTRE)
ERMEBRRETAGE)
AEUETER

AEBENMBEERIRSRE Z A OENERE -
FEEBEMEERZEEMABREZBREM AR K
EHERT 7 ERBE  TERUBRSREE -
AEEEERTERREMEE BB NRRRE
o WEEZTHCEBREE  AARBEEZSES
B RERAZEELEREBEE - MAKERE
EERSREEMERZBREORER KL - AIA
SEEERAZEMEE - Y RKERD WAASREA
ZEEIREK

RS B AR - AR A EE YR B (B
wEY ZEYRERE R ERA R EZLAESE
52 2R RN BRSER -

EHEERAKERTWELR  EHIERE - ARE
NERIEASHAR KIERZERAEREE
BN RENREZ ZBENIERER -

Financial instruments (Cont’'d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont'd)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Group continues to recognise the
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement and
recognises an associated liability. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues
to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.
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In the application of the Group’s accounting
policies, which are described in Note 3, the directors
are required to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that
are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year.
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Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Cont'd)
Income taxes

At 31 December 2013, deferred tax assets of
RMB35,732,000 (2012: RMB35,642,000) in relation
to bad-debt provision of trade receivables, temporary
differences of property, plant and equipment and
temporary differences of sales recognized, payroll
accruals and tax losses have been recognised in the
consolidated statements of financial position. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised on the tax
losses of RMB&81,272,000 (2012: RMB9,884,000) due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The
realisability of the deferred tax assets mainly depends
on whether sufficient profits or taxable temporary
differences will be available in the future. In cases
where the actual future profits generated are less than
expected, a material reversal of deferred tax assets may
arise, which would be recognised in profit or loss for
the period in which such a reversal takes place.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating units to which goodwill has been allocated.
The value in use calculation requires the directors to
estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from
the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise.

As at 31 December 2013, the carrying amount of
goodwill was approximately RMB20 million (2012:
RMB20 million) and no impairment loss has been
recognised.

—Z—=F4%R Annual Report 2013 T Fi# T BEIFE =R AR A 7 Christine International Holdings Limited



110

an\ /=~ jﬁ%#&%ﬁfj
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE-T—

fhEr FAAE R 2 TERR(E)

W% BERRBZAEAFHRREBRER

BN EXPIE3FAA  AEBEREHRERARERD
¥ BELRREBEZEFIERFEHREFNBREE - RA
FE - UE  BERREBETERE ZAERBFHRE
HEELEED) -

¥ BERRBURELEERE

B XM - ARBEEEMEYE - BE KR
BAREREEREE  WETEEEEMIRE
TEEECHBREEE - BEVE - BELRE
NEREBEFEERTREAHZFEEZEABERR
FEBREEXRANEL G - EREEFEERLZER
HETERREERARSEERERKEERELEZR
KRS RERABMREAGFERE - MERKRKR
EREBREHR/D - AAEEELENRERR -

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Cont'd)

Useful lives and residual value of property, plant
and equipment

As described in Note 3 above, the Group reviews the
estimated useful lives and residual value of property,
plant and equipment at the end of each reporting
period. For the current year, there was no change in
the useful lives and residual value of certain items of
property, plant and equipment.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets

As described in Note 3 above, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets to determine whether there
is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. Determining whether property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets are impaired
requires an estimation of the value in use of the assets
and the fair value less costs of disposal. The value
in use calculation requires the entity to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing
use of the assets and from its ultimate disposal and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise.
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BE RERAERFEDBRAANTIELERKE
ERecEHAERRERAEY  BENEZHS
2 (AEBREN QA QFL  WEMRS -
BAFESFRE  T2EERREBRMNAEEER
MmAEELERREER 2 N HREERFRERE
BElD 2 Wmn T - BERERDERKRAN AR
HESEER - Bl - THZREEDMER -

e Kk ER Bread and cakes
Aef Moon cakes
2h Pastries
HEfhRm Others

AR 2 WUk ts BIMNER P ES 2 Was -

HEER

AEBEMAYE - RRADESN BERBBEHREX
URHE - AfmE25nRER -

R-IE—=FR-_ZT——F WBE-ZTFHELAE
B BUEEE10% °

In the past, information reported to the chief operating
decision maker (“CODM") for the purposes of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance
focused on the types of products, which included four
reportable segments: (1) Bread and cakes; (2) Moon
Cakes; (3) Pastries; (4) Other food products. Starting
from the end of this year, the CODM reviews the group
as a whole and internal reports reported to the CODM
included only revenue analysis by product types and no
other discretionary information is prepared for resource
allocation and performance assessment. Therefore,
operating segment information is no longer presented.

Revenue analysis by types of products

Wz

Revenue
—E—=fF —E——F
2013 2012
AR¥T T ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000
977,640 949,689
130,655 172,664
165,673 169,439
105,799 96,240
1,379,767 1,388,032

Revenue reported above represents revenue generated
from external customers.

Geographical information

All of the Group’s revenue, profit before taxation,
assets and liabilities were derived from or located in
the PRC, and therefore no geographical information is
presented.

No single customer contributed over 10% of the total
revenue of the Group for both 2013 and 2012.

—Z—=F4%R Annual Report 2013 T Fi# T BEIFE =R AR A 7 Christine International Holdings Limited



112

an\ /=~ jﬁ%#&%ﬁfj
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

—E—=F —E—CF

2013 2012

AR¥F T ARETTT

RMB’000 RMB’000

FEUA Interest income 11,428 19,371
ERATHE B (P 5E) Government grants (Note) 8,700 11,682
BRI B FE S B 2 BRAT i BN Release of asset-related government grants 506 599
20,634 31,652

Mzt : ZESBEERUATEZEERRBRAELREZE/mE Note:  The amounts primarily represented unconditional incentives
TS 2 EIR R - RSB EERRR - 25H received from local authorities by the group entities located
BYABRFIVEBNEREA 76 S % - RORAG N EE A AERAAK 7K B B {EfA] in the PRC for eminent contribution and encouragement of

BERM - its business development. These grants are accounted for as
immediate financial support without future related costs to be

incurred and unrelated to any assets.

—B-=F —FCF

2013 2012

AR¥F T ARETTT

RMB’000 RMB'000

BIEIR A MR E S TEE Gain on expired unpresented
2 Wk (B aE) coupons (Note) 9,416 12,943
HEWE -« RERREERE Loss on disposal of property, plant and

equipment (252) (193)

FE 5 (E518 ) ek Exchange (losses) gains (1,215) 1,344
R R H Ak 2 URas Gain on disposal of scrap and other materials 230 1,144
Hib Others 610 1,546
8,789 16,784

i AEMABERRTREETNARZKIZESARER T RKE Note:  The Group issues and sells coupons to the customers which

BRAXAREBER - RIREFIHE - AREEBRBER
BELS  ZEeREEH RIPRETRECRIERD
% ARERBAEEZ 2WEORIEFEEHCRIREER
BiRE S A AR DR 2 Wk

are non-refundable and are redeemed in exchange for
products of the Group within a fixed future period. After the
expiry of the coupons, the Group has no obligation to accept
their redemption by the customers. The amounts represented
the gains recognised upon the release of the coupon liabilities
when the Group considered that all its contractual and
constructive obligations had been fully discharged after taking
into account an additional grace period granted to customers
after expiry.
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ETEMR
HAl

B AT (B51R) & M 2 kR (FEA) THIRA -

E=HE
RIREFIF IR
HAh B TRA

W% BERRBTE
BV EE#H
HEWE - BEK
REEE
UIEREHEZHS
— TR
—HETEME
2% Gkl
AR 2 FERA
AR

—g-—=#
2013
ARBF
RMB’000

Listing expenses -
Others 2,054

2,054

charging (crediting):

—E-=fF

2013

ARBTT

RMB’'000

Directors’ remuneration 2,582

Contribution to retirement benefits schemes 50,013

Other staff costs 325,000

377,595

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 98,121

Amortization of intangible assets 1,681
Loss on disposal of property, plant and

equipment 252

Operating lease rentals in respect of

—land use rights 1,627

— rented retail outlets 199,406

Auditor’s remuneration 2,812

Cost of inventories recognised as expenses 694,165

Reversal for doubtful debts -

—E——-F
2012
ARBTFT
RMB’000
8,050

575

8,625

(Loss) profit before taxation has been arrived at after

2012
AREETFTT
RMB'000
2,669
45,093
306,855

354,617
91,878
1,520

193

1,350
177,156
2,812
690,804
(273)
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EEREFEHITERE
#gs
Executive Directors
BEZ+ =R HRE
Tien-An  Chi-Ming  Dun-Ching
Lo* Chou Hung
ARBIR ARETR ARETR
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
gz 2013
ZREMER  Salaries and other benefit 1283 83 It}
RERFER Discretionary and performance
BB related incentive payments
(M) (Note) 800 - i
& Total emoluments 2,083 It} It}
—E-C 2012
ZOREMER  Salaries and other benefit 1,245 45 45
HERFR Discretionary and performance
BBRERE  related incentive payments
(M) (Note) 800 - =
aHe Total emoluments 2,045 45 45
* BEATE

fa . REBBEEHNRSEEARRRTSBBET

R-E—=FK_
FREMES - B

T——F  BEREEXN
REFREAMIE -

RER AEERERNEENHE  (FAR
SIREMAREB SN INARNEE R 2 R
EREEREE - NFA - MEESRETAH

FoES
Non-executive director
XEER  FEEA Kem BRE BEX st
Yoshiaki  Toshihito Nianlin Weide ~ Wanwen
Mizumoto  Hirasawa Zhu Luo Su Total
AEETR ARETR ARETR ARBTR ARMTR ARET:n
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

Directors’ and chief executive’s
emoluments

BusHTES

Independent non-executive directors

- 28 13 143 143 1,782
= = = = = 800
- 24 143 143 143 2,582
9 21 166 166 166 1,869
s s s s s 800
9 21 166 166 166 2,669
@ Chief executive

Note: The performance related incentive payment
is determined by reference to the individual
performance and market trend.

No other fees, retirement benefits or other
emoluments have been paid to the directors for
both 2013 and 2012.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by
the Group to the directors as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office. None of the
directors has waived any emoluments during
the year.
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(b)

FERBHAL

AEEREEREFTATRE—&(ZE—=
F:—B)ARAES EBSHN M=
ZHWBERN  HBANZ(ZTB——F : Z) AL
ZHMEmT

(b) Five highest paid individuals

Of the five individuals with the highest
emoluments in the Group, one (2012: one) was
director of the Company whose emoluments
are included in the disclosures in note above.
The emoluments of the remaining four (2012:
four) individuals were as follows:

—E-=F T

2013 2012

ARET T ARET T

RMB’000 RMB’'000

He REAMET Salaries and other benefits 1,271 1,726

RIKEFEH B R Contribution to retirement benefits schemes 49 65

(L&A Share- based payment 2,443 1,441

B8 M RIREMS Discretionary and performance related 423 1,066
SRRV AR (P EE) incentive payments (Note)

4,186 4,298

M RAHDEENRSZEARBERTSBBETE -

IEEREHFALHENFTIIEE :

Note: The performance related incentive payment is determined by
reference to the individual performance and market trend.

The five highest paid individuals’ emoluments were
within the following bands:

A"

Number of individuals
—E—=£F —E——F
2013 2012
Z 21,000,000/ 7T, Nil to HK$1,000,000 2 2
1,000,001 21,500,000/ 7T HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1 1
1,500,001 022,000,000/ T HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 - 1
2,000,001 022,500,000 7T, HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 1 -
2,500,001 523,000,000 7T,  HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 1 1

FR - AEERENIERSFTATZABS
1ERRE B A EE K B IR 2 B B AR
B - FR - AR&REHA THERE B

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the
Group to the five highest paid individuals as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or
as compensation for loss of office. None of the five
highest paid individuals has waived any emoluments
during the year.
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—E—=£F —E——F

2013 2012

ARET T AREBT T

RMB’000 RMB’000

RN EMESR([EMSHD PRC enterprise income tax (“EIT") 15,630 22,243
MEFEGHEE) BE T (Over) under provision in respect of prior years (50) 243
15,580 22,486

EIERIIE (F7E20) Deferred tax (Note 20) 230 (13,046)
TRIBRM Y 2% Total tax expense 15,810 9,440

N2 7] K Christine International Holdings (BVI) Co., Ltd.
([ Christine BVI )8 AT 8 FS T < IR AT -

HRARBEZ WAL IFELEBHREEE  RIALAKRIE
HEENS TR -

RIBHBEDERSVOEREEAFVEBIESD - $
BB A RIERRER25% °

BARRAMTE ST\ FREEZAME = HFEE
BHOEAMHEZR—ZFRERI125%  —T—=
2R E25% ©

REPEBETERERED - B —FTN\F—A—
BB IFREEREE ICREPERILEHBRS
B EPBERAKERBIIGH - BRBRARL
ERBIGATRERHR) CREENTENERR]
FRER 2 s I BT R ER BB, % R JE N AR BZR A TR AN B
HELZEFEXBERETERBR - EUERT » F
B EARSN THEAEEER ZREARI0%HE
B E B R BAEND - Bt - SRIBTEMEAQR
# T A 2 TR S TR BRI TIRE A o

The Company and Christine International Holdings (BVI)
Co., Ltd. (“Christine BVI") are registered in countries
where income tax is exempted.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
as the Group's income neither arises in nor is derived
from Hong Kong.

Under the Law of the PRC on EIT and Implementation
Regulations of the EIT Law, the tax rate applicable to
the PRC subsidiaries is 25%.

Nanjing Christine was entitled to the two-year
exemption and three-year half deduction starting from
2008, and therefore its tax rate was 12.5% for 2012
and 25% for 2013 and onwards.

Under the relevant tax law and implementation
regulations in the PRC, withholding income tax is
applicable to interest or dividends earned and payable
to investors that are “non-tax resident enterprises”,
which do not have an establishment or place of
business in the PRC, or which have such establishment
or place of business but the relevant income is not
effectively connected with the establishment or
place of business, in respect of profits earned by PRC
subsidiaries since 1 January 2008 to the extent such
interest or dividends have their sources within the PRC.
Under such circumstances, interest or dividends paid
by the PRC subsidiaries to offshore group entities shall
be subject to the withholding income tax at 10% or
a lower treaty rate. Therefore, withholding income
tax has been provided for based on the anticipated
dividends to be paid by the PRC subsidiaries.
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=F+=A=+—HBILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

accounting (loss) profit as follows:

(Loss) profit before tax

Income tax expense calculated at applicable

tax rate (Note)

Effect of expenses that are not deductible in

determining taxable profit

(Over) under provision in respect of prior years

Share of profit of an associate

Effect of unrecognised deductible temporary

differences
Effect of unrecognised tax losses

Utilisation of tax losses and deductible temporary
differences previously not recognized

Effect of withholding income tax arising from
undistributed profits of PRC subsidiaries

Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss

Note:

—E—-=fF
2013

AR®TR
RMB’000

(21,605)

(5.401)
2,249

(50)

(120)

808
18,324

15,810

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the

—E——fF
2012
ARBFIT
RMB’000

29,525

7,381
972
243

(104)

763
321

(736)

600

9,440

Income tax expense is basically calculated at the rate of 25%
which is the statutory EIT rate of the PRC entities.
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=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

—E—=F —E—CF
2013 2012
AR¥TT ARBFIT
RMB’'000 RMB’000

FRERBDIK Dividends recognised as distribution
2B during the year 34,952 28,224
RMEHERE  BEEWERZREBE_T—=F Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, no
T A=+ BUHFERB(ZE——-F: H=_% dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012:

——HE+ A=t RUEFEZERARKSMIZR
HRE RERARE2.9601 2 FRIRE) -

SREXR(ER) B TIEFARNABES AELEBE
(ZF——F BN RBE_T—=F+_A=1—
H1E/E1,010,188,0001kE#TRMH (BE=T—=
F+_A=ZF+—HILFE  BEETRD ZINEFHH
971,187,213/ 5t &

E-F-—F+A=THLFE - AESKRE
BRI EBRRIT BRI J?I?%EATTEHHW
BREEETEERN FIMHE -

BE-T-=F+-A=+—ALEE  HEATE
THESNBIEEBIR -

final dividend of RMBO.5 cents per share and a special
dividend of RMB2.96 cents per share in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2012) has been proposed by
the directors.

The calculation of basic (loss) earnings per share is
based on the loss (2012: profit) attributable to the
owners of the Company for the year and 1,010,188,000
issued shares for the year ended 31 December 2013
(for the year ended 31 December 2012: a weighted
average of 971,187,213 issued shares).

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the
computation of diluted earnings per share does not
assume the exercise of the over-allotment options
because the exercise price of the over-allotment options
are higher than the average market price during the
exercise period.

There were no potential ordinary shares outstanding
for the year ended 31 December 2013.
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

BE HER 2ER
EEL BF Ed] g HARfE ERIE At
Fixtures and
Leasehold Machinery and Motor office  Construction-
improvements Buildings  equipment vehicles  equipment  in-progress Total

ARETR  ARETT ARETT  ARETT  ARBTL ARETR  ARETR
RMB'OOD  RMB'O00  RMB'000 RMBOOO  RMBOOD  RMB'O00  RMB'000

S Cost
WZE--F-F—H At 1 January 2012 126,624 363,440 396,454 19,190 119,472 42,809 1,067,989
NE Additions 26,190 - 3,938 451 10,429 12,155 53,163
2 Transfer 158 27,134 4739 - 43 (32,074) -
e Disposals (1,69) - (913) (1,627) (849) - (5,085)
W_E—_% At 31 December 2012

+-A=t-H 151,276 390,574 404,218 18,014 129,095 22,890 1,116,067
NE Additions 21,682 72,983 8,679 3,073 8,412 32,918 147,741
N VNG Acquired on acquisition of

g (ME39) a subsidiary (Note 39) = 2,1 S = = 45 22,756
2 Transfer 1514 418 300 - - (2.232) -
e Disposals (3,802) - (268) (2,043) (1,211) - (7.324)
W_E-=F At 31 December 2013

+-ZA=+-H 170,670 486,686 412,929 19,044 136,296 53,621 1,279,246
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HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

2ENE Accumulated depreciation and
RfE impairment

RZZ——#-FE—B  At1January 2012

ENE Depreciation for the year

e Disposals

W_E-—F At 31 December 2012
+-A=1-H

ENE Depreciation for the year

e Disposals

W_-=F At 31 December 2013
+ZAz1+-H

BHEE Net book value

RZZT-=% At 31 December 2013
+ZA=1-A

W_E-—F At 31 December 2012
+-A=1+-H

e
HES D

Leasehold
improvements
ARETT
RMB'000

92,741
21,035
(1,641)

112135

25420

(3,802)

133,753

36,917

39,141

Br

Buildings
ARETT
RMB000

71,965
19,004

91,059

21,365

112,424

374,262

299,515

HER
R

Machinery and
equipment
ARETT

RMB'000

135,154
35329
(785)

169,698

35,270

(217)

204,751

208,178

234,520

3

Motor
vehicles
ARETT
RMB'000

11,655
2393
(1,482)

12,566

1,568

(1,669)

12,465

6,579

5448

mRIAST B EREBR A 7 Christine International Holdings Limited —ZE—=% 4% Annual Report 2013

ZER
BARE
Fixtures and
office
equipment
ARETT
RMB'000

71,097
14,027
(743)

84,381

14,498

(559)

98,320

37,976

44714

HRIE
Construction-
in-progress
ARETR
RMB'000

53,621

22,890

Total
ARETT
RMB'000

382,612
91,878
(4,651)

469,839

98,121

(6,247)

561,713

717,533

646,228
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

REBHARUATBREAER T —=F+_-A4
=t+—BAARK2,06300T(ZT—=F: ARK
29,478,00070) ZIEFEUS % EFE -

Ltz - BB MEREEE (EEZTRERIN L RE
EETRISREEEN G TERFHRAABRER T
FRFE

HEWEREE A =F
et A A A P

P %SES

gF 2.5%-4.5%
HeE s 9%
B 18%
HERPHARME 18.2%

REEBFANPE L T - UREARFEBELEE -

The Group has not obtained the title certificates for
the buildings located in the PRC with carrying amounts
of RMB2,063,000 as at 31 December 2013 (2012:
RMB29,478,000).

The above items of property, plant and equipment
(other than construction in progress) are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives after taking into
account their estimated residual value on a straight-line
basis at the following rates per annum:

The shorter of the lease
term or estimated useful
lives of three years

Leasehold improvements

Buildings 2.5%-4.5%

Machinery and equipment 9%

Motor vehicles 18%

Fixtures and office 18.2%
equipment

The Group's buildings are located on land in the PRC

under long and medium-term leases.

—E—=£F —E——F
2013 2012
AR®T T ARET T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
SRMEE CARRYING AMOUNT
REF] At the beginning of the year 55,836 53,861
N Additions - 3,325
BE U B BT /B A B M B A (F15X39)  Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 39) 28,353 =
F IR Charged for the year (1,627) (1,350)
RER At the end of the year 82,562 55,836
W BT EEEARNBRZENE  Less: Current portion to be charged within
2B (GTAE S M EAM next year included in trade and
JEWERIA) other receivables 1,410 1,410
JERNERER1D Non-current portion 81,152 54,426

The amount represents operating leasehold lands
located in the PRC and is amortised on a straight-line
basis over the lease term of 38 to 50 years.

ZERIEVRTPRZE&LHE T - WIREFEN3S
ES50FFAEARES -

ZE—=FF4 Annual Report 2013 =4 TEIBIZIRER A F Christine International Holdings Limited 121



122

n‘/-_r\ /=~ jﬁ%#&%ﬁfj
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013
2% COsT
M-—ZT——F—F—H8 At1January 2012
NE Additions
NZE——F At 31 December 2012
+=—A=+—8

NE Additions

RZZE—=%F At 31 December
+=—A=+—8 2013

ey AMORTISATION

R-ZT——F—H—H At1January 2012

FANHIBR Charge for the year

NZE——F At 31 December 2012
+=—A=+—8

FRH Charge for the year

R-Z—=4F At 31 December 2013
+=—A=+—8

BREE CARRYING VALUES

RZZE—=%F At 31 December 2013
+=—A=+—8

MN-E——F At 31 December 2012
+=—A=+—8

STF

NEEBVEEERERAEMAFS  AEREZAT
FREH

BiE 20%
P 5%
HERLE 5%

B4 B SHEME &5t
Sales
Software Trademark network Total
AREETTT ARBETFIT AREETTT ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
5,888 10,635 5,860 22,383
2,093 - - 2,093
7,981 10,635 5,860 24,476
1,134 - - 1,134
9,115 10,635 5,860 25,610
850 1,153 635 2,638
695 532 293 1,520
1,545 1,685 928 4,158
856 532 293 1,681
2,401 2,217 1,221 5,839
6,714 8,418 4,639 19,771
6,436 8,950 4,932 20,318

The above intangible assets have definite useful lives
which are amortised on a straight-line basis at the
following rates per annum:

Software 20%
Trademark 5%
Sales network 5%

#TBIBRIEIR AR A F Christine International Holdings Limited —Z—=% 4§ Annual Report 2013
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

BEUATREZZS
— i AE
—ME - BE RaRE (EE)

P

— Land use rights

R-E—=F+=-A=+—AZAHBERBEATLE—
RERMARAR([—RE] - FELHME230)EEA
R¥18,150,0007T (=T — =4 : AR¥18,150,0007T) 2%
B AEERE AAREBRE - FRSNTEEITF o

R-E—=F+-A=+—AZAKRNBEAAEEBLE
=75 Liu Jianhuast 4 K Liu yaoz +- &3 AR ¥ 12,442,0007T
(Z2——F: B)ZFE - LEERTREEEE2WE - kY
ESRIERT =TS -

M-E——F+=- A=+ ACASBEABLE=TER
RIEEEARAAEEARE31,962,00070 2 A (BIEHIE
RERAARY1,962,0007T) ' EERFBEERZME M
T R BN E RN 2 i o MES AERH
EEEERER  WEER T —=F%K -

Deposits for purchase in respect of

— Property, plant and equipment (Note)

Note:

—E—=5 —E——-F
2013 2012
AR¥T T AREET T
RMB’000 RMB’000
5,000 5,000
36,236 55,135
41,236 60,135

The balance as at 31 December 2013 includes a prepayment
of RMB18,150,000 to Shanghai Yi Pin Xuan Foodstuff Co.,
Ltd. ("Yi Pin Xuan”) (a related company, see details in Note
23(a)) for purchase of equipment (2012:RMB18,150,000). At
the date of this report, the above mentioned transactions are
still in process.

The balance as at 31 December 2013 also includes a
prepayment of RMB12,442,000 (2012: nil) to Mr. Liu Jianhua
and Ms. Liu yao, independent third parties of the Group, for
purchase of a property in Shanghai, the PRC. This property
will be used for store’s operation.

The balance as at 31 December 2012 includes a prepayment
of RMB31,962,000 (including tax and fee of RMB1,962,000)
to Nanjing Zhongheng Properties Co., Ltd., an independent
third party, for purchase of a property in Nanjing, the PRC
and the land use right to the land on which this building is
situated. The purchase of the property was completed in 2013
and this property has been used to open a new flagship store
in Nanjing.

—Z—=F4%R Annual Report 2013 T Fi# T BEIFE =R AR A 7 Christine International Holdings Limited

123



124

an\ /=~ jﬁ%#&%ﬁfj
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE-T—

mRIAST B EREBR A 7 Christine International Holdings Limited —ZE—=% 4% Annual Report 2013

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013
—E-=fF —E-CF
2013 2012
ARET T ARBTT
RMB’'000 RMB’000
B K BRTE(E COST AND CARRYING AMOUNT
E¥BEHEEZEHE Goodwill upon business combination 20,147 20,147

% FOR TR I Tt A R 2 A (5
B 1)100% 136 - RS SEE A B (B e Al )2
HE -

\CE-=FIA=+—F  AEEEREEEE
B RSEABAY R REMRE - RS
ABHARESE BERATERBERELD

ﬂwnb%

ReEEBUsARESEREEREENEETE
G EeRAREREMLAERERFHRAVK
HESEZREREEARIZI%(ZE—ZF :
13.5% BB % - BB AFIHRREREBFEA3I% (=
T—F 3%)ZREEREER WEREXERE
FERIERTEA - MAeBBEMITEZ FHRAE
RE -HEFERABERZAMFEZRRERSRA
mEEET AR EhBiEREEEERENEX  ZHE
HAERREELABU v BARBEREEEH TS
R EEIMAEL - BIRERE  TAZERE2EM
SRAREPHITEEYReEFL BN REERR
MRERI B S FE o

The amounts represents the goodwill arose from the
acquisition of 100% interest in Hangzhou Danbi Food
Co., Ltd. ("Hangzhou Danbi”), the cash generating unit
(the "CGU").

As at 31 December 2013, management of the Group
determined that the CGU containing goodwill had not
suffered any impairment. The basis of the recoverable
amount of the above CGU and the major underlying
assumptions are summarised below:

The recoverable amount of the CGU has been
determined based on a value in use calculation.
That calculation uses cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering
a five-year period and a discount rate of 13.9% (2012:
13.5%). The cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using a steady growth rate of 3% (2012:
3%). This growth rate is based on the relevant inflation
growth forecasts and does not exceed the average
long-term growth rate for the relevant industry. Other
key assumptions for the value in use calculation relate
to the estimation of cash inflows/outflows, including
budgeted sales and gross margin, which is based
on the CGU’s past performance and management’s
expectations for the market development. Management
believes that any reasonably possible change in any
of these assumptions would not cause the carrying
amount of the CGU to exceed the corresponding
recoverable amount.
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

REE N E) 2 I ETIREKA Cost of unlisted investment in an associate
DG IEEETE - Share of post-acquisition losses,
kR B WAL B net of dividends received
RZE—=FR-_FT——-F+A=+—H F5£E
RATEE AR ER
24853
BENTERB =t HEMER

Place and date of

Name of associate establishment Registered capital
P ERIEMOE (LB AR AR I 120,000,0008 E
(TFERIH0NLE 1) —ETRF
+TZAZ+ANH
Aroma Coffee (Shanghai) Co., PRC JPY 120,000,000
Ltd. (“Aroma Coffee") 29 December 2006

—g-—=#
2013
ARBF
RMB’000

1,916

(636)

1,280

rEE
LR
Attributable
equity interest
of the Group Principal activity

25% HEE NMIHE WY

Em

FTEEY

—E——-F
2012
ARBTFT
RMB'000

1,916

(1,116)

800

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group has
interest in the following associate:

Producing and selling

coffee products
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HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

ZHE N T 2 B ERHE Summarised financial information of the
associate
—E—=£F —E——F
2013 2012
ARET T ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
mEEE Current assets 13,173 7,167
ERBEE Non-current assets 2,792 3,214
mENaE Current liabilities (10,845) (6,887)
FRBRE Non-current liabilities - (294)
BEFE Net assets 5,120 3,200
AREEE R FRIEMNGE 2 Proportion of the Group’s ownership
Ffr B Rz L 17 interest in Aroma Coffee 25% 25%
AR B AR EE IS INLE 2 Carrying amount of the Group's interest in
EmREE Aroma Coffee 1,280 800
BZE H=
—E—=F —E—CF
+=A=+—-8B +=—A=+—H
LFE EFE
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2013 31/12/2012
ARET T ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000
FAfE= Revenue for the year 36,735 30,120
FER & F Profit for the year 1,920 1,659
REBEDHZMERTZ Group's share of profit of the associate
F N for the year 480 415
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

REAFERBEFE CRRBEIBELEHIBEE(R
B RARREIT

RZF-Z%§-A-A

REERLA
Bkt
EERAREF
(MR EA

W-E-—%
+2h=1-H

MEERERR
BERER
EPARRT
(B )ZtA

W3-
t=A=t-R

At 1 January 2012

(Charge) credit to consolidated
statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income
for the year

At 31 December 2012

(Charge) credit to consolidated
statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income
for the year

At 31 December 2013

RATER
BB

Withholding
taxon
undistributed
profits
ARBFT
RMB'000
(21,310)

(600)

(21910

(21,910)

Revaluation
of intangible
assets
ARETT
RMB'000
(3677)

206

(3471)

206

(3,265)

The following are the major deferred taxation assets
(liabilities) recognised and movements thereon during

the current and prior years:

g4
LLEL
RERE

Bad debt
provision
of trade
receivables

AERTT
RMB000

Y]

154

0% RE
k&M
LEBER

Temporary
differences
of property,
plant and
equipment
ARETT
RMB'000
1,689

121

(268)

1,003

BRISE
REHIE
LERER
Temporary
differences

of sales
recognized
and payroll

accruals
ARETT

RMB'000

1323

(3852)

17471

17,480

RER
bl

Unrealized
Profit
ARETT
RMB'000
632

(225)

407

(177)

230

ER5
i

Taxable
Losses
ARBTR
RMB'000

18,003

18,003

18,003

Total

ARRTT
RMB000

(1.121)

13,046

11,925

(230)

11,695

T—=FFH Annual Report 2013 RTF]#STEIBRIER AR A7 Christine International Holdings Limited
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HE-T—

5!

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

RIS g CRERIRER O -

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax
balances for financial reporting purposes:

ERETIRE E
BEEHRAE

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

—E—=£F —E——F
2013 2012
AR¥T T AREBT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
35,732 35,642
(24,037) (23,717)
11,695 11,925

AEERZE—=F+-A=+—HZAXBHEHE
BB A AR 153,286,000t (T ——F : AR
81,858,000 T ) * AJ IR AT - BB RAEIE
ERECHBEEAREKT2,014000t (T ——4F
+=—A=+—8: AR#¥72,014,0007T) - ARNEX
TEMNESEBZARSFRE WA ERBTARE

The Group has unutilized tax losses of RMB153,286,000
as at 31 December 2013 (2012: RMB81,858,000)
available for offset against future profits. A
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
RMB72,014,000 (31 December 2012: RMB72,014,000)
of such losses. No deferred tax assets has been
recognised in respect of the remaining RMB81,272,000
(2012: RMB9,844,000) due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams of the respective entities. The tax

81,272,000 L ERELEHIBEEE(ZT—=F : ARK
9,844,0007C) « ZERBEBEBN _E—=FE_F
—NERHMT :
F45 Year
—F—=F 2013
—E—UF 2014

—hF 2015
—E—REF 2016

—tF 2017

—N\F 2018

losses will expire from 2013 to 2018 as follows:

—E—=F —E—-CfF
2013 2012
ARETT AR®TT
RMB’000 RMB’000

- 1,867

- 460

419 1,926

880 2,542

673 3,049

79,300 -
81,272 9,844

TRIASTBIRRER AR A F Christine International Holdings Limited —ZZ—=% 4% Annual Report 2013
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HE-T—

FR - AEEREHHBEEE(ZZ
BEEATRBEEEAREK?2,942,0007T) °

——F : AEH

RZTE—=F+=ZA=+—8 ' ~X&BHEKEZEHT
EZAHREREBEAARE21,596,000L(=F

F . AR¥E18,364,0007T) © AIEEIKSE AR AR F] o R
EATENMSERZAREFHRR - I EERELR
BEE °

BIBCEMERE B _TEN\F—A—H#E FEF
Bt J&8 2~ &) Bt H BT R BN 2 v 1 2R AR B IR 7S 44N B 40
i ARASE AL LR R RERR  mMYRE
BRI R RRAT e &L - A WER T —=
¢+—ﬂ:+fa¢ﬁW%“ﬂ%%ﬁﬂﬁmzﬁ%
ZEEA ARE289,504,000t(—F——F : ARK
5&%&mwm‘Mﬁ%$ﬁ%$¢ﬁELmﬁﬁﬁ

B Raw materials
B o Finished goods

=F+=A=+—HBILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

During the year, the Group has not utilized tax losses.
(2012: utilized tax loss RMB2,942,000).

The Group has deductible temporary differences of
RMB21,596,000 (2012: RMB18,364,000) in respect
of depreciation of plant and equipment as at 31
December 2013 available for offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams of the
respective entities.

Under the EIT Law, withholding tax is imposed on
dividends declared in respect of profits earned by
PRC subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards.
No deferred taxation has been provided in these
financial statements in respect of the temporary
differences attributable to the retained profits of
the PRC subsidiaries amounting to approximately
RMB289,504,000 (2012: RMB256,963,000) as at 31
December 2013 as the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of such temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

—E-=F —E-—fF
2013 2012
AR®BTT AR®TT
RMB’000 RMB’000
22,450 23,213
18,599 13,506
41,049 36,719
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=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013
—E—-=fF —E——F
2013 2012
ARET T ARBTT
RMB’'000 RMB’000
g Gl EoE Trade receivables 19,954 21,115
W REREE Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (614) (614)
19,340 20,501
ML ER B Advance to suppliers 4,862 4,713
THERTZEMEZ Prepaid lease payments for land and
AR EERIE retail outlets 56,866 54,533
ENEA Prepaid expenses 1,232 146
Ho e SR IE Other receivables 8,175 5,310
H At AT 15 I8 Other tax recoverable 1,137 5,532
91,612 90,735

TRV EHERRE ZEUGRIR (KRR REREE)
RBEZEAMBZ R DT

BRER Age

0£30K 0 to 30 days
31E60K 31 to 60 days
61F90K 61 to 90 days
91£180K 91 to 180 days
HBiA180K Over 180 days

AEBEZESREFTEIZREEBERHE BT R
REHBRBTHZFA -

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
net of allowance for doubtful debts presented based
on the invoiced date at the end of each reporting
period:

—E-=F —E——F
2013 2012
AR¥TF T ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
11,367 13,424
6,028 2,025

388 845

653 3,415

904 792
19,340 20,501

The Group's trade receivables are mainly due from
department stores, supermarkets and cash consumer
card issuers.
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

AEBARFDHENRSETRHBERMNRE - R
AEEBETEMEEHENAREERLEEES -
RBERERBETZTEPIEZHEMSRE—RTY
BB SRS MEMEEmMSE HE30E60R AL 3T
NFPAEE - REREHBERZHEMFHATIHRR
EHERBTHER - UNHEERKI0BARAE
B f e

AEEBEREERBERAEHE BT RESHE
RETHZERARR - ARZERERE - BT R
REHBERBETHEERFBEEASEARIA (FR
% BAKEEREERRAKRBYEMBREXNEER

B o

AEBE SRR BEHBPER-Z—=F+=A
=+—HEREBELNORARE1,900,000T 2 EHR(ZE
——4 : AR#¥5,100,0007T) - R¥REBE - 2SR
BEES  HEAREE S AREELRERBEREE - K
SERRZFEYGRIEAHIKE - NREBWERZE
A AT AEIRR o

TXREBHERREZE S RKFIRZ RE

BRHe Age

61290k 61 to 90 days
91E180K 91 to 180 days
B 180K Over 180 days

Most of the Group’s sales are conducted in cash or
prepaid by the customers. There is no credit period
for direct sales of the Group’s products from the
self-owned retail outlets. Sales proceeds from retail
outlets which are located in department stores and
supermarkets are normally collected and paid to the
Group by the department stores and supermarkets
within 30 to 60 days after the sales of the products.
Sales proceeds from cash consumer card are collected
and paid to the Group by the cash consumer card issuers
within 30 days after the sales of the products.

The Group will monitor and review the credit
conditions of the department stores, supermarkets
and cash consumer card issuers on a timely basis. The
Group’s management considers that the Group has
no significant credit risks because those department
stores, supermarkets and cash consumer card issuers
have good reputation and long term relationship with
the Group.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance
are debtors with carrying amounts of approximately
RMB1.9 million as at 31 December 2013 (2012:
RMB5.1 million), which are past due at the reporting
date for which the Group has not provided for
impairment loss. The Group considers these receivables
can be collected. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances.

The following is the aging of trade receivables which
are past due but not impaired:

—E-=fF —ET——F
2013 2012
ARBT T ARBTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
388 845

653 3,415

904 792

1,945 5,052

—Z—=F4%R Annual Report 2013 T Fi# T BEIFE =R AR A 7 Christine International Holdings Limited
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HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

REERE 2 ZE) - Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts:
—E-=F —ET——HF
2013 2012
AR¥T T ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
F4) Beginning of the year 614 887
BEzEHIR (T A) 2 B s Credited (charged) to profit or loss - (273)
FR End of the year 614 614
(a) BRMFTIOFTIRFEEIN ASEHEEBEALTZ (a) In addition to that disclosed in Note 19, the
BEIT relationships between the Group and its related

parties are as follows:

=L BEARDR 2 E@HR

Name Relationship with the Company

—m¥ HARAIEREAL AR GERRBEEF A=z~

Yi Pin Xuan A company controlled by Ms. Ching-Ying Huang Lo, who is a close member

of the family of Mr. Tien-An Lo, director of the Company

Christine Princess Co., (PTC) Ltd. NEREAREREBREEFBEARAREZFTEAT
([ Christine Princess )

Christine Princess Co., (PTC) Ltd. A trust company holding equity interest in the Company on trust for the
(“Christine Princess”) benefit of management employees
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

(b) RWER  AEEEZEEA L ZRER (b) As at the end of the reporting period, the
BRI - Group has outstanding balances with the

related parties as follows:

Fe23 FABESREESHE

Maximum amount
Balance outstanding during the year
—EB—=F —T—=—F —E—=F —E——fF
2013 2012 2013 2012
AR¥T T ARETTT AR¥TR AREETTT
RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—EF Yi Pin Xuan 3,754 816 N/A N/A
o] 22 25 W Mk Aroma Coffee 229 423 N/A N/A
Christine Princess Christine Princess 39 = 39 _

4,022 1,239

RZZE—=F+-A=+—0 r5EE—RF 24 The balance with Yi Pin Xuan as at 31 December
BRARERMZEZHEBENRIE RZT—ZF 2013 was trade-related prepayment for purchase
FTZ A=t HE—REERALERM B S of materials. The balance with Yi Pin Xuan as at 31
FAMEUGRIE - 2B EIA30K © BRIRA30B AR - December 2012 was trade-related receivables for sales

of materials with a credit period of 30 days and were
aged within 30 days.

RZE—=FR-ZFT—=-F+ZA=+—H F5£E The balance with Aroma Coffee as at 31 December
HAfa FE IS 2 4 ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂ%ﬁﬂZ%ﬁ%*ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁE o 2013 and 2012 were trade-related prepayment for

purchase of materials.

RZE—=F+=A=+—8 ' A& B H Christine The balance with Christine Princess as at 31 December
PrincessZ 52 BIEE HIHE - 2013 was non-trade in nature.
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RITESREBEEERELRINHER=AH AR
ZREEIERR

RZF-—=F+ZA=+—H  RITEHRRESEN
F0.35%%F23%(ZF——F : 0.40%E1.31%) 2
BERREE

RZE—=F+ZA=+—8 ' LRHBTERAR
#£46,730,000TT 7 ERRITIERBRBEF BB IR =
E——FT A ttBEEMRZRANATE®ITIRE
HZEA -

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

Bank balances and cash comprise cash and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or
less.

Bank balances and cash carry interest at market rates
ranging from 0.35% to 2.3% (2012: 0.40% to 1.31%)
per annum at 31 December 2013.

As at 31 December 2013, the restricted bank deposits
amounting to RMB46,730,000 are placed to bank as
security for coupons issued to customers according to
the regulation issued by Ministry of Commerce of the
PRC on 27 December 2012.

—E—=F —E——%F

2013 2012

AR¥T T ARBFIT

RMB’000 RMB’000

= AN Trade payables 68,706 65,123

BRI TE REF Payroll and welfare payable 40,535 40,417

H e R E Other tax payable 14,889 3,972

T RIRE Pension payable 2,989 1,741

HAbfE T RIE R IERTE A Other payables and accruals 37,059 27,224
WEEIS - BB R Payables for acquisition of property,

JERTERIR plant and equipment 5,546 16,041

169,724 154,518
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HE-T—

(R — M4 T A4S 0K 2 (S EH - BAE s
B RIEREAME Y G ENREZ BB
T

BRHe Age

0R45K 0 to 45 days
46 260K 46 to 60 days
61F90K 61 to 90 days
91E 180K 91 to 180 days
BB 180K Over 180 days

RERZeT  RIZE—=F+ZA=+—8" ' 4HA
R #543,905,0007T(=ZF— =4 : AR¥680,324,000
TARER (BRERERESRENR)ARE %5
REAREENBERNMBEREF 2 HE - ZSRE
%m%ﬁﬁﬁaf&%% C WRER AR ERER
FratfEli s - A EBE AN RETEEREME
BTYERZBINEHRIPNTEERERRAHE ML
A BRIEEHFBEN  BRESCHEFIEERBEAR
2 ARBUWENRRTIHER 2 AARS -

=F+=A=+—HBILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

The Group normally is allowed a credit term of 45 to 60
days by its suppliers. The following is an aged analysis
of trade payables presented based on the invoiced date
at the end of the reporting period:

—E—=£F —E——F
2013 2012
ARET T ARBFIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
57,303 44,831
9,092 19,476
1,623 19

89 20

599 777

68,706 65,123

Among the deposit from customers, there
were approximately RMB543,905,000 (2012:
RMB680,324,000) of coupon (including paper coupon
and pre-paid card) liabilities as at 31 December 2013,
which represented the balances of the coupons
issued and sold to the customers by the Group. Those
coupons are recorded as liabilities when sold and
released as revenue when redeemed by the customers
in exchange for products of the Group, or recognised
as other income after all contractual and constructive
obligations of the Group have been discharged after
taking into account an additional grace period granted
to customers after expiry. Other than coupon liabilities,
the remaining balance of deposit from customers
primarily represented the prepayment received from
corporates for bulk purchases and deposits from
individuals for made-to-order products.
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HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

BRI sE 19K 23T TR &SN - AEEHEER (a) In addition to those disclosed in Notes 19 and

BREZBERENT 23(a), the relationships between the Group and
its related parties are as follows:

B BEANT]Z@BF

Name Relationship with the Company

EEEESARAR(EE]

Shanghai Meixin Trade Co., Ltd.
(“Meixin")

EERRRARAR(TERD

Shanghai Guangcan Foodstuff
Co., Ltd. (“Guangcan”)

RImAEEHEmERAT
(TR

Woujiang Shangpu Packing Products
Co., Ltd. (“Wujiang Shangpu”)

REESHARAE(RE]D

Tongcan Trade Limited Company
(“Tongcan”)

NAL(E8)BRAR(UAL &)

Marubeni Shanghai Co., Ltd.
(“Marubeni Shanghai”)

T e R T BB AR B PR A 7]
(TTMNFFIA4T 1)

Asia Christine International Holdings
Co., Ltd. (“Asia Christine”)

Sl O et S ik /NG|
A company controlled by a director, Mr. Dun-Ching Hung

HEERABERERERGEES 2 AR
A company controlled by a director, Mr. Dun-Ching Hung and his family

BES AL ERAREES 2 A A
A company controlled by a director, Mr. Chi-Ming Chou and his family

HEERABERERERGES 2 AR
A company controlled by a director, Mr. Dun-Ching Hung and his family

RARE R ERRRES 2 AF

A company controlled by a substantial shareholder of the Company

RRR R B R iR 15 5 (R RE 324 B8 ) ST AT R A A R E R B RE— AR
RZRAIRREE FAATAARA R 2 HRRER %S

A company which was the then immediate and sole shareholder of the
Company prior to the completion of share repurchase and shares transfer
(as disclosed in Note 32) and was owned by the same shareholders of the
Company immediately before the Listing

mRIAST B EREBR A 7 Christine International Holdings Limited —ZE—=% 4% Annual Report 2013
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

(b) RMEHMR AEFHEX

SR :

e
I
—mEf
SITHE
AL B
[E 1

BALTZAREER

Meixin

Guangcan

Yi Pin Xuan
Woujiang Shangpu
Marubeni Shanghai
Tongcan

EHRRESNE - EEHNFIASRECORZE » AT

AR
0E45K
465 60K
61290k
91E 180K
BB 180K

RAEFIRLZREDHT

Age

0 to 45 days
46 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
91 to 180 days
Over 180 days

Total

As at the end of the reporting period, the

Group has outstanding balances with the

related parties as follows:

—E—-=fF e
2013 2012
AR®TT ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
4,313 5,859

- 26

- 7,994

2,773 3,131
13,870 11,618
1,569 454
22,525 29,082

The balances are trade in nature with a credit term
ranging from 45 days to 60 days. The following is an
aged analysis of amounts due to related companies at
the end of each reporting period.

—E—-=fF e
2013 2012
AR®T T ARBFTT
RMB’000 RMB'000
18,832 27,311
3,656 1,713

21 58

16 =

22,525 29,082

T — = F 4, Annual Report 2013 THRIZSTEIBRIER AR A T Christine International Holdings Limited
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HE-T—

BEEWHF BN AEE—HE2EWNBARIKRZ
—ZFP AEEFBAARE,245,000 T AR EE
EREHREMEX A MEBX - @EPEpESE
FETREREEEKABRE 2 2REHARE,342,000
TEREBE_EZ—F+_A=+—B I EEFBER
EiEmPER - SR AR 4,903,000 EIEIE « I
BREBEENFEFATHRNERETHER - HARE
506,000 CERBE-_T—=F+_F=+—HItFE
FFAB@m(ZE—ZF : AR®599,0007T) ©

JEE Authorised
FYIRFFR0.00001747T

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

At beginning and end of year at HK$0.00001

Pursuant to a notice from the local government, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group was granted
a subsidy of approximately RMB6,245,000 in April
2010 in order to compensate for the expenditures and
losses arising from the dismantlement and relocation
of the plant. Approximately RMB1,342,000 of the
subsidy that relates to the compensation of suspension
of operation and decoration cost of the old plant
was recognised in profit or loss in the year ended 31
December 2011 upon dismantlement and relocation.
The remaining RMB4,903,000 has been deferred and
would be recognized in profits or loss over the useful
lives of the relevant assets. Approximately RMB506,000
has been released to profit and loss in the year ended
31 December 2013 (2012: RMB599,000).

Number of shares

gng 2 ¢=|
—EB—=F —E——fF
2013 2012
TR F &
000 "000
10,000,000 10,000,000
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HE-T—

E#TRAE Issued and fully paid

EY)EREE0.0000187T At beginning of year at HK$0.00001 each

BRE RN
FERITIR

New issue of shares by way of
initial public offering

ERGRAME0.0000187T  Atend of year at HK$0.00001 each

RZEBE——F-_A-+=H SERENAHEE -
RAEIAETHR.60/8 7T 2 (B8 %17250,000,000 & A%
EfE0.000018 T2 EilBk - AA - XARRMNESRH
AR SMABRAR LM o

RZZE——F=ZA+"H  FHITEBERRE
% NRRIAEIR1.608 T 2 E1%E1710,188,000A%
A% E(E0.0000178 T 2 BN L A%

=F+=A=+—HBILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

1,010,188,000

1,010,188,000

Re#E BA

Number of shares Share capital
—E-=f 2 —E-=f 5%
2013 2012 2013 2012
ARETTR ARETT
RMB'000 RMB'000
750,000,000 8 6
- 260,188,000 - 2
1,010,188,000 8 8

On 23 February 2012, the Company issued
250,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.00001 each at
the price of HK$1.60 per share by way of placing and
public offering. At the same date, the shares of the
Company were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

On 16 March 2012, the Company issued 10,188,000
additional ordinary shares of HK$0.00001 each at the
price of HK$1.60 per share upon partial exercise of the
over-allotment options.
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MARBRBHA-_T——F-_A+HEZBRSIEMFE
i BRARBERIRD RENETE([ARGK ZEETE])
RERARBEESRERETSE([ERETE ) ER
A A B B Christine Princess Co. (PTC) Ltd. ([ Christine
Princess | ) A = ﬁ——i‘?' — A=+ BHE KRR
REZSHE e R ERUETERE ZER - X
B ERRRASNEEIEL TR o RO EEFEIRE
SRt E154 K Christine Princessi# B AR A 7 2 IR A%
MEET R ZER B RIBRET Bl A R HE -

a) RPEEETE

LEWR - RZF—=F—A+/\H - Christine
Princess FT#%6,375,000 % AN 738 & I {5 E 1R
BAR G0 REN T S RE) T2 B EES - IRIBRMD
REGTE MR RGO 2 REH B R 2 B eE
BE=F  FHERE ARATSHESUE
T NRRERRRY  BEEANBEEE
HHRI SR ERTREEFBEZ225% °

REXBSERARNR - SFRNEEERETE
Z DA FEAET,276,0008 TT(HHERARKE
5,923,0007T) ©

AT R BIERTE R D A FHE -

TEERR I8 43.69%
2R ) B A 34
B b ) = 0.43%
RO B 0.29

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

As detailed in prospectus of the Company dated 10
February 2012, a pre-IPO share award scheme (the
“Share Award Scheme”) and a pre-IPO share option
scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) were approved
and adopted by Christine Princess Co. (PTC) Ltd.
(“Christine Princess”), a shareholder of the Company,
on 27 December 2011. The schemes have been
granted to recognise and acknowledge the contribution
of certain employees and to encourage their future
contribution to the Group. The Share Award Scheme
and Share Option Scheme would involve the transfer
of existing shares held by Christine Princess in the
Company to eligible participants under the Share
Award Scheme and the Share Option Scheme.

a) Share Award Scheme

Prior to the Listing, on 18 January 2012,
6,375,000 existing shares of the Company
held by Christine Princess were awarded to
the eligible employees under the Share Award
Scheme. The shares awarded under the Share
Award Scheme are subject to a lock-up period
of three years commencing from the date of
award during which the grantee shall not sell
or otherwise dispose of the awarded shares,
with a transfer price of 25% of the last audited
net asset value per share immediately before
the date of award.

The fair values of the shares determined at the
date of grant using the Black-Scholes pricing
model were HK$7,276,000 (equivalent to
RMB5,923,000).

The following assumptions were used to
calculate the fair value of share:

Expected volatility 43.69%
Restricted period 3 years
Risk-free rate 0.43%
Put option 0.29



an\ = 7~ jﬁ%#&%ﬁfj
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE-T—

a)

b)

=F+=A=+—HBILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

IR 12 S =t 8 (%)

BE-T-=F+-A=+-ALFE &
5 B AR R D R B TR B AR
2,332,000t (=& — 4% : AR#1,335,000
) °

fBRAERT &

@ B - 8] 78 Christine Princess T 3 & #
17,003,200 88 A2 AR A B 179 2 BB AR I 18
g B T A BRIES - RIFBIRETEI
BHEREEBHAEREEEEREER

MEETRF - FEULEIR - AR A R 2 B E
ERREAHE—@ =0 FNE;FEH
EEF B S HEE25% « WAl NS EF B B
—ERITE °

REEYASERA_EANERNET 2RO RE
A% #E N FE 514,039,000/ 7T (MHERARK
11,428,0007T) °

a)

b)

Share Award Scheme (Cont'd)

The Group recognised the total expenses
of RMB2,332,000 for the year ended 31
December 2013 (2012: RMB1,335,000) in
relation to share award granted.

Share Option Scheme

On the same date, options to subscribe for an
aggregate of 17,003,200 existing shares of
the Company held by Christine Princess were
granted to the eligible employees under the
Share Option Scheme. The options subject
to the Share Option Scheme are subject to a
vesting period of five years commencing from
the date of grant of such options during which
25% of the options granted to a grantee
will vest on each of the second, third, fourth
and fifth anniversary of the date of grant
and be exercisable within one year from such
anniversary.

The fair values of the shares and options
determined at the date of grant using the
Binomial model were HK$14,039,000
(equivalent to RMB11,428,000).
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HE-T—

b)

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

BRESTE(E)

TRIFAREER & TR A R R iR IR

M—R—B®ERITE
FARE
FRRMK

4=t Total

RN EBERE A HEZRRAT

RHEBEEZRE
Grant date share price
TEE

Exercise price
BB HA

Option life

TEERK IR

Expected volatility
B s
Dividend yield
mEARFE
Risk-free interest rate
REBITEEE

Early exercise multiple

SRV T AR A A M o S E R
BATERAEERERESEERE LTS
- #EREREBEDAEHSWREAT
EEASD) -

b)

Outstanding as at 1 January
Granted during the year
Forfeited during the year

1.60/%8 7T
HK$1.60
0.80/ 7T
HK$0.80
26

2 years
44%
44%
2.69%
2.69%
0.43%
0.43%
2.2

2.2

Share Option Scheme (Cont'd)

The table below discloses the movement of the
Company'’s share options held by the Group's
employees:

BREHE

number of Share options
—E—=fF —E—CF
2013 2012
TR Tz
‘000 ‘000
17,003 17,003
(2,652) =
14,351 17,003

The following assumptions were used to
calculate the fair value of share options:

1.60%87T 1.60%7T 1.60%7T
HK$1.60 HK$1.60 HK$1.60
0.80/87T 0.80/%& 7T 0.8078 7T
HK$0.80 HK$0.80 HK$0.80
3%F 45 54F

3 years 4 years 5 years
48% 47% 46%
48% 47% 46%
2.69% 2.69% 2.69%
2.69% 2.69% 2.69%
0.61% 0.81% 0.99%
0.61% 0.81% 0.99%
2.2 2.2 2.2

2.2 2.2 2.2

The Binomial model has been used to estimate
the fair value of the options. The variables
and assumptions used in computing the fair
value of the share options are based on the
directors’ best estimate. Changes in variables
and assumptions may result in changes in the
fair value of the options.
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

b) IBIRERTE(E) b) Share Option Scheme (Cont'd)
BE_ZT—=F+-"A=+—HItEE " K The Group recognised the total expenses
SEERMEEREERAAIAEARE of RMB2,532,000 for the year ended 31
2,532,000t (=& — 4% : AR#3,495,000 December 2013 (2012: RMB3,495,000) in
JT) ° relation to share options granted.

REBEEREHEA The Group as lessee

—E-=F T
2013 2012
AR¥F T ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
FARBKLEHEREE Minimum lease payments made in respect of
TEMEXNZ rented retail outlets under operating leases
RIEMAENK during the year 196,890 174,390
S AEE Contingent rentals 2,516 2,766
199,406 177,156

ETPIEZREHEREBERBESHIREE
HrtE e 2R EETE - RREHAKR
REBRBE T HEEEHERNATHERA
HEEZEMEXNZARARKEBE RN
I

The operating lease rentals of certain outlet stores
are determined based on the higher of a minimum
guaranteed rental or a rate based on sales. At the end
of the reporting period, the Group was committed to
make the following future minimum lease payments in
respect of rented retail outlets under non-cancellable
operating leases which fall due as follows:

—EB-=F —E—C—fF

2013 2012

AR¥TF T ARETTT

RMB’000 RMB’000

—FR Within one year 111,175 99,193
E_EZERF(RIEEEMTE) In the second to fifth year inclusive 267,442 254,522
AFLAE After five years 9,934 20,718
388,551 374,433
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HE-T—

AEBEREBEAE)

FHEEAREEEAES - U ABERAEEEE
ETZEMERN 2HAEE - —RME - EZ%&%
HERAEELEX2ZRMBPIECEXRFTHE - B
EETBREN AR SBL T EAT o

AEBESEEA

FR - ANEEE—REF BT HE(HFE37)) ATk
BzHAeWAEARE1,080,000c(ZF——%F: A
R#1,080,0007T) °

RE|ERR  NEEDHARR T RRKEEER
FRETAY

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

The Group as lessee (Cont'd)

The above lease commitments represent basic rents
only and do not include contingent rents payable in
respect of certain retail outlets leased by the Group.
In general, these contingent rents are calculated with
reference to the turnover of relevant outlets using pre-
determined rate. It is not practicable to estimate in
advance the amount of such contingent rent payable.

The Group as lessor

Rental income earned by the Group from sub-lease
arrangement with Yi Pin Xuan (Note 37(a)) during the
year was RMB 1,080,000 (2012: RMB1,080,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease payments:

—F-—=F e

2013 2012

AR®T T ARET T

RMB’000 RMB’000

—FER Within one year 1,080 1,080
—EFERF(RREEEMTE) In the second to fifth year inclusive 3,240 4,320
4,320 5,400
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HE-T—

=F+=A=+—HBILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013
—E-=F T
2013 2012
AR¥TT ARET T
RMB’'000 RMB’000
EETHERR Capital expenditure contracted for but not
AR EHE provided in the consolidated financial
WEEMZE - BB & statements in respect of the acquisition of
REREBEZEAFAL property, plant and equipment 41,801 94,647
EEBEAREINZ Capital expenditure authorised but not
BEARFARL contracted for in respect of:
WEBYZE ~ WS BRI Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 120,869 123,234
BREZEHLE Expansion of retail network 61,959 92,165

RBERR - AEFWEEARAEE -

FRENBEAGZEENATREBTEEZBRERR
f?Mm’“lJquiUﬁké-\ o B @A RBREEHAZIEE

D EERREFIET BIEH R U ABREEF RS
ﬁ% REBEERRENGE 2 E—SERNAIELIE
EZEF -R_TE—=F+_A=1+—8 " HREH
7 FERIREF MR A AR 2,989,000 (=%
——F : AR¥1,741,0007T) °

The Group had no significant contingent liabilities at
the end of the reporting period.

Employees of the PRC subsidiaries are members of a
state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated
by the PRC government. The PRC subsidiaries are
required to contribute a specified percentage of their
payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make
the specified contributions. As at 31 December 2013,
the outstanding payable for retirement benefit scheme
contributions amounted to RMB2,989,000 (2012:
RMB1,741,000).
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HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

AEEEBREEAUBRAERE NS EEEAFE The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
L MR EREBLEESIEREHIE R the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
ANEIFHR - BT —F#  rEE BB HES while maximising the return to stakeholders through
B c NEBEAREBBIREEMNAAREAR AEMNL the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The

R (BREBTERA - RERRERN) -

Group's overall strategy remains unchanged from

2011. The capital structure of the Group consists
of debt and equity attributable to owners of the

Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and

retained earnings.

AEBEEEe NEHEFNEARNLERE - (EAEHEH— The Group’s management reviews the capital
B BEEEBEZEEEAKANEBSEERZ AR - structure on a timely basis. As part of this review, the
AEEEEBEBBRMNKEE « BITHRLEITES management considers the cost of capital and the
(WHEE) FRHEEEARGEE - risks associated with each class of capital. The Group's

management will balance its overall capital structure
through payment of dividend, new share issues and the
issue of debt if necessary.

() =@mIAEH (a) Categories of financial instruments
—E-=fF —ET——F
2013 2012
AR®T T ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
cREE Financial assets
B R FEWGRIE Loans and receivables (including cash and
(BERERRSEHEY) cash equivalents) 831,008 1,107,960
AN Financial liabilities
BEHR A Amortised cost 128,576 166,747
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

(b)

MBEREEBERBE

AEEZIZEMTABRES REMBUYK
B MeRe  HUEmEE  RITEHRRER
& - RRFIRITER - EHREMENFIAR
e (e BB R RIFOR - NSRS KT RE
BALTER - ZFemMIAZFBERNEBMT
WE - TXENEZFSRMT AR ZRER M
AR ER R BR - EREHZEAR
EITEERET - AREREESA R MM Z
TABREEERE

FRE

AREAEHERERER - RESAREL
EAEeREE ABERTESKRIMER
BERIN) - BERMNEXESH B IEHAKE 2
REELEARE  REARAKEZFRIRT
EHLEMEREESBEYME - Bt - X
B2 MERGFREDHT

B EkRE

REBAYE 2 SMNERR TR HRNEBIABITTA
BZRITHEREE - RUBTIHMEZ RITAR
S REEBNREARLEAINEHEZE
MEMEEEERAE -

(b)

Financial risk management objectives
and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments
include trade and other receivables, rental
deposit, other financial assets, bank balances
and cash, restricted bank deposits, trade and
other payables and amounts due from (to)
related companies, dividend payables and
loans payable to a related party. Details of
these financial instruments are disclosed in
the respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Interest rate risk

The Group has limited exposure to interest
rate risk because the Group has no interest-
bearing financial assets/liabilities other than
bank balances and other financial assets. The
future variations in interest rates will not have a
significant impact on the results of the Group,
as the Group’s variable-rate bank balances
and other financial assets are all short-term in
nature. Therefore, no interest rate sensitivity
analysis is presented.

Currency risk

The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk
is arising mainly from the bank balances of the
Group which are denominated in HK$. Except
for the bank balances denominated in HK$, the
group entities did not have any other monetary
assets or liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies as at the end of the reporting period.
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HE-T—

(b)

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

MBEREEEFERBERGE)

BER(E)

R-ZZE—=F+_A=+—08  XEBUBT
SHEZ RITAABEREEL B ARA47,241,000
T(ZZT——4F : AR#¥63,578,0007T) °

NEE BRI EINE LRI - BEARRES
FERINERIIE DL PR ) B ONE RS 50
[EREITER  WENTEERHEBEREX
SNES R o

RERE DT E AN R MR AR BT HAE
&ﬁiﬁ5%( T—ZF : 5%)NERE - RBR
ERBYHMNINEIE RSB AIREE FFTE © 8
REDNTE BIREERE R AINEHEA &
KEEEBIED (BRRZEHEENEEFE S
KEE) - MARBEEBTHABERIES% (=
T—ZF :5%)  BREEEBEENBDA
R#2,362,0007C(ZZF—=4F : RIERFIR
/AN AR¥E3,179,0007T) °

FERR

AEBRHF I ARERTEEERAREES
BBEEMAR 2&SEERBRARGANK
AR D B p/b\Zﬁgﬂé{F@rﬁﬁﬁ

(b)

Financial risk management objectives
and policies (Cont'd)

Currency risk (Cont’'d)

The carrying amounts of the Group's bank
balances that are denominated in HK$ as
at 31 December 2013 are approximately
RMB47,241,000 (2012: RMB63,578,000).

The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy but the directors of the
Company monitor foreign exchange exposure
by closely monitoring the foreign exchange
risk profile by way of arrangement of foreign
currency forward contracts and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure
should the need arise.

This sensitivity analysis details the Group's
sensitivity to a 5% (2012: 5%) increase and
decrease in RMB against HK$ which represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currencies denominated monetary items
as at the end of reporting period assuming they
were outstanding for the entire year. There
will be a increase/decrease in post-tax loss of
RMB2,362,000 (2012: decrease/increase in
post-tax profit of RMB3,179,000) where RMB
strengthen/weaken 5% (2012: 5%) against
HK$.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk
which will cause a financial loss to the Group
due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties is the carrying amount of the
respective recognised financial assets as stated
in the consolidated statements of financial
position.
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

(b)

MERREEEERBEKE)

FERBERGE)

REBFBRMBOHEARSRETTRN T
7 AEEZESREFIATIZRERAER
ERBEHERBETH IR - AEERRE
BYERENECZAERE RS EERRITH
ZAERAR o BEo - AERE 2 E b RUGRIEE
ZERARMENRRIESES - AREE
K& R LS HERFIRZ AR E S
# o AR A E R IR R AR ES
Bepltns @ AARNEERA  AKEZE
ERBREBUAERE - RV HIRARATE
HOMBRERERE(WA) - EAAEHE
EEERBAETERRFEHERFLERE L
FHEfEEHSH

RAREEBEREENRTERELZEE
RME AR SEFHR/MURTE2EE
R1T - AAKEEERAIZHFENZEE
REBAR -

FEBGFRRERRITZRBESEEPEE
B - AT - RITEBRZEERRER - RE
RRBNRZEFREBERIF R/ RARIFE
B2 8RT -

AEBYEEMEACEERRETIER 8
RBABREE2XHE T MEE -

(b)

Financial risk management objectives
and policies (Cont'd)

Credit risk (Cont'd)

Most of the Group's sales are conducted in cash
or prepaid by the customers. The Group's trade
receivables are primarily due from department
stores and cash consumer card issuers. The
Group will closely monitor and review the
credit conditions of the department stores and
cash consumer card issuers on a timely basis.
In addition, the Group’s other receivables
primarily consist of rental deposits which have
a minor risk of default. The Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual other
receivable at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors of the Company consider that
the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.
The amounts presented in the consolidated
statements of financial position are net of
allowances for doubtful receivables, if any,
estimated by the Group’s management based
on prior experience and their assessment of the
current economic environment.

With respect to credit risk arising from the
other financial assets and bank balances of
the Group, the Group’s exposure to credit risk
arising from the default of counterparties is
limited as the counterparties are state-owned
banks located in the PRC.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on
liquid funds which are deposited with several
banks. However, the credit risk on bank
balances is limited because the majority of the
counterparties are banks with good reputation
and/or good credit rating.

The Group has no other significant
concentration of credit risk, with exposure
spread over a large number of counterparties
and customers.
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HE-T—

(b)

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

MBEREEEFERBERGE)

RBESEME

EEeRRERERDERRRIHKAREME M
BEEgigY—Ae@EoRBECARERIE
R ANEBRAREERES  PHERBES R
RBELEEBR - AEBEFBRIFRCZH
- fﬁﬁﬁffl«/{&ﬁ,ﬁgiﬁﬁ ARBERBESRE
EITER BUEERBESRER -

RBESRFSABE

TRAJAEENRERRZIITEEHAE
ZBRTARHZHA - TRBIBAEE R GEAE
RZEFRMMAECERBERMRADR

(b)

Financial risk management objectives
and policies (Cont'd)

Liquidity risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk
management rests with the board of directors,
which has built an appropriate liquidity risk
management framework for the management
of the Group’s short, medium and long-
term funding and liquidity management
requirements. The Group manages liquidity
risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking
facilities, and by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows.

Liquidity and interest risk tables

The following tables detail the Group’s
remaining contractual maturity for its non
derivative financial liabilities at the end of the
reporting period. The tables have been drawn
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of
financial liabilities based on the earliest date on
which the Group can be required to pay.
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

(b)

(c)

MBEREEBEERBEERGE)

RBEERAEERRE(E)

RZB-=% 31 December 2013

+=B=t+-A
FiTEeRERE Non-derivative financial liabilities
BAREMBEMNTE Trade and other payables

ERBEADNEA

Amount due to related companies

FEfTRRS Dividend payable
R-g-2% 31 December 2012
+=A=1+-H
FEEREE Non-derivative financial liabilities
BHREMENE Trade and other payables

EREENZE Amount due to related companies

ke Dividend payable
SMIAZAYE

TREERABEZAHEEEWT

. REHERAY IRz EREENSRAR
ZAVERBERBRRSRENT
AREBRN - EFRAEFTSAIERER
72 BIRETE -

EEZRA - NEAMBHRRANIZEBHKATIR
ZEMEEREBBRAREERRATENR

£

METH
EBAZ
Weighted
average
effective
interest rate
%

FER
N/A
FER
N/A
FER
N/A

FER
N/A
FER
N/A
FER
N/A

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (Cont'd)
Liquidity and interest risk tables (Cont'd)
BEXS, AEB
HMBEA 123 MAREE  BER4E REE
On demand Total
or less than 3months to  undiscounted Carrying
1month  1-3 months Tyear  cashflows amount
ARBTR  ARETR ARETn  ARETn  ARETR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
101,343 - - 101,343 101,343
22,525 - - 22,525 22,525
4,708 - - 4,708 4,708
128,576 - - 128,576 128,576
135,579 - - 135,579 135,579
29,082 - - 29,082 29,082
2,086 - - 2,086 2,086
166,747 - - 166,747 166,747
(0 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities
are determined as follows:

. The fair values of financial assets and
financial liabilities at amortised cost
are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models
based on discounted cash flow analysis
using prices from observable current
market transactions.

The directors consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate
their fair value.
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HE-T—

NER - BRE AWW%%%F&
SEREEALTBIIATR

BEERREH
—xz
— B
— Pl BE 35 0k
——fmE
— ST
— A4 s
— R4

R
——R#

BEWX  BERRE

——RF

HEWE  BERRE
—— R

EEREESYA
—— @

5 o

=F+=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

EQ%%'$

Purchase of goods and materials

— Meixin

— Guangcan

— Aroma Coffee

—Yi Pin Xuan

— Wujiang Shangpu
— Marubeni Shanghai
—Tongcan

Sales of materials
—Yi Pin Xuan

Purchase of property, plant and

equipment
—Yi Pin Xuan

During the year, except as disclosed elsewhere
in the consolidated financial statements, the

Group entered into the following transactions

with related parties:

—E—=F

2013
AR¥T T
RMB’000

23,238

1,064
111,322
15,141
49,339
7,313

207,417

3,775

18

Sales of property, plant and equipment

—Yi Pin Xuan

Rental income from operating leases

—VYi Pin Xuan

REB RS FHEEBREZ L LBBEALR

1,080

—Z— =444 Annual Report 2013

—E—CF
2012
ARETTT
RMB’000

25,269
1,768
2,199

108,288

15,784

47,209
5,498

206,015

3,442

116

189

1,080

The Group entered into the above related party
transactions upon the prices agreed with the
counterparties.
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HE-ZT—=F+=-A=1+—HBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

(b) FEEEAEMS (b) Key management compensation
RABEFRAEEEMEEERABRFA The remuneration of directors of the Company
ZEHMIT and other members of key management of the

Group during the year was as follows:

—B-=F —T=F

2013 2012

AR¥F T ARETTT

RMB’000 RMB’'000

HEAZGS - 2B NEF Basic salaries, allowances and benefits 4,927 6,997
EREEEN Post-employment benefit 153 243
VARR (9 A 2T 2 FSH R Share-based payments 2,882 1,862
7,962 9,102

FEERBABHFHCEREAER KL TIHBE The remuneration of key management is
BEEE o determined having regard to the performance

of individuals and market trends.

—ZT—=F4F5R Annual Report 2013 ZFi#ASTEIBRIERBR AT Christine International Holdings Limited 153



A E TS AR TR
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

ME A7 —RER General information of subsidiaries
RMEHR - REEMB AR ZFEBEHIMT ¢ Details of the Group’s subsidiaries at the end of the

reporting period are set out below.

BRTR
EMRIL, BERAE rEEEGRE
) PNEEg R R B A& W+=A=+—-H TEXEK
Place and date of Issued and fully Attributable equity
incorporation/ paid share capital/ interest of the Group
Name of subsidiary establishment registered capital At 31 December Principal activity
—E-=F —T——-F
2013 2012
Christine BVI* HBRIHS BA1ZET 100% 100% HREER
((RBRZHES]) Share capital Investment holding
—TT\F=A+—H Us$1
British Virgin Islands (“BVI")
11 March 2008
RABREEBR AR B8 ARA 100% 100%  ®EER
Deluxe International —EZ\F—H++tH 1,001 7T Investment holding
Holdings Limited Hong Kong Share capital
17 January 2008 HK$1,001
ERRFST FESEBEERE HMEAR 100% 100% HEREEH-EED
Shanghai Christine (S EBERE]) 12,970,0003 7T Producing and selling
—AN=F—A+A1AH Registered capital bakery products
PRC as a wholly-owned US$12,970,000
foreign investment
enterprise ("WOFE")
19 January 1993
FEETE TENERE HMERARE 100% 100% HENHEHEER
Shanghai Ji Yuan De —hWh=F+—AN\H 107,271,2167¢ Producing and selling
PRC as a domestic Registered capital bakery products
enterprise RMB107,271,216

8 November 1993
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S AR —RERE)

General information of subsidiaries (Cont'd)

BETR
EMRIL BERA FEEEGRE
) PNEEg R B B 5 EfEAR Wt+=A=+-H TEEY
Place and date of Issued and fully Attributable equity

incorporation/ paid share capital/ interest of the Group

Name of subsidiary

—B—=-f T —F
2013 2012
AT HE S TENERE HMERARE 100% 100% AHERHEHEER
BmARAR ZZTRFRRARA 5,000,0007T Producing and selling
Shanghai Sweet Art PRC as a domestic Registered capital bakery products
Foodstuff Co., Ltd. enterprise RMB5,000,000
6 June 2006
EAREFAT ThEPINEEDRE AR 100% 100% AHERHEHEER
Nanjing Christine ZEEZFEATNH 54,800,000 7T Producing and selling
PRC as a sino foreign Registered capital bakery products
equity joint venture Us$54,800,000
enterprise
18 July 2002
BB TEINEEEBE HMERARE 100% 100% HERHEREER
Shuang Hong Bakery —ANE=ZR+TNR 30,000,0007C Producing and selling
PRC as a WOFE Registered capital bakery products
18 March 1998 RMB30,000,000
N TERNERE HER 100% 100% AHERHEHEER
Hangzhou Danbi —ANN\FERA+AR 1,406,000 7T Producing and selling
PRC as a domestic Registered capital bakery products
enterprise US$1,406,000
19 May 1998
BNRFZTHEERAR FEAERE HMERARE 0% 100% SHEMEER
Yangzhou Christine Commerce ZETFTNFMA=++H 4,000,0007T Selling bakery products
and Trading Co., Ltd PRC as a domestic Registered capital
enterprise RMB4,000,000
27 April 2009

establishment
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HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

General information of subsidiaries (Cont'd)

BB B —RE R ()

ERITK
iy HERE FEBEMLRE
MEARER RS B EMER R+=A=+—8H TEXHB
Place and date of Issued and fully Attributable equity
incorporation/ paid share capital/ interest of the Group
Name of subsidiary establishment registered capital At 31 December Principal activity
—E-—=fF T —F
2013 2012
EEAFARmARAR HERNERE AMERARE 100% 100% SHEMEER
Shanghai Keli Foodstuff —E-TF=F=H 100,0007T Selling bakery products
Co., Ltd. PRC as a domestic Registered capital
enterprise RMB100,000
3 March 2010
SEEEEZBRAF BB AR 100% 100% AR
(PFifE39) —EE=F+—AMA 100,000 7T Investment holding
Jinda International Trading Hong Kong Share capital
Limited (Note 39) 04 Nov 2003 HK$100,000
MMEEREHEBRLAR  PEIGBEERE AR 100% 100% HENEEREER
(PFiFE39) ZEE=F+—A+tH 20,000,000% 7T Producing and selling
Hangzhou Jiada Glass PRC as a WOFE Registered capital bakery products
Product Company Limited 17 Nov 2003 US$20,000,000
(Note 39)
* ARAREERE 3 Directly held by the Company

BHEM B R RN FARERD BITEAERES ©

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities
during the year or at the end of the year.
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HE-T—

=F+=A=+—HBILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013
RZT—=FN\A=+—0 ARABBAEEZEN
BARZABRBRERERAFKECERNRES A

BRI ([&£EBRE]) 2100% 10 BREAARKE
92,930,0007T ° & EBR BN BB ML 2 2%
AFE WAHEEMMNEEREEGR QA ([HME
£ 1)100% A% HE o MUMEZER B BIMUM FEMAL o Hu
FEERBEMM —EYEIN  TEXBTEER - K
BoEEBRrTERAKEMNEENZENE -
AR TUN ST ELIR B R RS RIR B =

L E

RKERH  CURBEERDHERAED T

On 31 August 2013, the Company, through its wholly-
owned subsidiary Deluxe International Holdings Limited
acquired 100% of the shares in Jinda International
Trading Limited (“Jinda International”) for an aggregate
consideration of RMB92.93 million. Jinda International
is a holding company incorporated in Hong Kong and
holds 100% of the equity interests in Hangzhou Jiada
Glass Product Company Limited (“Hangzhou Jiada”),
incorporated in Hangzhou, the PRC. Hangzhou Jiada
does not have any operation other than holding of
a property in Hangzhou. The main reason for the
acquisition of Jinda International is to acquire the
property held by Hangzhou Jiada. The Company plans
to relocate its existing central bakery in Hangzhou
Danbi to this property.

Assets acquired and liabilities recognised at the date of
acquisition are as follows:

ARET
RMB’'000
ME - R MR Property, plant and equipment 22,756
BT AR E I8 Prepaid lease payments 28,353
AIRS BRAE X Loan to former shareholders 48,730
H b fE Y FRE Other receivables 897
RITHEBERE Bank balances and cash 1
5 NhE A EMAFE Trade and other payables (7,807)
92,930
WESERRER Net cash outflow on acquisition of the group of
e F R Jinda International
BERREESRE Cash consideration paid 92,930
B FTUERIR & MR S B Less: cash and cash equivalent balances acquired (1)
92,929
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HE-T—=F+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

RITEBRERE
HARENE E

HREE

e
HipnB & &

RAE

[N
s
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Bank balances and cash
Other current assets

Total assets

Dividend payable
Other current liabilities

Total liabilities

Share capital
Reserve

Total equity

—E—=5 —E——-F
t=RA=t-B +=-A=+—H
31/12/2013 31/12/2012
AR¥T T AREBT T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
172,847 276,792
74,342 7,527
247,189 284,319
4,708 2,086
1,172 1,815
5,880 3,901

8 8

241,301 280,410
241,309 280,418
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=F+=A=+—HBILFJE For the year ended 31 December 2013

Movement in reserve:

IR

Share
capital
ARET T
RMB’000

Balance at 1 January 2012 6
Profit and total comprehensive

income for the year =
New issue of shares by way of initial

public offering 2
Transaction costs attributable-to

issue of new shares -
Dividends recognised as distribution -

Balance at 31 December 2012

8
Balance at 1 January 2013 8
Loss and total comprehensive expense
for the year -
Dividends recognised as distribution -
Balance at 31 December 2013
8

BOBER
REtE
Share
premium and
accumulated
results

ARBTR
RMB’000

(3,571)

372

338,390

(26,557)
(28,224)

280,410

280,410

(4,157)
(34,952)

241,301

83t

Total

AR®BTR
RMB’000

(3,565)

372

338,392

(26,557)
(28,224)

280,418

280,418

(4,157)
(34,952)

241,309
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ES Results

Wezs Revenue

MR A (E1E) Profit (loss) before taxation

FSHRAX

FRE N (B18) &
2ERA(ER)
R

AT AL :
ZA/NEIE 2PN

BERAE

AR

ZA/NCIE 2PN
JEf5 s

Income tax expense

Profit (loss) and total
comprehensive income
(loss) for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company

Assets and liabilities

Total Assets
Total Liabilities

Equity attributable to owners

of the Company

RMB'000

1,050,140
154,959
(39,212)

115,747

115,747

2009

ARBT T
RMB’000

1,578,932

883,905

695,027

695,027

BEt+t-A=+t—BLFE

Year ended 31 December

—T—F=F T——4F ZZT—=F

2010 2011 2012
ARETIT AREFTT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
1,284,458 1,384,351 1,388,032
116,800 129,997 29,525
(28,451) (34,176) (9,440)
88,349 95,821 20,085
88,349 95,821 20,085
W+=-—A=+—H”

As at 31 December

—T—F2F —T—F ZFT—-F
2010 2011 2012
AREFTIT AREFTT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB000
1,646,466 1,756,286 2,048,320
906,563 920,562 904,070
739,903 835,724 1,144,250
739,903 835,724 1,144,250

—E— =44 Annual Report 2013

—z-=f
2013
ARET
RMB’000

1,379,767
(21,605)
(15,810)

(37,415)

(37,415)

—E-=fF
2013

AR®TR
RMB’000

1,853,005

776,258

1,076,747

1,076,747
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